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AIRTEL ll | AIRMMEL 
oo mo 4 

. of ® i 

SOs DIRECTOR, FBI (62-102060) - mo 

PROM: SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) (P} 

RE: | ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDIUT . , mo, 

SOUN PITZGERALD KENNEDY, . . 

MOVEMBER 22, 1953, DALLAS, TEXAS 

MISCELLANSOUS, IMFORMATICN CONCERNING © 

Re Burcau airtel to Dallas, 3/16/64, roquesting . |. 

signed statements be obtaincd froa each individual known’ , 

to have been in the Texas School Book Depository Building 

on Bovenber 22, 2963. : . 

Enclosed herewith are five copies each of inserts 

and one PD-302 containing signed statements fron the fol- 

lowing=-named porsonss 7” : 

' WICTORIA ELIZABETH ADl&'S . .. 

HADDON BPuRGSON AiKG (It should be noted that 

AIKEN ds idantical to the HADDOU SPURGEON 

Jisteé as w warchouse employes on pags &36 

of the report of SA FOSEAT P. GENSERLING, 

.- dated 11/30/63, at Dcilzs, his last nous 

having been inclvertentiy omitted. Burcat . . 

may desire to correct thcss copies of this —. ‘ 

‘yepert in this regard. Dallas copies core . 

rected. New Criesns ane San Antonio arc . 

Dpeing advised to also correct their copies.) 

DANNY GARCIA ARCS , . 

Mrsée Re Be (CAROLYE) ARNOLD 

Ence (360) 
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Mrs. DONALD SAM BAXER (7ais individual is idontical 

to Miss VIRCIE RACKLEY,
 Waose original interview ORS 

So ee) reflected on poses 66 and 67 of the xeport of ~ 

wo SA ROBERT Fe GEGERLIUG. dated 11/30/63. at --____--— 4 

-
 

w
h
e
t
 

t
e
 

oe “s . 
Dallas.) 

-. VIRGINIA He BARNUA 
. 7 . 

. se JANE BERRY 
. 

i 

Hiss DORIS FAY ECRNS 
oe 

Uirse ROBERT Re (GLORIA) CALVERY 

OCHUS VIRGIL CAHPD2 
ST 

ot EDUA CASS 
. 

> JACK CHARLES CASCH 
. 

PARREN CASTER 
; 

Mrs. HERMAN M. (GILUIS D.) CLAY 

Yes. CHARLES TEC:25 (AVoRZ) DAVIS . 
: 

UTM DEAN (Tais gndivieusl is identical to Mee 

Se Ee DEAN, waese original interview is reflected 
. 

on page 44 of tac report of SA ROBERT Pe GEMBERLING, ; 

"€ated 11/30/65, at pallsse) .° 

° Mrs. MARY SUS DICKERSON 
o . 

, Mrse SOHN Te (ELS IZ) DOREAN. 
; 

SACK ED:iIN DOUSLATY 

ete a _Mxse BARLEY Re (BaPTY) E2RCOO 

SESE OT Mes. RONALD G. (SASDR™ gus) EBLERSOT 

eh -BEDTY ALICE FOSTER 
, . . 

7 BUSLL WESLEY FRAZIER: 
: _ 

oe 
DORCTEX AMN GARNA2 

Le . 

Sp 
CHARLES DOUGLAS GIV=i5 . 

ne oO Miss GEORGIA ROTH BLnORTX . 

Mroe JANES DANICL GFARrS) BRICKS © 

“pes. CENEVA L. Filid 

MARY MADELINE HOLLIES 

GLORIA JEANNE ROLT 

Mra. YOLA D. HOESOK 

Hrs. JON Le (CrnOL) HUGHES 
. ; 
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CARL EDWARD JOncS 
a 

SPAULDEN EARNES'? JOUSS 
3 

HERBERT Le JUKER | 
. cs 

“Neroe GEORGES ANDL (SOLORES ARLENS) KOUNAS 

: Miss PATRICIA Abs EACREUCE 
ie nb 

ROY EDWARD LEWIS 
a , 2 5 

BILLY NOLAN LOVELAND. 

viiss JUDITH LOUISS we CULL 

Bo JOS Re MOLINA - os 

. . RUTH SMITH N=SLSO: 
. 

Doe . Mrs. SHARON NELSSA. BEC sirnoss (This 4ndividual 

a 
is 4dentical to EVAR SINMOUS, Whose original 

; interview is roilected on page 436 of the report 

os 
-9£ SA ROBERT BP. GEMSCRLISG. dated 11/30/63, at 

Dallas} - 
. : 

EAROLD DEAN NORMAN 

Miss BELEN L. PALA 

RODERTA PARKER 
ot Jott 

oO -. * EDDIE PIPER 
oo _— ye 

, - CAROL REED . cs 

oa, ot. BGEEIE RICHEY 
se 

MARTHA REED 
me 

Meso Re Ae REID 

MADIE BELLE RECSE 

Mrs. ROBERT B. (PAULINE) SANDERS SRe 

WILLIAM H. SHELLEY 

EDWARD SHIELDS 
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FRANKLIN ENETT MESTSE - 

et SS KAREN WESTZROOK 

Mrs. LUPE WEITAKGR - 2 one ET SO 

BOMMIE RAY WILLIS 
SL ee . 
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. 

MARY LZA WILLIZ2:5 
a nn 

No signed statencats wire obtained from the 

following employees for the recscr that 

and not at work on Novemwer Zl. - 05 -e   
Mrs. JOSzZPa Ae (VICKE) SAVES 

PRANKIE KAISER 
. 

Meee JSANGS Le {port t) LOVELADY 

STZVEN F. WILSON is being interviewed on Harch 25 

dnstant at the Sandy Shores Motel, Corpus Christi, Texase 

and five copies of an incozt reflecting & signed otatonent 

obtained from him are being furnished the Burcau by the 

Houston Offics. 

of these signed statements will be 

ed under the OSWALD ghe contents 

included in the next Dallas report submitt 

caption. 
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- *witnesses: /s/ EB. J. Robertson, Special Agent. F.B.Leoe & 

    

pallas, Texas 
March 20, 1964 

=], Haddon Spurgeon aiken, hereby freely and 

voluntarily make the following statement to EB. J. 

Robertson who has identified himself as a Special. 

Agent of the F.B.I. 

"My name is Haddon Spurgeon Aiken and I reside 

at 302 South Houston Street, Dallas, Texas. Ian. 

69 years of age, born September 3, 1894, at Lipan, 

Texas. I ama white male and am employed as a 

warehouseman for Texas School pook Depository. 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 

at the Texas School Book Depository warehouse: 

Located at 1917 North. Houston Street, Dallas, Texas. 

I was with Pranklin Wester who also works at this 

warehouse at the time the President was shot. 

"xy did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 

President Kennedy was shot. 

“At no time on November 22, 1963, was I in the 

Texas School Book Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, 

Dallas, Texas. 

"J have read the above statement consisting of 

this and one other page and it is true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge. 

«/s/ Haddon Spurgeon Aiken 

ee 
ve
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Dallas, Texas, 3-20-64 

=/a/ Alfred D. Neeley. Special Agent, F.Beles 

Dallas, Texas, 3-20-64" 
ma 

ye
 

=—72 

  

a
t
e
r
 

n
e
t
a
 

ce
rr

em
ny



    

} 
] 
L 
i 

\ 

    

  

    

1 
- : 

. -DL — 
: . - 

ot . = 7 ; 

Rs /one 10461 2.30 lt 9 s. | 

has LP? © | 

sel" og | 
“Dallas, Texas Aft 6 pitt t 

; March 20, 1964 sz? 
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. . “I, Jack Charles Cason, freely furnish the following 

statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who 

have identified themselves to me a6 Special Agents of the — 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

CO "r am a caucasian male, end reside at 4O15 Druid 

Lane, Dallas, Texas. I was born October 6, 1907 at Cynthiana, 

Kentucky, and hold the position of President of the Texas 

School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

“on November 22, 1963 I left the Depository Building 

at approximately 12:10 P.M. and walked to the parking lot 

at the west side of the building and picked up my car. 

then drove out Stemmons Expressway en route to my residence 

and while driving I heard that President John F. Kennedy had 

been shot near the Depository Building. I was alone in the 

car and drove directly home ‘after making one stop at a store. 

"J do not recall seeing Lee. Harvey Oswald at any 

time before or subsequent to the assassination of the 

President, nor do I recall observing any strangers in the 

building on the morning of November 22, 1963.. 

"rt Imve read the above statement and it is true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/3. C. Cason 

"witnessed: /s/A. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

, 
“@exas, 3-20-64 ~. 

"/e/Bagene F. Petrakis, Special Agent » BO payee Texas, 

45



    

“ 
a 

J 
4 

i 
q 

      

2 

DL 100-10461 
EJR/cns . 

, ay eye 
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Faw a “Dallas, Texas 
March 19, 1964 

"I, Warren caster, hereby freely and voluntarily 
make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 
identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

iy name is Warren Caster and I reside at 3338 
Merrell 2Soed, Dallas, Texas. am. 45 years of age, born 
July 155 "1918, at Mountainair, Tew Mexico. I am a white 
male, and am employed as District Manager of the Dallas 
Office, South-Western Publishing Company. 

"At the time President Kennedy was shot I was at 
North Texas State University, Denton, Texas. I was having 

- lunch with Dr. Vernon V. Payne of this school at the time 
the President was shot. 

"TJ did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 
President Kennedy was shot. I was not at any time on 
November 22, 1963, at the Texas School Book Depository 
Building. 

"J have read the above statement consisting of © 
1 page and.it is true and correct to the best.of my 
knowledge. 

“/s/Warren Caster 

| “Witnesses: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
Texas, 3/19/64. 

“/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.; Resasy Agent, rete Dallas, 
‘Texas, 3/19/04 
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_ “Dallas, Texas 

a 
March 18, 1964 

  

~ make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the FEI. 

aoe “My name is Jack Edwin Dougherty and I reside at 

-- 4 1827 South Marsalais Street, Dallas, Texas. I am 40 years 

_ of age, born Avgust 12, 1923, at Dallas, Texas. I am & 

ae white male and am employed as a stock clerk for the Texas School 

foe Book Depository. - 

1 "at the time President Kennedy was shot I was at a “. 

point about 10 feet from the elevator on the fifth floor of 

the Texas School Book Depository Building. I was alone at 

this time.. : 

  

"J did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at ‘the time 

. President Kennedy was shot. 
. 

Lo: | a , “on the morning of November 22, 1963, I saw no 

person in the Texas School Book Depository Building that was 

a stranger to me. 

ae "T left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

apout 1:30 PM and went to the Dallas Police Station. I returned 

- to the Texas School Book Depository Building to get my coat. 

2 at about 4:30 PM and left this building just shortly thereafter 

‘and didn't return again that day. 

  

oe J read the above statement it is true and correct 

J ie through the best of my knowledge. - 

ne "/s/Jack Edwin Dougherty 

“witnesses: /s8/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas 

/s/e ? TEXAS, 3/18/64. , 

"/s/Toomas T. Trettis, Jr.» Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

. . Texas, 3/18/64." 
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"y, Jack Edwin Dougherty, freely and voluntarily ~~
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0 oe 93-18-64 ee -18- 
a 

, + llas, Texas 

"J, Charles Douglas Givens, make the following 

statement to Special Agent Thomas T, Trettis, Jr., who has - 

‘4dentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau 

of Investigation. 

"I presently reside at 4208 First Avenue, Dallas, 

Texas. I was born on May 16, 1925, and I am a member of the 

Negro race. I am employed as a wrapper and order-filier at 

the Texas Sehcol Book Depository Building,and was 80 enployed 

on November 22; 1963. When President John F. Kennedy was shot 

I was standing at the corner of Record and Elm Streets after 

having watched the parade on Main Street. I was accompanied 

by Edward Shields of 416 Cleve Street, Pallas, an employee of 

the Texas School Book Depository Building, . and aman I know 

only as James' who was employed at the Classified Parking Lot 

on the corner of Record and Elm Streets. I do not know dames * 

home address but I believe he is still employed by Classified 

in one of their downtown lots. 
. 

"y aid mt see Lee Harvey Oswald when the president 

was shot. I do not recall seeing any atrangers in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

1963. 

“after the President was syot I returned to the 

Texas School Book Depository Building, and was told by a 

Dallas policeman that I could not enter the building. About an 

" hour later I went to the Dallas Police Department and was 

questioned by the police for about forty-five minutes. Then 

I returned to the Book Depositery. Building about five o'clock | 

‘that same afternoon to pick up m hat and coat. I left the 

pbuilding a few minutes after 1 picked up my hat and coat. 

“TJ have read the above stdement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the pest of ny kmowledge. 

"/e/Charies Douglas Givens 3-18-64 

Delias, Texas z 

* “awitnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.» Specie? Agent, FBI, ~. 
3-18-64, Dallas, Texas 

*/s/E. Je Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3- 8-64, Dallas, Texas."
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4 pe "I, Mary Madeline Hollies, make the following ~--—------ >> 

+? wiluntary 

      

  
  

statement to J. Hale McMenamin, who has identified 

himself to me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. ; . 

. "ry am a wifite female, born on March 25, 1939 at | 

‘Montreal, Canada. I currently reside at 242 West Davis, 

Dallas, Texas and am employed in the mailing Department of 

the Scott-Foresman Publishing Company, Fourth floor, Texas 

School Book Depository Building, 11 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

"on November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M. 

_'. QI was standing at the window of the Scott-Foresman offices 

overlooking Elm Street with Alice Foster, also an employee of .. 

Scott-Foresman, to watch the motorcade bearing President John . 

_ F, Kennedy pass by the building. As the motorcade passed by 

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in 

the automobile in which he was riding. , 

- “J was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, 

although after viewing photographs of him in the newspapers 

_and on television, I recall having seen him in the past in 

- “the lunchroom of the Texas School Book Depository Building. At 

the time the shots were fired, I did not see Oswald or know of 

his whereabouts. 

a “During the morning of the assassination of President 

.. Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School Book , 

ve Depository who attracted my attention in any way. 

no - “Bollowing the sssassination, all employees at 

oe Scott-Foresman were dismissed, and I left the building at 

* approximately 2:30 P.M. 
- 

-"— have read this statement as true and correct. 

"/s/Mary Madeline Hollies’ 

"witnesses: /e/J. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas 3/19/64 

"/s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64."
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"Dallas, Texas. 
et : March 18, 1964 

ae — oe . . 5 . . . wee mee ee oe we ane ee eee — eee 

I, James Earl Jarman, hereby freely and voluntarily 
make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 
identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. . 

"My name is James Earl Jarman and I reside at 
4930 Echo, Dallas, Texas. I am 34 years of age, born 
December 21, 1929, at Dallas, Texas. I am a Negro male 
and am employed by the Texas Scheol* Book Depository as 
a@ checker. a + 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 
at the third window from the east side on the fifth floor, 
Texas School Book Depository Building. . 

“7 was with Harold Norman, 4858 Beuleh Street, 
Dallas, and Bonnie Ray Willmms, 1502 Avenue B, Apt. B, Dallas, 

‘). at the time President Kennedy was shot. I did not see 
_ Lee Harvey Oswald at the time the President was shot. 

Me. “t saw no person in the Texas School Book ~*~’ 
. Depository Building during the morning of November 22, 1963, 

' that was a stranger to me. : 

: "I left the Texas School Book Depository Building 
~ between 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963. 

” "T have read the above statement consisting of 1 1/3 
pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

%s/ James Earl Jarman | 

“Witnesses: /s/E. J. Bbertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
. Texas, 3/18/64. 

“/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., FBI, Special Agent, Dallas, 
Texas, 3/18/64." 
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*3/20/64 _ 
Dallas, Texas 

a _ 

"t, Spaulden Earnest Jcnes, make the following 

statement to Thomas T. frettis, Jxr., who has 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. I am a white male and was 

born on 1-22-24. I reside at 7723 Deer Trail, Dallas, 

Texas. 

“when President John F. Kennedy was shot on. 

11-22-63 I was having lunch at the Biue Front Restaurant, 

1105 Elim Street, Dallas, with cne of my sales representa- 

tives, Eerbert Junker. I am the manager of the Macmillan 

Comp2ny, with offices at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building, and was -s0 employed on 11-22-63... Mr. Junker 

and I left the Texas School Book Depository Building about 

12:00 noon for lunch and planned to see part of the : 

parade. We were sitting at a table in the Blue Front 

waiting for our order wher +he cwner told us the President 

had been shot. I have een photographs ‘of Lee Harvey . 

Oswalé and to the best of my knowlédge he was not at the 

Blue Front Restaurant where I had lunch on 11-22-63. 

~ "I cannot recall seeing any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building, on the morning of 11-22-63 

who was a stranger to me. 

“after finishing our lunch Mr. Junker and I returned 

to the Texas School Book Depository Building. It was then 

about one o'clock. We were permitted to return to the : 

MacMillan offices where we were questioned by the police. 

I left the building about 3:30 that afternoon with the t 

other employees. 
; 

*"~o the best of my knowledge I have never met Lee 

Harvey Oswald at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building. :
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(3.0% Dallas, Texas 

*I, Herbert L. Jubker, make the following ~-——-----------~ 

“statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of . 

Investigation. . , a 

"I presently reside at 3965 Sumner Street, 

Shreveport, Jouisiana. I was born on July 17, 1921, at 

Emery, South Dakota. I am a white male and employed as a 

pales representative for MacMillan Company, Dallas, Texas. 

“when President John F. Kennedy was shot on 

11-22-63 I was having lunch at the Blue Front Restaurant 

at 1105 Elm Street, Dallas, with the MacMillan Company 

Manager, S. E. "Bad" Jones. We heard of the assassination 

while at the Blue Front Restaurant. I do not recall ever 

seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time on 11-22-63. I did 

not know Lee Harvey Oswald and cannot recall seeing him at 

the Texas School Book Depository Buiding. 

"T came to work at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building at about 9:30 on the morning of 11-22-63. I left 

the building about 11:00 AM to go to lunch. I did not see 

any person in the building that morning who was a stranger 

to me. After lunch I returned to the building at about 

12:35, a few minutes after the assassination. I was 

permitted to enter the Texas School Book Depository Building 

and remained there until five o'clicck that afternoon. 

"7 have read the above statement consisting of 

2 pages and 4t is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Herbert L. Junker 

"3-19-64 
Dallas, Texas 

"witnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FEI, 

3-19-64, Dallas, Texas. 

"/3/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FEI, 3-19-64 =, 

Dallas, Texas" 

*
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Vos "March 19, 1964 

3) LY 

. pollowing statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond 

' Switzer, who have identified themseives to me as Special 

Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

a "y am a Caucasian male and reside at 7722 Hume Drive, 

. apartment C, Dallas, Texas. X was born on February 19, 1937, 

_in Myrtle Springs, Texas. , 

“at approximately 12:15 PM, NovemSer 22, 1963, 

_I walked out the front entrance to ths Texas School Book 

. Depository where I am employed as a stock clerk on the 

first floor. I have been so employed since December 16, 1961. 

/ I walked out in front of the building to await the Presidential 

_ *Motorcade which I knew was due to pass the Depository pbuilding 

’ , about 12:30 PM. . 

   

. "at the time the Presidential Motorcade passed the 

Depository butiding heacing west ai Elm Street, I was standing 

an on the top step to the far right against the wall of the 

+ entranceway to the Texas School Bock Depository building. 

ee At this time I recall that William H. Shelley, who resides at 

eee 128 South Tatum, Dallas, and Mrs. Sarah Stanton, also of 

4 Dallas, Texas, both of whom are likewise employed by the 

-fexas School Book Depository, were ptanding next to me. 

  

"I recall that following the passing of the Presidential 

Motorcade, as the car in whch the President was riding traveled 

‘down the Elm street extension, i heard several ‘loud reports which 

_.I first thought to be firecrackers and which appeared to me to 

-'* be in the direction of Elm Strect viaduct just ahead of the 

... Motoreade. I did not at any time believe the shots had come 

from the Texas Schcol Book Depository tuilding. I am acquainted 

_., with Lee Harvey Oswald as a fellow employee only and I recall — 

-.* that on the morning of Novemzer 22, 1963, I was on the sixth 

- floor of the Texas School Book Denceitezy putting down a new 

* wooden floor when Oswald came over to me and asked where a .- 

- ” eertain book was stored. I don't recall name of book but told 

‘> am that book was-out of stock. That is the last time I saw ; 

Oswald prior to the assassinaticn of President John F. Kennedy. — 

      

"JT, Billy Nolan Lovelady, freely furnish the == =  — 
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“7, Joe R. Molina, freely furnish the following 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 

as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investi- 

gation. 

_@
 

: 
e 
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“I am a white male, born June 18, 1924 at 

Dallas, Texas and presently reside at 4306 Brown 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I am presently employed as 

a Bookkeeper at Nevhoff Employees Credit Union, 2821 

Alamo Street, Dallas, Texas. Prior to this employ- 

ment I was employed as Credit Manager by the Texas 

: School Book Depository and was so employed on No~ 

a re vember 22, 1963. 

  

"At approximately 12:20 PM on November 22, 

1963 I left my office on the second floor of the 

Texas School Book Depository and took up a position 

on the top step at the entrance of the Texas School 

Book Depository for the purpose of watching the 

Presidential Motorcade, which I knew was due to pass 

the building momentarily. Otis Williams, another 

employee of the Texas School Book Depository and . 

uo Mrs. Pauline Sanders likewise employed were also 

. viewing the motorcade with me. I recall that Roy . 

. Truly, Director of the warehouse personnel, Texas 

School Book Depository, and O. V. Campbell, Vice 

President of the Texas School Book Depository were 

also viewing the motorcade. 

  

"At approximately 12:30 pm the car in which ao 

‘president Kennedy was riding passed the building .. 

going west on Elm Street. Just after his car oO 
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Dallas, Texas 

—-..- "JI, Edward Shields, make the following stat ement 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself as a 

Special Agent of the Federal Bareau of Investigation. I. 

reside at 414 Cleaves Street, Dallas, Texas. I am a Negro 

male and was born on September 17, 1922. 

  

Tehgi et ° “When President.Join F. Kennedy was shot I was 

| oo. gptanding in front cf Mullendore's Cafeteria, 601 Main Street, 

, , watching the President's motorcade. Stanéing there with me 

were Charlies Givens, 4208 First Avenue, Déellas, an employee 

. '. of the’ Texas School Book Depository Building, and James Lacy, 

.. en attendant at the Classified Parking lot on Main and Record 

Streets. I had left the Texas School EFcok Depository Building 

warshouse, 1917 North Houston Street, at about twelve o'clock 

roon to watch the parade. I am employed at the warehopse 

as a shipping clerk and was 50 employed on 11-22-63. I was 

st41l standing in front of Mullendone's Cafeteria when I~ 

heard three loud sounds which I thought wes a truck engine 

backfiring. Lacy rmdown to the Depository building and he 

“) 7 Came back with the word the President had been shot. I did 

to. 7 Bot Bee Lee Harvey Oswald at the time the shots were fired. 

“of I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at any time on November 22, 

1953: I recall seeing Oswald several weeks. before the 

essassination at the warehouse parking lot,however, I never met 

him and he never spoke to me. I was net in the Texas School 

Book Depository Bullcing at any time during the day of 

Kovember 22, 1963. 

        

"I have read this two page stetement and it is true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

-8/s/Bawerd Shields, 3/23/64, Dallas, Texas 

"Witnessed: /s/Thomas . Trettis, Iz., Special Agent, FBI, 

3-23-64, Dellas, Texas . . 

"/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FSI, 3-23-64, Dallas, Texas. 
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“pallas, Texas 

March 24, 1964 
¢ 

"y, Joyce Maurine Stansbery, freely furnish the following 

statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, 

who have identified themselves to me as Special agents 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"7 ame female caucasian, born November 14, 1920, 

in Little Rock, Arkansas. I presently reside at 

A344 Potomac Avenue, Dallas, Texas, and am employed 

-a8 assistant purchasing agent for Dahlgren Manufacturing 

Company, 2451 Stemmons Freeway, Dallas 

“During November, 1963, I was employed 

e 

for American 

Book Company having offices on the third floor of the 

Texas School Book Depository, Hil Elm Street, Dallas. 

"on November 22, 1963, I recall I left 

building at approximately 12:15 PM and 
the Depository 
took up a 

positioran the curbside on the north side of 

Elm Street leading into the triple viaduct about thirty 

' feet west of the corner. I recall that I left my office 

alone to view the presidential Motorcade and although 

I know there were other employees of the Depository . 

‘pbuilding nearby, I am unable to specifically recall who 

was at my elbow. 

"J don't recall having ever observed Lee Harvey Oswald 

in the Texas School Book Depository nor can I recall 

a stranger in the building on the morn 

1963. 

"pollowing the-shooting of president John F. Kennedy, . 

I retruned to the Depository puiLiding 

the building until approximtely 2:00 

when I left the building as officers w 

_ the building. 

ing of November 22, 

and remained in 

PM to 2:30 PM 

ere clearing 

“7 did not return to the building on Novenber 22, ue 

1963. 

  

ne
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? March 19, 1964 _ 

"I, Roy Sansom Truly, make the following voluntary 

‘statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified himself as 

a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"r am of the Caucasian race, fifty-six years of 

age and reside at 4932 Jade Drive, Dallas, Tex. I am 

employed as Superintendent of the Texas School Book 

Depository, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. . 

"on November 22, 1963 I left my office with Mr. 

‘0. B. Campbell, Vice President, Texas School Book Depository, 

residence address,7120 Twin Tree St., Dallas, Texas about 

12:10 P.M. for lunch. On leaving the building entrance, I 

noticed a large crowd.of people standing along the street 

and decided then to wait and watch the President's Motoreade 

pass which was to pass on Elm Street in front of the 

building. , 

“at the time President John F. Kennedy was shot 

I was standing with Mr. Campbell in the street just in front 

of the building entrance. I heard three shots fired and 

moments later I accompanied a uniformed officer from the 

Dallas Police Dept. to the second floor of the building. 

This officer looked in the lunch room located in the back part 

of the building about 20 or 30 feet from the stairway. Just 

inside the lunch room door, Lee Harvey Oswald was standing 

facing the officer. I identified Oswald as an employee and 

the officer and I then proceeded on to the roof of the 

building. We made a quick examination of the roof area and 

then I returned to the first floor amea and started to account 

for the location of each of my employees. I was not able 

to locate Oswald. I did not see Oswald outside the building 

at the time President Kennedy was shot. I recall seeing Oswald 

about 8 A.M. when I came to work. He was going about his work 

of filling orders at that time. I did not see him, as z 

recall, any more until the moment I saw him in the lunch roon. 

on 
Be? 
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| i 
+ . “I, Lloyd R. viles, make the following voluntary statement to 

oo ‘R, Neil Quigley, who has identified himself to'me as a Special Agent ~~ 

‘itp “of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
JA 3 
|); +  "Z am a white male and was born September 2, 1922. I reside at — 

' .° 9970 St. Croix St., Dallas, Texas, and am employed in the College 

|= “Division of McGraw Hill Book Company, with offices in room 305 of 

'- . the Texas School Book Depository building, Dallas, Texas. 

ceed At . - 
. s 

- --. "Qn November 22, 1963, at the time Prebident John F. Kennedy 

| wes assassinated, I was standing across Elm Street from the main 

' | . entrance of the Texas School Book Depository building with Mrs.- 

|= Delores. Koungs and ‘Mrs. Roberta Parker, both of whom are employed 

‘= with McGraw H{1I Book Company, Inc. 

   

2” _ "I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 1963, and . 

did not see any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository build- 

ing on the morning of November 22, 1963. v4 . 

_ ‘I left the Texas School Book Depository building at about 

"3:00 pm on November 22, 1963, after only being allowed to re-enter 

‘the main lobby of the building after the assassination. . 

  

"J have read the above statement of this page and one other 

and find them'true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/ LLOYD R. VILES 

"uitnesses: .R. NEIL QUIGLEY, Sp. Agt., FBI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex. 

- ROBERT J. DENEEN, Special Agent, FBI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex." 

os   
Pe” 
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os Dallas, Texas 

_ "J, Troy Eugene Westmke the following statement 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has 4dentified himself asa 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

_ . “I am a Negro male and reside at 5314 Colonial 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I was born on 3-11-07 at Leon County, 

.'fexas. I am employed as a wrapper at the Texas School Book 

Depository Building and was so employed on 11-22-63. When 

‘President John F. Kennedy was shot I was on the first floor 

making coffee for the employees. I wes alone at-the time and 

did not know at the time that President Kennedy had been 

_ shot. I was walking toward the front of the building when 

. people rushed in the building and told me that someone had 

phot President ‘Kennedy. I do not recall seeing Lee Harvey 

Oswald at any time on 11-22-63. Further, I do not recall seeing. 

_ Janyone in the building on the morning of 11-22-63 who was a 

. stranger to me. 

  

7. "sfter the President was shot I was questioned in 

’ the building by the police. . 

we "I left the Texas School Book’ Depository Building at 

'. ‘about. 2:00 PM that afternoon. 

7 "T nave read the above two page statement and it is 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

° "/s/Troy West, 3-18-64, Dallas, Tex. 

.. “witnessed: "/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, 
3-18-64, Dallas, Texas. . 

8/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas. 
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ca BRD O 
"y, Ruth Dean, make the following voluntary statement 

to Raymond J. Fox and J. Hale McMenamin, who have identified 

themselves to me as Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investiga- 

tion. 

"y am a white female, born June 24, 1915 at Little 

Rock, Arkansas. I presently reside at 7727 Bearden Lane, 

Dallas, Texas, and am employed as a receptionist by the 

Macmillan Publishing Company, third floor, Texas School Book 

. Depository building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

"on November 22, 1963 at approximately 12:35 P.M. 

I was standing on the front steps of the Texas School Book 

Depository building with Mrs. Madie B. Reese, also an employee 

of Macmillan, to watch the motorcade bearing President Jsohn 

F. -Kennedy pass by the pbuilding. As the motorcade passed by 

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in 

the autmobile in which he was riding. 

_ “Z was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, and 

saw no individuals in the Texas School Book Depository who 

attracted my attention in any way. 

. "Following the assassination, I left the building at 

about 2:00 P.M. ° 
. 

“rT nave read the above statement and it 4s true 

and correct. 

"/s/Ruth Dean 

“witnesses: /s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI Dallas, Texas 3/19/64. 

"/s/J. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, a Agyen.© 
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School Book Depository Bu 
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"7, Ruth § th Nelson, make 

£ the Federal Bureau 

Room 401, Texas } 

was so employed on November 22, 

"on November 22, 1963, at 

. was assassinated I was viewing 
urth 

on the east side on the fo 

who is employed by Scott, 

"y did not see Lee Harvey Oswalt 

e ever seen Lee Harvey Oswald. 

"qT did not see any 

Building on the morning 

"y left the Texas School 

November 22, 19 63, 

recollection. 

- Be the time Pr 

cade behind the President's Vv 

andithey are true 

"witnesses: R. NEIL QUIGLEY, 

- ROBERT J.° DENEEN 

Dallas, Tex.% 

entified himself to m= 

of Investigation. 

d at Scott, 

stranger in the 

of November 22, 1963. 

Batween two PM and 

esident Kennedy was shot I was V 

March 23, 1964 

Dallas, Texas. 

ary statement 
‘the following yvolunt 

as a Special 

en 2/14/97. -I reside at 6118 - 
eve Clark Nelson. 

Foresman and Company, . . 

ilding/” Dallas, . Texas, and 

1963. . - 

the time President John F. Kehnedy 

the motorcade from the fourth’ witidow 

floor along with Mrs. Yola Hopson, 

‘Foresman and Company- 

ex this time and have not 

Texas School Book Depository 

pository Building on 

three PM to the best of my Book De 

jewing the motor~ 

ehicle. 

this page and two others 

the above statement (of 

and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

. C 

“/s/\ RUTH SMITH NELSON 

Sp. Agt., FBI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex. .. 

Special Agent, F.B.I., 3/23/64, ° 
f 
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- “J, Mrs. Sharon Ke1Gon nee Sinsons , hereby freely and 

| . voluntarily make the following statement to E. J. Robertson 

+. who has identified himself as a Special Agent of the F.B.1. 
‘ 

"fy name is Sharon Neféon nee Simmons,’ and I reside at 

-409 East 9th Street, Apt. 202, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years 

/ - of age, born February 24, 1944, at Abilene, Texas. I ama 

: iy, White female and am employed as a Clerk for the Texas School 

1 Book Depository. 

“At the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing 

on the sidewalk on Elm Street about midway between the 

_ Texas School Book Depository Building and the underpass 

- on Elm Street. . 

- "y was with Jeannie Holt, 2521 Pleasant Drive, Dallas, 

and Stella Jacob, 508 South Marsalis, Dallas,~at the <tine: 

the President was shot. . mo ° © 

"ZT did not see Lee Harvey ‘Oswald at the time President 

Kennedy was shot. —- . 

"J do not remember seeing any person in the Texas School 

Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 1963, 

who was a stranger to me. , . 

ae _ "I left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

-.. about 12:20 PM on November 22, 1963, and never returned to this 

building on that date. 

2 . -"Y have read the above statement consisting of one and 

one half pages and is true and correct to the best of By 

‘"/g/ Mrs. SHARON NELSON (SIMMONS) 

. "gitnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas; Texas, 

ow, 3/18/64 . 
THOMAS J, iEFEET AS Jx., Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

7. . 
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"I, Miss Doris Fay Burns, yd the following 
. 

voluntary statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified 

himself to me as a. Special agent of the Federal Bureau of 

_* Investigation. 

"i reside at 2617 Shelby, Dallas, Texas, and am 

: employed as & correspondent for Macmillan Company who have 

- Depository building, Dallas, Texas. offices on the third floor of the Texas School Book 

"y am a white female and I was born June 12, 1907. 

“on. November 22; 1963, at the time President John 

F. Kennedy was assassinated I was walking from my office 

at Macmillan Company on the third floor of the Texas 

School Book Depository puilding to the office of Allyn and 

Bacon, Inc., also on the third floor of the Texas School 

- Book Depository puilding. The Allyn and Bacon office fronts 

on the Elm Street area where the assassination occurred. 

* While walking I heard one loud noise which sounded like & 

shot. 

"z was alone at the time and after entering the 

_““6t?ice of Allyn and Bacon spoke with Mr. Wilson, Manages: - 

_+ of Allyn and Bacon, who advised there had been a smoting. 

"y did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 

1963. I did not see anyone in the Texas School Book Depaitory 

- building on the morning of November 22, 1963,. who was a 

stranger. 

"r left the Texas School Book Depository about 

2:30 PM on November 22, 1963. 

“r nave read the above, cotsisting of this page and 

. two others and find them to be true and correct. . 
i 

; "/s/Doris Fay Burns o¢ 

"witnesses: /s/R. Neil Quigley, Special Agent, PBI, 2/64” Texas, 

(2 S/s/k. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, , 

j 3/19/64." 
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“zr, Edna se, furnish the following voluntary 

statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified 

Wiimsel£f to me as a Special Agent for the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 
: 

"ry am a white female, born on Novenber 20, 

1909, and presently reside a+ 1963 South Vernon, 

Dallas, Texas, with my husband Carl H. Case. I 

am employed as promotional manager for the Macmillan 

Company, room 302, Texas School Bock Depository 

Building, Dallas, Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963, at the time the motorcade 

was passing the Texas School Book Depostory Building 

and President John F.- Kennedy was assassinated, I was 

at my desk on the third ficor looking out the window 

located on the west side of the building. 

=z did nct heer any shots and the only person 

in the same area with me was Mrs. Sandra Ellerson, 

who was a temporary employee from the Kelly Girls 

organization. 
. 

*~ did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at this time 

and to my knowledge have never seen Lee Harvey Oswald. . 

"On the morning of November 22, 1963, I did not 

gee any strangers in the Texas Schocl Book Depository 

Building. 

“rz left the building between 2:30 pm and 3:00 pm 

on November 22, 1963, to the pest of my recollection. 
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i "I, Mrs. R. E. (Carolyn) Arnold, hereby freely and voluntarily 

make the following statement -to E. J. Robertson who has identified 

, himself as a Special Agent of the F.B.1. 

"My name is Carolyn Arnold and I am married to R. E. Arnold. 

2 reside at 3325 South Tyler Street, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years 

| of age, born June l, 1943, at Memphis, Tenn. I am a white female, 

and am employed by the Texas School Book Depository as & Secretary.     
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a "On November 22, 1963, at the time President Kennedy was shot, 

"J was standing in front of the Texas School Book Depository Building. 

. I was with Mr. 0. V- Campbell, 7120 Twin Tree Lane , ‘Dallas; Mrs. L. C: 

(Bonnie) Richey\, 220 South Marsalis, Apt. 117, Dallas; Mes. Barney 

(Betty) -Dragoo, 2705 West Brooklyn, Dallas; Mrs.: Don (Virgie) Baker 

‘nee Rackley, 3600 Live Oak, Dallas; and Miss Judy Johnson, 915 

Sunnyside, Dallas, at the time President Kennedy was shot. 

ra 

me 4 _ “I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy = -—- 

we | was shot. 

‘ 
, 

7 
. 

oe t "on the morning of November 22, 1963, I do not remember seeing 

_ any stranger in the building housing the Texas 
School Bopk Deposi

tory. “ 

"T left the Texas School Book Depository 
Building :at sbout to 

12:25 AM, November 22, 1963, and never returned to this building: 
a 

on that date. 

"] have read the above statement consisting of one and one-half 

pages end it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

{ 
‘ 

7 og . 
. 

/ . 
o . - : “7 

7% “witnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 

‘THOMAS T. TRETIIS, Jr, Special Agent, FBI, Dalles, 

  

v
e
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3, 30 of "March 19, 1964 © - 
9s Dallas, Texas 

> pr “I, Mrs. mane =Obhat D. Drehsragr 

Sue Dickerson, make the following oO 

  

voluntary statement t R. Neil Quigley, who has identified 

po himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation . 

Ce 87 pegide at 7310 Brierfield Drive, Dallas, Texas, 
- and am employed with Allyn and Bacon, Inc., room 301, Texas 

School Book Depository, Dallas, Texas. : 

"J am a white female and I was born November 3, 

1931. My husband is Albert D. Dickerson. 

    

fon November 22, 1963, at the time President John 

F. Kennedy was assassinated I was standing at the curb on 

- he north side of Elm Street about equal distance between 

; the point where the President was shot and the west end 

of the Texas School Book Depositary building. I was with 

... Mrs. Billie Clay, who 4s also employed. with Allyn and Bacon, 

- Ine. Mrs. Clay was on my right as best I can recall. 

“ ° “T @id not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 

1963, and I did not observe any strangers in the Texas School 

ond .". Book Depository building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

ee _ "I returned to the building within five minutes after 

od the shooting and left the building about two PM on November 22, 

. 1963. - 

"T nave read the above statement consisting of 

this page and two others and it is true and correct to the 

best of my knowledge. . 

"/e/Mary Sue Dickerson 

- ‘“Witnesses: s/R. Neil Quigley Special Agent, FBI, Dallas 

/s/- 7 "Prexas, 3/19/64 ° 

“/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64." 

  

J 
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“zy, William H. sheitey, make the following = ——~C~SwT 

voluntary gatement to Alfred D. Neeley who has 4dentified 

himself to me as & Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 

"rz am of the Caucasian race, thirty-seven years” 

of age and reside at 126 South Tatum St.» Dallas 11,.Texas. 

eg 
"on November 22, 1963, I left ny office in the 

Bobs oe Texas School Book Depository and walked just outside the 

front entrance of the building to watch the Presidential 

Motorcade pass. This was about 12:15 PM. I recall that 

as the Presidential Motorcade passed I was standing just 

outside the glass doors of the entrance. At the time 

President John F. Kennedy was shct I was standing at this 

same place. Billy N. _Levelaay who works under my 

supervision pr the Texas School Book Depository was seated 

on the entrance steps just in front of me. I recall that 

Wesley Frazier, Mrs. Sarah Stanton and Mrs. Carolyn Arnold, 

all employees of the Texas School Book Depository, were 

also standing in this entrance way near me at the time Pres. 

Lens , Kennedy was shot. 72 did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the 

wb . time Pres. Kennedy was shot. 

"rz aid not observe any strangers in the puillding 

at any time during the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"Immediately following the shooting, Billy ‘B. 

Lovelady and I accompanied some uniformed police officers 

to the railroad yards just west of the puilding and returned 

through the west side door of the puilding about ten minutes 

later. I remained in the building until about 1:30 PM when 

+ I was asked to 60 to the Dallas Police Dept. to furnish an 

affidavit. I returned to the Texas School Book. Depositor
y 

Building about 5 PM. I aid not leave the building until 

about 7 PM that day. 
° 
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ieee "7, Mrs. Helen L. Palmer, make the following 

- voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

fed nimself as & Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

LO VJ Investigation. 

od ° "J am a white female, age he and reside at 2802 

i Larry Drive, Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the McGraw-Hill 

ol 7 Book Coss Room 305, Texas School Book Depository Building, 

'* . hd Elm St., Dalias, Texas. 

SE “on November 22, 1963, ‘I aia not come to work. 

Instead my son, Foster Evans, jr., 2002 Larry Dr. and I, droves: 

  

* to Love Field to be present when President John F. Kennedy 

’ arrived there. When the Presidential Motorcade had left the 

Airport, I returned to my car which was parked on one of the 

parking lots. By tne time I could get to my car and get the 

_. «(CaP radio turned on I heard a radio announcer 
describe the =: 

i °* events of the Motorcade. Shortly thereafter I heard the 

radio announcer 58y that President Kennedy had been shot and - 

that the shots were believed to have been fired from the Texas 

- §chool Book Depository 
Building. 

D "7 drove to the vicinity of the Texas School Book 

Depository Building and walked to the front door. I ms 

not able to get inside as the door was locked. 

Ot “~ did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 1963. 

-I do not kmow Oswald but I had seen hin several times in the 

building prior to November 22, 1963. 

. "z remained in the area near Texas School Book 

Depository Building until about 3 P.M. when I left and 

_'.peturned to BY home. 

. 
"zt have read this statement consisting of this and 

ot _one other page and it is true. 

ne 
+ "/s/felen L. Palmer 

Le 

. “witnessed: /s/Begene F. Petralds, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

° : 
exas 

"/s/hifred D. Neeley, Special Agent, FEI, Dalles, texas, 3/20/64." | 

~ 
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i 

nad "I, Ochus Virgil Campbell, freely furnish the —---- 

  

following voluntary statement to Eugene FR. Petrakis and A. 

1 - Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me as 

‘i 4: Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

J "7 am a. Caucasian male and reside at 7120 Twin Tree 

_,°. Lane, Dallas, mexas. I was born on November 26, 1908, Ada, 

“; + ww! Oklahoma. I am the Vice President of the Texas School Book 

ae Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. MY office is on 

_* the second floor. 

  

1 

ed 

"at approximately 12:15 pm on November 22, 1963 I 

- left the Texas School Book Depository pbuilding en route to & 

-s., luncheon’ engagement in company with Roy §. Truly, Director 

. ' of Warehouse Personnel at Texas School Book Depository. As 

Mr. Truly and myself left the building we observed throngs 

“of people lining poth sides cf Elm Street and recalled the 

: presidential motorcade was scheduled to pass by the pbuilding 

' _ 4n a few minutes. Mr. Truly and I decided to view the motor- 

- cade and took up a position next to the curb on Elm street 

‘7 adjacent to the street signal light. I recall that at the 

time of the s#sassination of President John F. Kennedy, Texas \ 

‘School Book Depository employees, Mrs. Bonnie Richey, Mrs. * 

Carolyn Arnold and Mrs. Jeraldean Reid were standing at my 

»~ elbow and likewise witnessed the assessination. 

  

. "y recall that shortly after the car in which the 

, . President was riding passed the Texas School Book Depository 

.. building I heard shots being fired from 2 point which I 

-- thought was near the railroad tracks Located over the viaduct 

-. on Elm Street. I definitely did not see Lee Harvey Oswald 

at that time and in fact had no occasion to look pack at the 

- ? Mexas School Book Depository puiliding as I thought the shots 

:s fad come from the west. I have had occasion to veew photographs 

-of Lee Harvey Oswald and to the pest of my recollection never 

-: gaw him while he was employed by the Texas School Book Depository. 

. Also, according to my recollection, I aid not observe. any strangers 

- . din the Texas School Book Depository building on the morning of 

- November 22, 1963. 
. 

      

  
ee ee ee eee eee ee - 

i AY OORT



co
 

—_ 

pL 2100-10462 
ADN/cms 

. 3-244 
"Dallas, Texas . 

og > March 20, 1964 - 

  

e
e
 

re
na
rr
at
ed
 

   
   

. dawn’ 
. cee cecannite tne venience wee pee ee 

ve "7, Mrs. John T. (Elsie) Dorman, make the following 

oo voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

“ade, ‘himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"ry am of the Caucasian race, age 57 and reside at 1233 

‘Fast Louighpna St., Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the 

_, Scott-Foresman Co., Room 401, Texas School Book Depository 

". Building, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

“on November 22, 1963 I went to a window near my desk 

to view and photograph the Presidential Motorcade as 4t passe 

- along Houston and Elm Streets. I was using my husband's ” 

camera and was not too familiar with its operation. As the 

-  Motorecade turned on to Houston Street from Main Street, I 

started taking photographs. I was seated on the floor with 

the camera in the window. The window was raised. I continued 

taking photographs but as the Mctorcace turned from Houston 

Street on to Elm Street I became excited and did not get any 

more photographs. 

  

. "7 yas at this window attempt ing to photograph the 

'  Motorcade when I heard a noise like gunshots. I did not see 

‘Dee Harvey Oswald at that time. I do not know Lee Harvey 

Oswald and have no recollection of having seen him. I do not 

- pecall seeing any strangers in the building on the morning of 

November 22, 1963. 

  

"at the time the Motorcade passed by the huilding, Mrs. 

Dorothy Ann Garner, 911 Royal St., Forney, T)xas, Miss Victoria 

” Adams, 4906 Wenonah, Dallas, Tex. a&ié-Miss Saridra Styles, 2102 

> _ Granwyler St., Irving, Texas; all employees of Sagtt -Foresman 

' * Go., were in the office with me. - ie 

  

“y pemained in the building until about 2:20 P.M. 

- when I left for the day and went to my home. 

- "zy pave read this statement consisting of this and 

_... two other pages and it is true. 

    

e 

_ "/s/Mirs. Elsie 8. Dorman 

+ “Witnessed: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FEI, Dallas, Texas, - 

  | 3 W/s/alfred D. Neeley, Special agent, FEI, Dallas, Texas, 3/20/64." 
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"I, Carol Reed, hereby freely and voluntarily make 
the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has identified 
himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

“My name is Carol Reed and I am married to Delbert 
E. Reed and reside with him at 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, 
Dalles, Texas. I am 20 years of age, born November 26, 1943, 
at Dallas, Texas. I ama white female and am employed as a 
secretary for Southwestern Publishing Company... 

“at the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing 
on the curb of Elm Street about mid-way between the Texas School 
Book Depository Building and the Elm Street Railroad 
overpass. I was with Mrs. Karan Hicks, 926 North Marsalis, 
Apt. N, Dallas; Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 Atha, Dallas; and 
Mes. Gloria Calvery, 1023 Hurwitz, Apt. 120, Irving, Texas, 
vat the time the President was shot. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey- Oswald at the time 
President Kennedy was shot. 

"I did not see any person who was a stranger to me 
in the Texas School Book Depository Building on the morning 
of November 22, 1963. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Bufiding 
- at about 1:45 PM on November 22, 1963. 

“T have read the above statement consisting of 
.', 1% pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

*/e/Carol Reed 

“Witnesses: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, ,Datias, 
Texas, 3/19/64. 

"/s /Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
'  Pexas, 3/19/64." 

-
_



            

_ Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
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®z, Victoria Elizabeth Adams, freely make/ the 
t 

following voluntary statement to Rugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have aaentified themselves to me as Tes 

, “zy am a Caucasian female, born February 8, 1941 at 

San Francisco, California and I presently reside at 4906 
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Hepes school Book Depository Poilding, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, 

Texas and was 5O employed on November 22, 1963, the aay 7 

President John F. Kennedy was assassinated.
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“on November 22, 1963 at about 12:20 P.M. I was 
‘ 

an my office and I went to the sixth window 
from the left 

! 

to watch the presidential 
Motorcade. 

Also viewing the 

parade with me were Elsie Dorman, Sandra Styles and Dorothy 

_ Garner, all employees of the Scott, Foresman and Company - 

recall that at about 12:30 PN, just after the.car carry 

President Kennedy had passed on the street below
, I heard three 

loud reports which I first thought were firecrackers.
 But, 

when I saw all of the confusion on the street below I knew 

they must have been shots. After the third shot I observed 

_ the car carrying President Kennedy speed away: gandra Styles: 

and I then ran out of the puilding via the stairs and went in 

the direction of the railroad where we had observed other 

people running. We had not gone Yaz" when a Police officer 

stopped us and g4nstructed us to return to the puilding, which 

we 4a e 
. 

. 

“I never knew Lee Harvey Oswald, but -I believe I did 

gee him on one occasion antihe Depository 
Building about two weeks 

_. before President Kennedy's assassination
. I did not see 

on the day President Kennedy was assassinated,
 nor did I 

‘observe any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository 

Building on the morning of November 22, 1963. ~- 

*z pelieve I left the Texas School Book Depository 

Building between 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963 and 

I went home. “ 
4 . 
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ise *z, Roberta Parker, make the following yolun
tary 

of Investigation. 

  

at 5916 Ellsworth, 

secretary for the 

Hill Book Company. 

pository puilding. 

William V- parker. 

4 

i 

*on November 

was passing the T 

Book Company - 

  

=] did not see any str 

"J am a white £ 

statement to R- Neil Quigley. 

to ° self to me as a special Agent © 

Dallas, Texas. 

Gregg Publ 

room 305, 

pallas, T 

ishing 

Texas 
@Xas « 

who has identified him- 

£ the Federal Bureau 

emale, born 6/23/08. and I reside 

I am employed as & 

pivision, McGraw 

school Book De- 

My Husband is 

22, 1963, at the time the motorcade 

“xy did not see Lee Harvey 

pook Depository Building on 

1963. 

“J was not allowed 

about 3:30 pm and 

« . 

=” 

  

et from 

i. School Book Depositor
y puilding 

and President John . 

standing across the stre 

Depository Building entr 

Lloyd R- Viles, who are 

the. Texas school Book 

ance with Delores Kounas and 

also employees of McGraw-Bill 

Oswald at the above time. 

angers in the Texas School 

the morning of November 22. 

back inside the building unti
l 

then only in the company of a police- 

* personal items and escorted man who escorted me to my office. allowed me to gather 

me out of the Dpuilding.- 
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-"Z, Danny Garcia Arce, make the following atatement 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has Adentified himself 88 & —————— 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"J presently reside at 1502 Bennett Avenue, Dallas, 

-fexas. I was born on September 14, 1945, in Dallas, Texas. 

= am a member of the white race. ent I am employed 

as an order filler at the Texas School Book Depository | 

._ Building and was 80 employed on 11-22-63. When President 

. John F. Kennedy was snot I was standing on the grassy area 

directly in front of the Depository Building approximately 

_- thirty feet from the President's car. However, ZI could not 

see the President's car when the shots rang out. To the 

- pest of my knowledge there were three shots and they came from 

the direction of the railroad tracks near the parking lot at 

the west end of the Depository Building. I was alone 

.’, when the shots were fired and I didi not see Lee Harvey Oswald - 

- - at that time. : 

: 

    

. “on the morning of 11-22-63 about forty-five minutes 

pefore the arrival of the President's Motorcade I met an , 

elderly white man at the entrance of the building who asked 

me to direct him to a@ rest room. I helped this man up the 

" gteps of the Depository Building and showed him a public rest 

, room. The man was very old and feeble and could hardly make 

_ 4t up the steps. About five minutes later I saw this man 

leave the‘ building and enter an old Buick automobile with : 

“ “ .. ° three elderly white women. The Buick then drove north on the. 

ged ' * gervice street in front of the Texas School Book Depository 

* . Building, made a right turn on Elm Street, and drove west 

-” ¢hrough the underpass. I would describe this man 8s a white 

maie, approximately 80 years old, white hair, and wearing & 

. brown suit and light colored western-style hat. He had @ 

: thin build and was about five feet nine inches in height. Tf 

, never saw this man before 11-22-63 and have never seen him since 

tok that ay e . , 

  

- "arter the President was shot I entered the Texas 

. School Book Depository Building and we were questioned by some 

"' "Dallas police officers. At about one otclock in the afternoon 
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. MEALES Oo 
"I, Mrs. John L. (Carol Hughes make the following 

- voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

‘; himself asa Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

: "J am of the Caucasian yace,. 27 years of age and 

reside at 510 Glenfield St., Garland, Texas. I am employed 

by the South-Western Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School 

Book Depository Building, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

. "on November 22, 1963 I went to south window near 

my desk which overlooks Elm Street to watch the Presidential 

Motorcade pass along Houston and Elm Streets. Iwas standing 

looking out this window when President John F. Kennedy was shot. 

- I was alone in the office as all the other people had gone to 

the street to watch the Motorcade pass. so 

t 
\ 

t 
v 

t 
' 

"x dia not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that time. I do 

- not know Oswald but I had seen him in the building several 

times prior to this day. I do not recall seeing any strangers 

in the building on November 22, 1963. 

- "I remained in my office until about 1:30 P.M. when 

‘Z.left for the day and went home. ae 

  

"I have read this statement consis ting of this and one 

other page, and it is true. 

"/s/Carol Hughes 

’ ®yitnessed: /s/%. J. Robertson, Special agent, FEI, Dallas, 

Texas, 3~20- 

",° "/s/alfred D. Neeley, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3-20-64." 

   



CO 
Oy 

  

Yoo we 
“pallas, Texas 

LF “ az, Harold Dean Norman, make the following free 

_., and voluntary statement to Raymond J. Fox and J. Hale ... 

mo McMenamin, who hav-. qaentifie
d themselves to me as Specie. 

_ Agents, Federal Buréso of Investigation. 
' 

te ° "y am a male Negro porn July 6, 1938 at Clarksville > 

ooh. fexas. I currently reside at 4856 Beulah St., Dallas, Texas. 

    

ol, 
“on November 22, 1963, I was on the fifth floor of 

me the Texas School Book Deposit
ory puilding where I was employe 

| at that time. At about 12:10 P.M. or 12:20 P.M. I was with 

. James Jarmon and Bonnie Ray Williams watching the motorcade 
: 

Jonn F. Kennedy pass the Texas School Book 
3 

‘ pearing President 

Depository Building when I heard three ghots fired fron, 

believe, the floor directly above me. At this time I aid not 

: see Lee Harvey Oswald, and during the morning of November 22, 

_ 1963 I saw no strangers in the puilding. 
. 

  

"J left the puilding on November 22, 1963 at about 

| 5 2200 PM. 
"yith regard to James Jarmon and Bonnie Ray 

*. Williams, I: knew them to be employees 
of the Texas School Book 

a Depository,
 but do not know their residence addresses. 

"zy nave read this statement off this and one 

page and it is true and correct. 
oo . 

"/ea/farold Dean Norman 

other 

    

,. Switnesses: 

_- “/ 3/5 . Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, mexas 3/19/64- 

oo '/a/Raynond J. Fox, SA,FBI, Dallas, Texas, 31 /64." 
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| - oF". "Dallas, Texas 

. 
o March 18, 1964 

: 

: "T, Martha Reed, make the following free and 

voluntary statement to J. Hale McMenamin and Raymond J. Fox, 

who have identified themselves to me a5 Special Agents of the ; 

oo Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
: 

  

. “7 am a white female, born August 11, 1923 at 

Plymouth, Pennsylvania and reside at 335 West 10th Street, 

a Dallas, Texas. I am employed as & Biller in tre office 

2 of the Texas School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, 

; Texas. 
. 

. 

"on November 22, 1963, I was on the sidewalk on 

the north side of Elm Street about halfway between Record 

and Houston Streets. at about 12:30 PM when I heard what I 

thought. were shots. I was alone at this time and did not 

_Imow where the shots came from. . 

"I kmew Lee Harvey Oswald by sight but did not 

gee him at the time these shots were fired, and cannot recall 

having seen any person who 18 a stranger to me at the 

.. pbuilding where I work on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

_ . when I was finally permitted to do so by officers at about 

'-2330 PM. 

  

“ry have read the above statement and it is true 

and correct. 
: 

"/e/Martha Reed 

. “witnesses: /s/Raymond J. Fox, SA; FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3 18/64. 

ww '@/g/3. Hale McMenamin, 5a.’ FBI, Dalias, Texas, AYA 
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_Foa02 Mev aa-40) ( DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION) 

3/20/64 - 
~ ot 

Date 

, OQ 2 

oo, On March 19, 1964, Miss JPDITH LOUISE McCULLY furnished the ~ 

following voluntary signed statement: ~ 

a Co 
"Dallas, Texas 

- 

A, yee ee 
"yz, Judith Louise McCully, make the following voluntary, 

statement to J. Hale McMenamin, who has identified himself to 

me as.a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

7° "I am a white female, born on August 13, 1943 at Tulsa, - 

-Oklahoma. “I currently reside at 4144 Emerson Street, Dallas, 

Texas, and am employed by the Scott-Foresman Publishing 

Company, fourth floor, Texas School Book Depository Building, 

_ 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. . : AEE 

"on November 22, 1963 at approximately 12:35 P.M. L- 

was standing on the front steps of the Texas School. Book 

Depository Building with Mrs. Charles Devis, also an émployee 

of Scott-Foresman, to watch the motorcade bearing President 

John F. Kennedy pass by the building. As the motorcade passed, 

I heard some shots fired, but did not know the direction from 

which they came. 

ss algal a "zy was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, although 

| “~. after viewing photographs of him in the newspapers and on 

; television, I recall having seen him in the past in the lunch- 

oot Ea room of the Texas School Book Depository Building. At the 

| 1 time the shots were fired, I did not see Oswald or know of 

™ pis whereabouts. 
ce 

. "During the morning of the assessination of President 

'” Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School Book 

Depository who attracted my ettention in any way- 

"Following the assassination, all exployees at Scott- 

Foresman were dismissed, and I left the building at approxi- 

a 

  

  

    

en 3/19/64 or Dallas, Texas - File # DL 100-10461 

toby Special Agent J, HALE MoMENAT’ 
Date dictated 3/19/64 

  

This document contains neither recommendations sor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is louned to 

your agency; it and ite contents are act te be distributed outside your agency. 
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— To "3-18-64 

ce! . Dallas, Texas 

/ "I, Eddie Piper, make the following statement 

: $0 Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has ddentified himself as 

- @ Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

I presently reside at 1507 McCoy Street, Dallas, Texas. TI 

“was born on January 23, 1908 at Travis County, Texas, and 

I am a member of the Negro race. I am employed as a janitor 

-gat the Texas School Book Depository Building and was 80 

_ employed on 11-22-63. When President John F. Kennedy was shot 

I was sitting on a box on the first floor of the Texas School 

Book Depository watching the parade from the window. TI 

could not. see the President's car from where I was sitting but 

. I heard three shots ring out and saw people looking up at 

’ the building. It seemed to me that the shots came from inside 

the Texas School Book Depository. I was sitting by myself 

during all this time and I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald. At 

-no time during the morning did I see any person in the building 

-. who was a stranger to me. 

“that afternoon abo 2:00 PM we were told the 

-puilding was to be closed and we could go home. I got my 

hat and coat and left for home @ few minutes after this 

* time. 

"Z have read the above statement consisting of 

two pages and it is true and correct to the best 

"/a/Eddie Piper, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas 

of my knowledge. 

Witness: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.,-Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64, 
Dallas, Texas. 
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D . . 
"J, Betty Alice Foster, make the following 

statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified 
himself as a Speeial Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

“3-19-64 
Dallas, Texas 

: , Investigation. - 

"I presently reside at 5337 Lewis Street, Dallas, 
Texas. I was born on 12-30-35 at Columbia, Tenn. I am 

a white female and am employed as a clerk at the Scott, 

Foresman and Company offices in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building, Dallas, Texas. I was so employed in 

this building on 11-22-63. When President John F. Kennedy 
was shot I was standing in the stockroom on the fourth floor 
watching the motorcade. I was with Mary Hollies, 242 W. 
Davis, Dallas, Texas. I heard something that sounded like 

fireworks after the President's car turned down Elm Street 

but I wasn't sure what it was. I did not know what had 

happened. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that time or 

anyone who looked like him. I have never met Lee Harvey 

Oswald and cannot recall seeing him in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. I did not see any persons in the 

pbuilding on the morning of 11-22-63 who was a stranger to 
me. 

"J left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

about two o'clock in the afternoon of November 22, 63. . 

*/s/Betty Alice Foster 

"T have read the above statement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

“/s/Betty Alice Foster, 3/19/64, Dallas, Texas. 

"Witnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., 3-19-64, Dallas, Texas, 
FBI Special Agent 

"/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FEI, 3219-64, 
Dallas, Texas." ror.
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"Dallas, Texas 

. D March 24, 1964 

"y, Miss Georgia Ruth Hendrix, freely furnish the following -——....—. 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer 

who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the ¥ederal 

Bureau of Investigation. . 

*"y am a caucasian female born March 24, 1912, at Dallas, Texas, 

and I reside at 2011 North Prairie S€reet, Dallas, Texas. I am 

enployed as Office Manager and Accountant by Allyn and Bacon, Iinc., 

Room 301, Texas School Book Depository Buifding, 411 Elm Btreet, 

Dallas, Texas. I have been employed by Allyn and Bacon, Inc., since 

| 1930, , 

      

"At approximately 12:15 pm on November 22, 1963, I left the 

Depository Building and took ‘up a position along the parade route on 

Elm Street about 150 feet west from the Depository Building entrance 

and viewed the Presidential Motorcadé in company with Mrs. Mary Lea 

Williams, Mrs. Herman M. (Billie P.) Clay and Mrs. Sue Dickerson, all 

employees of Allyn and Bacon, Inc., Dallas, Texas. Also in our group 

was Mrs. John Hawkins, wife of an agent for Allyn and Bacon, Inc., and 

her son, Jehn, age 4. Mrs. Hawkins resides at 2719 Cumberland Drive, 

Mesquite, Texas. . . . 

"J recall that just seconds after the car 4n which President John 

¥. Kennedy was riding passed the position where I was standing, I 

heard a shot. At first I thought it was a salute to the President, 

but when the second shot was fired and I sew the President fall down 

‘in the car I knew someone was shooting at him. When I heard the third 

. ghot I turned and fled back into the Depository Building and immediately 

went to my office on the third floor, According to the clock on the 

‘office wall the time was 12:34 P.M. . ; 

. Y do not recall ever seeing Lee Harvey Oswald nor do I recall 

seeing any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository Building on 

the morning of November 22, 1963. ; 

"7 left my office at 2:09. P.M. on November 22, 1963, went down- 

‘stairs and after being checked out by the police, I left the building 

at about 2:20 PM and went directly home. . . 

a 
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"Dallas, Texas 

0 March 20, 1964 ~ UO 

"Z, Dorothy Ann Garner, freely furnish the 

following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and 

A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 

as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"I am a caucasian female ané reside at 911 Royal 

Street, Forney, Texas. I was born on August 30, 1928, in 

Grandfield, Oklahoma, and am employed as office supervisor 

for Scott, Foresman and Company, located on the fourth floor 

of the Texas Schcol Book Depository puLiding, 411 Elm Street, 

Dallas, Texas. I have been employed for Scott, Foresman 

and Company for ten and one-half years. 

“on November 22, 1963, at the moment of the 

assassination of President John F. Kennedy, I was seated 

at a desk in the fourth floor offices of Scott, Foresman 

and Company and was watching the Presidential Motorcede . 

through a window located on the south side of the Texas 

School Book Depository building and I know this window to be 

the fifth window from the east end of the building. I 

recall that Mrs. Elsie Dorman was sitting next to me at that 

time looking out the sixth window end oh2t Victoria Adams 

and Sandra Styles were both standing next to Mrs. Dorman and 

myself looking out the fifth and sixth windows. Styles, Adams 

ana Dorman are all likewise employees of Scott, Foresman and 

Company. 
. : 

‘ "I recall that moments following the passing of 

the Presidential car I heard three loud reports which I first 

thought to be fireworks but only seconds iater realized 

something had happened on th street below although at the 

time of the shots, the Presidential car was out of view behind aC 

atree. I thought at the time the shots or reports came an 

from a point to the west of the building. Le 

"I do not recall ever having seen Lee Harvey Oswald 

at any time prior to the assassination of President Kennedy - 

and am positive I did not have occasion to see Oswald on the 

morning of November 22, 1963. Further I do not recall observing 

ot
s 

ta
se
, 

s
e
t
s
.



  

pp 100-10861 333) h 

Ole _ | 93.93.64 L 
‘. Dallas, Texas 

Dooce oO . 

io "I, Mrs. Ronald G@. (Sandra Sue) Elerson, make the ------- 

. ‘following statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has 

nt . Gdentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of . 

| -. Investigation. , 

  

oy "I am a white female and was born on 8-14-41 at 

Dallas, Texas. I presently reside at 2901 W. Northwest 

u Highway, Dallas, Texas. I am presently employed by Goodbody 

and Company, Box 1677, Southland Center, Dallas, Texas. On 

us 11-22-63 I was working as a secretary for the Kelly Girl 

. Service of Dallas, and was assigned to the MacMillan Publishing 

’ Company, Texas School Book Depository Building. 

  

"when President Kennedy's motorcade passed the Texas 

- School Book Depository Building, I was looking out the third 

floor window trying to get a view of the President's car. I 

’ am nearsighted and Iam not sure if I saw the President's car. 

_ However, I did see a car turn down Elm Street from Houston 

Street that may have been the President's car. I was standing 

el at the window with an elderly woman from the MacMillan Company 

a office. I cannot recall her name. I did not hear any shots 

or any loud sounds that sounded like rifle fire. 

° "J have never met Lee Harvey Oswald and would be 

_ wnabke to ddentify his photograph. I have been shown a photograph 

--' of Lee Harvey Oswald and I cannot recall having seen him at 

_ the Texas School Book Depository Building at any time. I did 

- not see any men in the vicinity when we were watching the 

- parade. I did not see any person in the building on the 

‘morning of 11-22-63 who was a stranger to me. 

    

. "ry learned that President Kennedy had been shot after 

. I returned to my desk. I left the Texas School Book Depository 

, Building at approximately 2:00 PM on the afternoon of 11-22-63. 

"r have read this two page statement and it is 

. correct to the best of my knowledge. . 

  

. "/s/Sandra Sue Elerson 

a * March 33, 1964 

~ - . Dallas, Texas 

    

n
y
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"Dallas, Texas” . Loo | 

March 20, 1964 

7 "rT, Mary Lea Williams, freely furnish the following ...— - 

- yoluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond . 

’: Switzer, who have {dentified themselves to me as Special Agents 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. — 

"7 am a female caucasian, born in Ennis, Texas, 

". en October 9, 1904, I presently reside at 3718 Inwood Road, 

' Dallas, Texas, and-have been employed by Allyn and Bacon, 

Incorporated, having offices on the third floor of the Texas 

School Book Depository, 41) Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, for the 

last fifteen years. J now act in the capacity of receptionist 

for that firm. 

"on November 22, 1963, I left the Depo sitory building 

at approximately 12:20 PM to view the arrival of the Presidential 

. , Motorcade. I was accompanied by Mrs. Sue Dickerson, Billie 

‘! Clay, Ruth Hendfix, all employees of Allyn and Bacon, Inc.,° 

and Mrs. John Hawkins and her four year old son, John. Mrs. 

Hawkins is wife of John Hawkins, an agent for Allyn and 

. ,Bacon, Inc.,; and resides at 2719 Cumberland Drive, Mesquite, 

. Texas. Our group took up a position along the motorcade route 

- about halfway between the first and 

curbside slightly west of the Depository building. We were on 

the north side of Elm Street as it leads into the underpass. 

r Following the shooting of President 

second light poles on the 

John F. Kennedy, we continued 

to stand in that area for enother five to ten minutes end then 

and stood in the lobby of 

the building where we could hear a radio report of the condition 

of the President. After several minutes in the lobby, I 

_ returned to the Allyn and Bacon, Inc. offices where I remained 

until about 2:00 PM at which time I 

directly home. — 

left the building and went - 

"7 do not recall ever having seen Lee Harvey Oswald 

at any time on or prior to November 22, 1963, and to the best | 

of my recollection have never spoken to him. 

8purther, I do not recall 

. the Depository building on the marn 
observing any strangers in 

ing of November 22, 1963. 

%,
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oe "3-18-64 oe 

“ , Dallas, Texas 
0 

. "7, Sarah D. Stanton, make the following statement... 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself as a 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi gation. I 

presently reside at 227 North Ewing Street, Dallas, Texas. i 

was born on 6-9-22 at Grand Prairie, Texas. I am a white 

female and am employed as a clerk at the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. 

"when President John F. Kennedy was shot I was : 

standing on the front steps of the Texas School Book Depository 

Building with Mr. William Shelley, 126 South Tatum, Dallas, — 

Mr. Otis Williams, 3429 Southwestern, Dalles, Mrs. R. E. Sanders, 

4226 Delmar, Dallas, and Billy Lovelady, 7722 Hume Drive, 

' Dallas. All of the above are employed at the Texas School 

Book Depository Building. I heard three shots after the 

President's car passed the front of the building but I could 

not see the President's car at that time. I cannot say . 

positively where the shots came from. I dii not see Lee Harvey 

Oswald at that time or at any time during that day. 

"J did not see any person in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building on the morning of 11-22-63 who was @ ~ 

stranger to me. 

“*I left the Depository building about 2:20 on the 

- afternoon of 11-22-63 after giving the police our names and 

. addresses. 

"rT have read the above two page statement and it is 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. . 

. "/g/sarah D. Stanton, 3/18/64, Dallas, Texas 

“witnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64 

Dellas, Texas 

"/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-16-64, Dallas, Texas." 

a” 
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"March 23, 1964 
Dallas, Texas 

.... ... "I, Mrs. George Andrew (polores Ariene) Kownas, . 

: freely furnish the following voluntary stetement to Eugene F.------ ~~ 

- Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves 

to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. . 

  

"T am a Caucasian female, born October 16, 1931, in 

‘Sioux City, Iowa, and presently reside at 825 Arpege Circle, 

a Dallas, Texas. ° . 

"J am presently employed as & clerk-typist by 

McGraw-Hill Publishing Company, third floor of the Texas 

- School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, and 

‘was so employed on November 22, 1963. 

"J recall that on the afternoon of November 22, 1963, 

I left the Depository building at about 12:15 PM in anticipation 

’ of viewing the Presidential Motorcade which I knew was 

scheduled £0 pass the Depository pbuilding. I was accompanied 

by Mrs. Roberta Parker and Mr. Lloyd Viles, both employees of 

McGraw-Hill and we took up a ‘position along the parade route which 

I recall to be about fifteen feet west of the southwest corner 

of Elm and Houston Streets. 
. 

. , “I recall that moments after the car bearing President 

John F. Kennedy passed my position, I heard a loud report which 

. I first thought to be @ firecracker. Following the second shot, 

however, I then heard screaming and saw people running and I 

‘then believed the reports I had heard were gunfire. Although 

+. -J was across the street from the Depository building and was 

| looking in the direction of the building as the motorcade passed 

and following the shots, I did not look up at the building as 

- J had thought the shots came from a westerly direction in the 

' vicinity of the viaduct. . , 

  

mo "I recall that, following the shooting, we crossed the 

. street to the Depository building and stood in front of the 

building listening to radio reports coming over & motorcycle 

patrolman's police radio. I stayed in the vicinity of the 

.. Depository building until about 3:00 PM, and then we entered 

: the building to get our coats and I immediately left the building 

‘and went home. mt . ; 
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"Dallas, Texas on 

March 20, 1964 

. ? 
ae . "I, Miss Patricia Ann Lawrence, freely furnish the ~~~ ~~ 

wand ‘following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

, . .. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themseives to me as 

| .. Special Agents, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

+ "J am a caucasian female born March. 8, 1943 at 

McKinney, Texas and I reside at 302 North Windomere, Dallas, 

- fexas. Iam a stenographer for the MacMillan Company in the 

- Texas School Book Depository Building, 4112 Elm Street, Dallas, 

-Pexas and was so employed when: President John F. Kennedy was 

’ assassinated on November 22, 1963. 

  

wy "at. approximately 11:30 AM on November 22, 1963 I 

left the Texas School Book Depository Building and went Bhopping 

‘at Sanger-Harris Department Store returning to the front of 

the building at approximately 12:15 PM to view the Presidential 

Motorcade. I took up @ position along the parade route on Elm 

Street about seven feet west of Houston Street and viewed the 

_Mctorcade in company with Lucy Whitaker, also an employee of 

the MacMillan Company in the Texas School Book Depository 

Building. 

oo "rl recall that when the car in which the President . 

was riding passed my position I was looking at Mrs. Kennedy ‘ ~ 

who was looking to the other side of the car. President Kennedy 

was looking in my direction and I waved. A few seconds ms 

following this I heard a shot and following this shot two 

a additional shots. I thought the shots had come from right 

oy over my head, but I looked up and did not see anyone shooting. 

. ‘Along with others in the crowd, I moved in the direction of the 

President's car but turned and returned inside the Texas School 

..Book Depository Building. 

    

. , "rt believe I may have seen Lee Harvey Oswald at 

-sometikie in the Texas School Book Depository Building, but I did 

“not see him on November 22, 1963 nor did I see any strangers in 

. “the building on that day. ate 

| 
4 

"I left,my office at about 2:00 P.M. on November 22, 

-1963, went downstairs and after being checked out by the police, 

_.I left the building at about 2:15 P.M. : , 
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\ "March 19, 1964 

"1, Bonnie Ray wifons, Greely furnish 
the following voluntary statement to Eugene Fe -+ 

+ Petrakis and A, Raymond Switzer, who have identi~ 

fied themselves to me as Special Agents of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"I am a negro male and I was born 
September 3, 1943 at Carthage, Texas. I reside 

at 1502 Avenue B, Apartment B, Dallas, Texas and 

_ < have been employed as a chesxe> by the Texas 

School Book Depository since early September, 1963. 

"On Kovember 22, 1963 I, along with 

‘Harold 'Hank! rnan and James Earl Jarman, Jr 

both of whom 3 also employed by the Texas School 

Book Depository, were on the fifth floor of the - 

Depository Building lecking out the Windows waite 

ing for the presidential motorcade. We were at 

the windows which are located at about the center 

of the building on the gouvth side. As. the p sie 

dential motorcade passed by the building on E- 

Street below I heard three shots which sounded 

like they came from directly above me. At first 

' I thought the noises I heard were firecrackers. 

I looked up when little pieces of cenent hit me 

on the head, but I saw no ore. I did not know - 

that President John F. Kennedy had been shot, 

When I saw all of the confusion on the street 

below I ran to the west end of the building to. _ 

get a better view. Hank and Junior who were on 

the floor with me also ran to the west end of the 

building. While we were standing at the west end- 

of the building on the fifth floor, a police offi- 

cer came up on the elevator and looked all around 

the fifth floor and left the fioor. I did not 

gee anyone come down from the sixth floor via the 

stairs. 

"Te last time I saw Lee Harvey Oswald , 

on November 22, 1963 was at about 11.40 am. At 

Ss 
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Dallas, Texas — 

Se "I, Vida Lee Whatley, make thé followings. 

_ statement to Thomas T. frettis, Jr., who has identified — 

Investigation. 
. 

  

__ "I am a white female and was born on 4-25-18 

- at Van Alstyne, Texas. I presently reside at 3426 Lawnview, 

” pallies, Texas. I am presently unemployed but on 11-22-63 

oot. 7 Twas 8 secretary for Lyons andCernahan Publishing Sompany 

ne with the branch office at the Texas School Book Depository 

os - Building, Dallas, Texas. 
: 

  

* "on the morning of 11-22-63 I arrived at the 

a lyons and Carnzhan Office at approximately 8:15 aM. LTileft™ 

the Depository building about 12:15 that day for my lunch 

ot break. -At no time during that morning did I see anyone in 

the Texas School Book Depository Building who was & stranger 

to me. When President John F. Kennedy was, shot I was 

shopping on Elm Street and was walking between the Moses and 

_‘+ Kress Stores when I heard & pedestrian remark that the . 

President had been shot. I was alone at the time and did not 

a * gee Lee Harvey Oswald. TI cannot say for sure if I have ever. 

mo : seen Lee Harvey Oswald at the Texas School Book Depository 

. Ballding at any time. . oe 

  

"y returned to the Depository building about one 

o'clock:on 11-22-63 and the police told me I could not enter 

the building. The police checked my identification outside 

the: building and about an hour later I left for home. 

  

"I have read this two page statement and it is 

: -correct to the best of my knowledge : 

a . W/g/Wida Lee Whatley, 3/23/64,Dalles, Tex. 

-* “ystnessed: - "/s/Thomas T. Trettis, JPr.; Special Agent, FBI, 

3-23-64, Dallas, Texas. y . 

-2 §/s/8. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-23-64, Dallas, Texas. - 

ad 
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(a "Dallas, Texas fees 
March 19, 1964 . a 

oO 
“I, Mrs. Lupe Whitaker, hereby freely and voluntarily _ 

make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

"My name is Lupe wnt€aker but I also known here 

ain the office and in my family as Lucy Whitaker. I reside .— 

at 1035 Glen Park Drive, Dallas, Texas. I am 24 years of age, 

‘ -porn March 28, 1939, at Grand Saline, Texas. J ama white 

female and am employed as a stenographer for the Macmillan 

‘+; Company. 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 

standing on Elm Street directly south of the main entrance 

of the Texas School Book Depository Building. I was with 

Patricia Ann Lawrence, 302 N. Windomere, Dallas, Texas, at 

the time the President was shot. 

"I aid not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 

President Kennedy was shot. 

"T do not remember seeing any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

1963, who was a stranger to me. 

"ry left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

between 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM in the afternoon of November 22, 

. 1963. 

"7 have read the above statement consisting of 13 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

. "/s/Lupe Whitaker 7 

Witnesses: . 

 “"/g/E, J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, oa 

*/e/Thomas ©, Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FEI, Bvigfel.e 
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_¢ "7, Franklin Emmett wesfer, freely furnish 

ee - the following statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A... -: 

ps Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me — 

pM as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

ad : "y am a male Caucasian and was born on October 

a . 11, 1941, im Dallas, Texas. I presently reside at 201 

te, East Oak Street, Lancaster, Texas, and have been employed 

mo, in the warehouse of Texas School Book Depository located 

~ at 1917 North Houston Street, Dallas, Fexas, a8 a stock- to 

r man since January, 1963. 7 

"T recall that on November 22, 1963, I was 
working in the warehouse all morning and at the time.. 

of the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, I 

was on my lunck hour. I ate lunch in the warehouse 

and @id rot leave the warehouse at any time prior to 

the assassination. I did not view the Presidential 

Motorcade as it passed down Elm Street, a distance of 

about two blocks from the warehouse, and I first learned 

of the assassination when I received a telephone call 

_ at about 1:00 PM from my wife who advised me the Presi- 

3 -dent had been shot. I remained at the warehouse until 

boom about 3:00 PM to 3:30 PM, wren I left and drove home. 

I did not enter the main building located at 4ll Elm 

Street at. any time on November 22, 1963. 

  

. "Bo the best of my recollection I had never 

-seen Lee Harvey Oswald prior to tke shooting of Presi- 

dent Kennedy. . 

  

"T do not recall observing any strangers in 

or around the Texas School Book Depository building or 

the warehouse on the morning of November 22, 1963. | 

"T have read this stasement consisting of this 

and one other page, initialed eaca page and each cor- 

rection and find it true and correct to the best of my 

me knowledge. 
oO 

  

. "/3/ PRANKLIN EMMETT WESTER 
Witnesséd: . 

7 "/s/ EGGENE F. PETRAKIS, Special Asent, FBI, pa enen 

o "/s/ A. RAYMOMD SWITZER, Special Agent, FBI Dallas, Texas fo] be vor, , Wor Daag (Teles, 
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oe ‘ "I, Betty Jean Thornton, make the following voluntary statement to 

coo.u¢ (Raymond J. Fox and. J. Hale McMenamin, who heve identified themselves to 

“me as Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

" "TI am a white female, born at Graham, Texas on November 13, 1929. 

I presently reside at 3807 Rolinda and am employed by the Scott-Foresman 

| Publishing Company, fourth floor, Texas School BSok Depository. Building, 

411 Elm Street, Dallas. , 

. "Qn November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M., I was standing 

with Jane Berry, another employee of Scott-Foresman, on Elm Street in 

: frort of the Texas School Book Depository Building to watch a motorcade 

- bearing President John F. Kennedy pass by. As the car in which the 

‘President was riding passed by, I heard what I thought were firecrackers 

‘being discharged, but I did not actually see the President hit with any 

shots. 
. 

"T-was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, and saw no individual 

fitting his description at the time the President was shot. I also saw 

no strangers in the Texas School Book Depository building on the morning 

of November 22, 1963 who aroused my suspicicns in any way. | { 
wt 
4 

i 
; a “Following the assassination of the President, I left the Texas 

School Book Depository building at approximately 2:00 P.M. 

"J have read this statement and it is true and correct. 
0 ; 

"/s/ BETTY JEAN THORNTON 

"Witmesses: | 
“RAYMOND J. FOX, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/23/44 
“J, HALE McMENAMIN, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/23/64" 
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2 

"J, Miss Karen vestbfook, make the following voluntary 

d statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has jdentified himself as & 

‘and reside 6606 Atha Drive, Dallas 17, Texas. 

‘to pass along Elm Street in front of the pbuilding 

Mrs. Gloria Calvery 

Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, Dallas, 

Mrs. Karan Hicks, 926 North Marsalis St., Apt. N, 

  

. Special Agent of the Federal Buntau of Investigat ion. 

otk "on November 22, 1963, I left my office, South-Western 

Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School Book Depository Buil
ding, 

about 11:30 AM to see the presidential Motorcade which was 

"J am of the Caucasian race, eighteen years of age 

. oc was with 

, Apt. 120, 1023 Hupwitz Rd.; Irving, Tex., 

Tex. and 

Dallas, Tex. 

"We walked to Elm Street and stopped at & point on the north 

edge of Elm Street about halfway betweon Houston Street and the 

Briple Underpass. 

oy president John FR. Kennedy was shot. The car he 

he almost directly in front of where I was standing 
We were standing at this point when 

was in was 

when I heard 

the first explosion. I did not immediately recognize this 

I 
- gound as a gun shot. 

strangers in the building. 

  

- fpont entrance of the building. I could not get 

- building as the door was locked 80 I returned to 

I left ny office for the day at about 1:30 PM an 

"7 have wad this statement consis ting 

other page, ami it 4s true. 
OQ 

  

  

  

e
e
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“y ad not see Lee Harvey Oswald at any time during 

the day of November 22, 1963. I do not know Oswald but zr. 

had seen him several times in the building. . I did not see any 

. “arter President Kennedy was shot I returned to 

my office. I stayed there & short time then returne d-to the 

out of the 

my office. 

d went home. 

of this and one = 

"/a/Karen Westbrook 

“yitnessed: a /Bugene F. Petrakis Special Agent 
FBI, Dallas 

4 , mex. 3/19/64 -— 

| 9 /g/aitred D. Neeley, Special Agent. FBI, alles, Ze sg, Texas, 
." 

sNe 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

O o , 
"I, Buell Wesley Frazier, hereby freely and ..- --- - 

voluntarily make the following statement to E. J. Robertson 
who has identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

oO 
"wy name 4s Buell Wesley Frazier and I reside at 

"9439 West Fifth Street, Irving, Texas. I am 19 years of age, 
born June 4, 1944, at Highlands, Texas. I am a white male 
and am employed as an order filler by the Texas School Book 

- . Depository. 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was | 

standing on the front mseps of the Texas School Book 

’ Depository Building. I was with William H. Shelley, 126 
South Tatum, Dallas, and Billy Lovelady, 7722 Hume Drive, 

Dallas, when the President was shot. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President 

Kennedy was shot. 

“on the morning of November 22, 1963, I did not 

see any person in the Texas School Depository Building that 

was a stranger to me. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Bullding — 
- gometime between 1:00 PM and 2:00 PM on November 22, 1963, 

and went directly home. 

"I have read the above statement consisting of one 

arid one-third pages and it is true and corréct to the best of 

' ay knowledge. 

"/g/Buell Wesiey Frazier 

"yitnesses: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
*/s/t Texas, 3/1 fot. Dall 

s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent as 

, ’ ‘Texas, 3/18/64." , 

4 
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_as "an employee at the building, and did not see him at the 
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"I, SANDRA K, STYLES, make the following free and 

voluntary statement to J. HALE MC MENAMIN and RAYMOND J. FOX, 

who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. . 

“ry am a white female, born February 6, 1940, at Dallas, 

Texas and reside at 2102 W. Grauwyler, Irving, Texas. Iam ~ 

employed as Office Service Representative at Scott, Faresman 

and Company located at room 401 in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963 I was in my office at a window 

facing Elm Street watching the Presidential motorcade at 

the time President Kennedy was shot. Also present at this 

window with me were DOROTHY. GARNER, ELSIE GORMAN, and 

VICTORIA ADAMS all of whom are employed at Scott, Foresman and 

Company. 

"7 never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD, not even by sight 

time the President was shot. I do not recall seeing any 

strangers in the building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"t recall that on the afternoon of November 22, 1963, 

while watching the motorcade at sometime between 12:15 PM and 

12:30 PM, possibly about 12:20 I heard dots but thought at the 

time that they were fireworks. I was unaware of the place 

the shots came from. I saw people running and others lie down 

on the ground and realized something was happening but did not 

know exactly what was mmppening. VICTORIA ADAMS and I left the 

office at this time, went down the back stairs and left the 

pbuilding at the back door. We then went around to the side of 

the building where we saw a policeman talking to someone whom I 

did not recognize. I was told by a policeman to go around to the 

front of the building and cut of that area. I then re-entered 

the building through the front door, took the elevator to the 

fourth floor and returned to my office. I did not see any 

strangers or LEE HARVEY OSWALD between the time I left my office
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"Dallas, ‘Texas wen sees ee co eeene ee 

March 18, 1964 ; 

oO | 
"J, Bonnie Richey, hereby freely and voluntarily make. the 

following statement to E. J. Robertson who has identified himself 

as a Special Agent of the F.B.I. 

"My name is Bonnie Richey and I reside at 220 South Marsalis, 

Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years of age, bo#n August 27, ~" 

1943, at Dallas, Texas. I ama white female, and am employed as 

a Secretary for the Texas School Book Depository. 

- "At the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing in the 

roadway directly south of fibe Texas School Book Depository Building. 

I was with Mr. 0. V. Campbell, 7120 Twin Tree Lane, Dallas;-Mxs. 

Carolyn Arnold, 3325 South Tyler, Dallas; Mrs. Virgie Baker, 36004; 

Live Oak, Dallas; Mrs. Betty Dragos, 2507 Brooklyn, Dallas; and Miss 

Judy: Johnson, 915 Sunnyside, Dallas; at the time the President was 

shot. 

"Tl did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy 

was shot. . 

"I do not remember seeing e2y person in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building who was ‘a stranger to me on the morning of. 

" November 22, 1963. 

“I left the Texas School Book Depository Building at about _ 

12:15-PM on November 22, 1963, and never returned to this building 

on ‘that date. 

"Zl have read the above statement consisting of one and one-half 

_ pages, and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | , 

a "/s/ Bonnie Richey 

"Witnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, F.B.1.; Dallas, Texas, 

"3/18/64 ; : 

THOMAS T. TRETTIS, Jr., Special Agent, F.B.1.,° Dallas, 

Texas, -3/18/64" , / . T-O :
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on 3/19/64 at Dallas, Texas 
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"I, Mrs. Yola D. Hopson, nec Dixon,’make the following 
. Ft 

voluntary statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has ‘$dentified 9°. 

himself to me as ‘a’ Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation.
 

S| 

"yz reside at 417 South Waverly Drive, Dallas, Texas, 
7 

and am employed jn the mailing departme
nt of Scott, 

se 

Foresman and Company, room 401, fourth floor of the. Texas - : 

School Book Depository Building, Dallas, Texas- 
- 

ny am a white female and I wes porn Feb. 16j..1899- 

My husband is Qliver Hopson. 
- 

., “On November 22, 1963, at the time president John F. 

‘Kentiedy was assassinated I was at the middle double window 

on the fourth floor office of Scott, Foresman and Company, 

at the Texas Book Depository building which overlooks the 

Elm Street area near Houston Avenue. 
” , 

“yz was with Mrs. Ruth (Cleve) Nelson, home address, 

6118 Goleid, Dallas, when 1 heard an unrecalled mumber of . 

loud noises which I thought sounded like firecrackers. 
1 - 

could not view the position of prefiident John F. Kennedy due a 

to the trees in front of the building. 

“J did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that tine and have 

never seen” hin. 
_° 

: 

"zy did not see any strangers in the puilding on the 

morning of Nov. 22, 1963. -  . 
. 

_ "Z left the building between two pm 
‘and three pm to 

the best of ay recollection. 
i 

- 

cite # DE 100-1046 

by Special Agent R. NEIL QUIGLEY: vm 
ote drereted 2/22/08 

This document contains neither recommendations aor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 

your egeacy; i aad its contests ere sot te be distributed outside your agency. 
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So 5° ae "March 18, 1964 - , i 

mot | "Dallas, Texas ‘ : 

ey "zr, Stella Mae Ja¢eb, freely furnish the 

Coak following voluntary statement to Eugene F, Petrakis ~~. 

ee ~ and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified then- 

“te selves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Burean 

* of Investigation. 

7 "z am an Indian female and reside at 508 

vot So, Marsalis, Dallas_Texas. I was born on May 31, 

oe 1913 in Wright City, Oklahoma, and have been ai- 

7 ployed at the Texas School Book Depository, es 

, Elm, Dallas, Texas a6 typist in the pilling depart-. 

ment since the lst of July, 1963. 

  

"at approximately 12:00 p.m. on November 

22, 1963. I left the Depository building & walked 

down toward the Stemmons expressway underpass west 

of the building approximately fifty yards and took 

Dot up a position on the curb on the south side of Elm 

: Btreet to await the presidential procession. I was 

ep accompanied by Sharon Simmons, now Mrs. Nelson, and 

woe Jeanne Holt, both employees of the Texas School 

nae Book Depository. I was still standing .on the curb 

Le 4 . at the time president John F. Kennedy was shot. I 

ee - do not recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time <-. 

‘on November 22, 1963 and aid not see him at the time 

. of the assasninction. 

  

  

"I dad not observe any strangers in the ' 

building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

  

“Following the assassination of the president. 

I tried to return to work in the Texas School Book a” 

7, Depository, but was told ty other employees that no 

ae one would be allowed in the puilding so I did not 

return to work that day. . 

Le . I did not personally know Lee Harvey Oswald 

| althought I recall seeing him on several occasions - 

po in the lunchroom. 
oF 

  

. , “T have reat this two page statement, initialed : 

tar : each page and each correction and find it true and 

' - correct to the best of my mowledge. 

"/s/ Stella Mae Jacob 

aWa sseds 
ene F. Petrakis, Spec. t,,FBI,Dallas Texas’ 3/18/64 

. */s/ Ae Raymond. Switzer, specsay Agent, FBI, n3yi8/ but 16/8 
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"7, Mrs. Herman M. (Billie P.) Clay, freely ~ - D me 

| furnish the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. 

_ Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have 4dentified themselves 

to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"J am a Caucasian female born November 7, 1906 at 

_ Dallas, Texas and I reside at 6934 Casa Loma, Dallas, Texas. 

-< am presently employed by Allyn-Bacon, Inc., Room 301, 

fexas School Book Depository Building as a Sales- Co>respondent 

in the Promotional Department. JI have worked for Allyn-Bacon, 

Inc., during the periods of 1926-1940 ané 1950 to present. 

  

po “at approximately 12:15 PM on November 22, 1963 I 

left the Depository Building and took up @ position along the 

: parade route on Elim Street about 150 feet west from the , 

Depository Building entrance and viewed the Presidential 

Motorcade in company with Mrs. Mary Lea Williams, Miss Georgia 

- Ruth Hendrix and Mrs. Sue Dickerson, all employees of Allyn-Bacon, 

_Inc., Dallas, Texas. Also in our group Was Mrs. John Hawkins, 

wife of an agent for Allyn-Baccn, Inc. and her son John, age 

. 4, Mrs. Hawkins resides at 2719 Cumberland Drive, Mesquite, 

'- Texas. 

; “Just a few seconds after the car in which President 

dohn F. Kennedy was riding passed the position where I was 

standing, I heard a shot. At first I thought it might be a 

firecracker or a motozcycle backfire, but when I heard the 

-  gpecond and third shots I knew someone was shooting at the - 

.. President. I did not know 4f the President Imd been hit, but 

- I kmew something was wrong. At this point the car President 

+ Kennedy was in slowed and I, along with others, moved toward 

‘the President's car. &s we neared the car it sped off. We 

’ . stayed at this spot momentarily and then I returned to the Texas 

~ Sehool Book Depository Building. 

we "Z pelieve I have seen Lee Harvey Oswald in the Texas 

" gshool Book Depository Building at some time in the past, but 

- + Ido net recall seeing him in the building on November 22, 1963 

_ +: nor do I recall seeing any strangers in the Depository Building 

. Yon the morning of Noveniber 22, 1963.- - 
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: o “7, Mra, Donald Sam Baker, formerly Miss Virgie 

, Rackley, freely make the following voluntary statement to 

’ Bugene F. Petrakis and A. Ra mond Switzer who have identified 

themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 

“7 am a caucasian female born on September 7, 

1945 at Ennis, Texas and presently reside at 36004 Live Oak 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I am.employed by the Texas School 

79e3 Depository as a clerk and was 50 employed on November 22,   

  

- "at approximately 12:15 PM on November 22, 1963, 

- I left the second floor of the Texas School Book Depository 

and went out the south door of the building to watch the 

Preidential Motorcade which I knew was due to pass at 

about 12:30 P.M. I was accompanied by Betty Dragoo, Carolyn 

.. Arnold, Judy Johnson and Bonnie Richey all of whom are 

- * Qikewise employed by the Texas School Book Depository. TI 

_.. and the above mentioned girls then stationed ourselves on the 

‘edge of the pedestrian parade line at a point approximately 

thirty feet directly in front of the main entrance to the 

Depository Building. 

: "r recall that moments after the Presidential car 

passed I heard three loud reports which I first thought to be 

& prankster throwing firecrackers. As soon as we realized 

. shots had been fired at President John F. Kennedy we ran in the 

7 direction of the Presidential car, which I estimate to be about 

' . fifty yards from where we were standing, but when we. got there 

the Motorcade had already driven away. We stood there for 

several minutes trying to find out what happened and then 

returned to the Depository Building entrance. We were told 

by another building employee that if we went in the building 

we would not be able to get out again so I did not re-enter 

the building at that time. . 

    

  

ay 
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sy, Mrs. James Daniel (Karan) Hicks, make the 

following statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has 

identified himself as a special Agent of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 

“J am of the Caucasicn race. 19 years of age 

and reside at 926 North Marealis St.. Apt. N, Dallas, 

Tex. J am employed by the South-Western Pub
lishing 

Co., Room 203, Texas §$chool Book Depository Bldg... 

411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

on November 22, 1962 7 te=t my cffice about 

11:30 A.M. to 866 the presicsntia> Motorcade which
 

_ was to pass along Elm Street in front of the puilding. 

I was with Mrs. Gloria Calvery. Apt. 120, 1023 Hurwitz 

Rd., Irving, Texas. Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon 

Drive, Dallas, gexas and Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 

Atha Drive, Dallas, Texas. Wé walked to Elm street and 

stopped at & point on the north. edge of Elm Street 

ebout halfway between Houston street and the friple 

Underpass. We were standing at this point when Presi- 

dent John F. Kennedy was shot. The car he was in was 

almost directly in front cf where I was standing when 

rt heard the first explosion. I did not immediately 

*r did not seé Lee Earvey Oswaid at any time 

during the day of November 22, 1963- I do not know 

Oswald but I had seen him several times in the 

puilding. 1 do not recall geeing any strangers in the 

pbuilding on November 22, 1963. 

after President Kennedy wes snot, fT returned to 

my office. I stayed there @ gnert time. then syeturned 

to the front entrance of the building. f could not 

get out of the building a5 the door was Locked so T° 

“pallas, Texas ot. 
| 
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Dallas, Texas 
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rz, Carl Edward Jones, make the following state~ 

ment to Thomas T. frettis, Jr-, Who. has identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of: 

Investigation. I presently reside at Apartment 204, 

3709 Spring Avenuc, Dallas, Texas. I was ‘born on 

1-1-30 at Winoa, Texas. I am a Negro male and am 

employed as an order filler at the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. 

    

‘when President John F. Kennedy was shot I was 

sitting on the front steps of the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. With me were Mr. Roy Truly, 

Mr. O. V- Campbell, Mrs. R- A. Reid and Billy Love- 

lady, all employess of the Texas Schocl Book De~- 

pository. I do not know their home addresses. I 

heard three shots just after President Kennedy passed 

by in his car and I saw him slump in his seat. I did 

not see Lee Earvey Oswald at that time. 

“J did not gee any strangers in the Texas School 

Book Depository Building on the morning of 11-22-63. 

  

"I left the building about 2:30 that afternoon 

after being questioned by the police. 

. "I have no idea wnere the shots came from that 

killed President Kennedy. 

“J have read this two page statement and it is 

. ¢xue and correct to the best of my knowledge - 

~ we 
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"J, Jane Berry, make the following voluntary 

  

‘Btatemert to J. Hale McMenamin, who has identified himself ~~ 

. to me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"y am a white female, born on February 5, 1940, ~ 

at Jacksonville, Florida. I currently reside at 3718 Binkley, 

_+ Dallas, Texas, and am employed by the Scott-Foresman 

. Publishing Company, fourth fioor, Texas School Book Depository - 

.. Building, 411 Elm Street, Dalles, Texas. 

    

“on November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M.: 

‘Tt was standing on Elm Street in front of the Texas School Book 

Depository Building with Betty Thornton, also an employee at 

Scott-Foresman, to watch the motorcade bearing President John 

_ ¥, Kennedy pass by. As the motorcade passed by the pbuilding 

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in the 

automobile in which he was riding. 

"y was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, altipugh 

7 after viewing photographs of him in the newspapers and on 

- television, I don't recall having seen him around the Texas 

School Book Depository Building. At the time I heard the shots 

fired, I diinot see Oswald, or know of his whereabouts. 

. * ng the morning of the assassination of President 

Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School Book 

_ Depository who attracted my attention in any way. 

"Following the assassination, all employees at Scott- 

Foresman were dismissed, ana I left the puilding at 

approximately 3:00 P.M. 

"I nave read this statement ani it is true and 

- correct. 

      

"/a/Jane Berry 

"witnesses: /s/J. Hale McMenamin, SA, FEI, Dallas, Texas 3/19/64 

“/s/Raymond J. Foz, SA, FBI, Dalles, Texas, 3/19/64." - - 
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., "7, Virginia H. Barnum, make the following free and 

voluntary statement to J. -Hale McMenamin and Raymond J. Fox, 

_ who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents, Federal 

+ Bureau of Investigation. ., 

  

. . 7 am a white female, born March 8, 1917 at Fort 

. . Worth, Texas, and am employed in the office of the McGraw-Hill 

|. Publishing Company located in the Texas School Book Depository 

- Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

” "on November 22, 1963, I was having lunch with my 

* : Pusband Sheldon Guy Barnum at Scnny Bryan's barbecue stand, 

_Jnwood Road at Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas at the 

_.. time President Kennedy was assassinated. I had left the 

: building where I am employed at about 11:45 A.M. and returned 

': to work at about 12:40 P.M. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald 

- at the time the President was shot, and did not know Mim as an 

'. " employee «at the building. 

Spot "J do not recall seeing any strangers in the Texas 

; School Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

. 7 1968. 

  

. "when I returned to the pbuilding at 12:40 P.M. I 

was not permitted to enter, and consequently went home. 

"T have read the above statement and it is true and 

correct. 

  

"/s/Virginia H. Barnum 

  

"witnesses: oo 

_.. W7s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, SYOe . 

 '“/s/3. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3 19/64. 

    

op 
"Dallas, Texas 

Bs March 19, 1954 Sa Dhaldord ap pow 
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- "I, Mrs. Robert R. (Gloria) Calvery, make the , 

"following voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who. has 

‘Gdentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bueau 

.of Investigation. - : co 

: "J am of the Caucasian race, twenty-one years of 

age and reside at Apt. 120,. 1023 Hugwitz Rd., Irving, Texas. 

  

"on November 22; 1963 I left my office, South-Western 

a ’ Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School Book Depository Building 

a “about 11:30 AM to see the Presidential Motorcade which was 

eet GO pass along Elm Street in front of the building. I was 

with Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, Dallas, Tex., 

: Mre. Karan Hicks, 926 North Marsalis St.,Apt N., Dallas, 

“4 +) ex,, and Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 Atha St., Dallas, Tex. . 

ot We walked to Elm Street and stopped at a point on the north | 

‘edge of Elm Street about halfway between Houston Street and 

the Triple Underpass. We were standing at this point when 

President John F. Kennecy was shot. The car he was in : 

was almost directly in front of where I was standing when <i 

heard the first shot. 

. "T did not see Lee Harvey Oswald. I do not know 

we - Oswald, however, I had seen himinths building. I do rot 

| 2+ peeall seeing any strangers in the. building on the morning of 

Novem>er 22, 1963. 

"after President Kennedy was shot, I returned to my 

office. I stayed there a short time then returned to the front 

entrance of the building. I remained there only two or three — 

‘minutes and then came back to-my office. I left my office for 

the day at about 1:30 PM and went home. oe 

      

"s "7 have read this statement consisting of this and 

' two other pages, and it is true. 
. 

. "/s/Gloria Calvery 

' “yitnessed: /s/Eagene F. Petrakis, Spec. Agt., FBI, Dallas, Tex. 
19/64 

"/s/nifred"D. Neeley, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Tex. 3/19/64." 
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, Dallas, Texas ; - t 
3 

"7, Mrs. Robert E. (Pauline) Sandess, Sr., freely .. 

furnish the following statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 4s 

* ' Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

“T am a Caucasian female employed as a clerk- 

accountant at the Texas. School Book Depository, 41) Elm - 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I have been 890 employed for the past 

6} years. I reside at 420206 Delmar Street, Dallas, Texas, and 

". was born November 6, 1908, Moran, Kansas. 

"at approximately 12:20 PM on November 22, 1964, 

', J left the lunchroom on the second floor of the building and 

_went out the front entrance to await the arrival of the Presi- 

dential Motorcade which I kmew was due to pass the Depository” 

puilding at about 12:30 PM. I took up a position at the top 

of the front seps of the Depository puilding facing Elm Street. 

. fo the best of my recollection I was standing on°the top step 

  

oe, at the east end of the entrance. 

"I recall that while standing there I noticed Mrs. 

’ Sarah Stanton standing next to me, but I am unsure 4&5 to the 

others. Mrs. Stanton is likewise an employee of the Texas 

School Book Depository. 
- 

"to the best of my recollection I did not see Lee 

Harvey Oswald at any time on November 22, 1963, and although 

I knew him by sight as an employee of the puilding I did not 

know him by name and had never spoken to him at any time. 

"J do not recall seeing any strangers in the Texas 

_*+ School Book Depository building at any time on the morning 

    

of November 22, 1963. 

"arter the motorcade car earry ing President John F. 

Kennedy passed, I remained a moment on the steps, then walked 

out to the concrete igland in front of the Depository puilding 

to see what had happened. I remained there a moment and then 

returned to the Depository building through the main entrance. 

I then walked to the second floor where I usually work. 

wa
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"Dallas, Texas: sO - 

March 23, 1964 t 

  

"J, Miss Judy Marie Johnson, make the following voluntary =~ 

| ‘statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified himself as @ 

_ Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

i+ “I am of ‘the Caucasian race, 20 years of age and reside at 

‘915 Sunnyside St., Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the Texas School 

Book Depository, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

wie ke a! "On November 22, 1963 I left my office, Room 200, Texas School 

ot Book Depository Building, about 12:15 P.M. to go outside the building 

to watch the President's Motorcade pass which was to pass along Elm 

Street in front of the building. I was with Miss Jeannie Holt, 2521 

Pleasant Drive, Dailas, Texas, and Miss Stella Jacob, 503 South 

Marsalis St., Dallas, Texas both employees of the Texas School Book . 

Depository. We walked to the southwest corner of Elm and Houston ° 

Streets and were joined by Mrs. Bonnie Richey, 220 South Marsalis, 

Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas, Mrs. Carolyn Arnold, 3325 South Tyler St., 

Dallas, Texas and Mrs. Betty Dragoo, 2507 West Brooklyn St.,; 

-..,, ‘Dallas, Texas. I was standing at this point on the sidewalk near 

ne the edge of Elm Street at the time President John F. Kennedy was 

~ i shot. £ heard three explosions which sounded to me like fire- 

sl erackers. I did not inmediately recognize these sounds as gun 

a ‘shots. 
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_ “after President Kennedy was shot I returned to the building 

_..but was unable to get inside as the front door of the building was 

‘locked. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at anytime this day. I te 

do not know Oswald and do not recall ever having seen hin. 

"Z do not recall seeing ‘any strangers in the puilding on 

November 22, 1963. 1 remained in the area just outside ‘the building 

until approximately 2 P.M. when I left to go to my home.- 
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"Dallas, Texas 

eu BBO dd low  gyggoo MBFER 20> 296K 
aR KY) “I, Mrs. Barney R. (Betty) Dragoo, make the following — 

a voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who las identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

“Y am a white female, age 27 and reside at 2507 

” .West Brooklyn St., Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the ~ . 

Texas School Book Depository, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas, 

“on November 22, 1963 I left ny office located on 

the second floor of tte Texas School Book Depository Bldg. 

and walked to the front. entrance of the building about . 

12:20 PM, to watch the Presidential Motorcade which was to 

pass along Elm Street in front of the building. I was with - 

_ Mrs. Bonnie Richey, 220 South Marsalis, Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas, 

-- Mrg. Garolyn Arnold, 3325. South Tyler St., Dallas Texas, Mrs. 

' Virgie R. ‘Baker, 36003 Live Oak, Dallas, Texas, and Miss Judy 

Johnson, 915 Sunnyside St., Dallas, Texas, all employees of the 

‘Texas School Book Depository. . 

  

®t walked just across the street in front of the 

building entrance. I was standing at this point when President 

Pre "John F. Kennedy was shot. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald. 

me ‘I do not know Oswald but I had seen him in the building several 

- times prior to November 22, 1963. I do not recall seeing any - 

‘ gtrangers in the building on November 22, 1963. oy 

  

outside the building and when I tried to get back inside the 

door was.locked. Later one of the ladies from ny office brought. 

. “my coat and purse to me. I left the area about 2:30 P.M. and 

> .went home. a 

  

. "I have read this statement consisting of this and 

one other page and it is true. . - 

OT “/s/Betty Jean Dragoo 

cee) 7 - “witnessed: 
, . oo 

we :"/s/h. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FEL, Dallas, Texas, . 

"gi fred D. Healey, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/20/64." 
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"Dallas, Texas CS , \ 
“March 19, 1964 

. 
. BD . . 

"7, Otis Neville Williams, freely make — 

the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. 

Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified 

themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 

"I am a caucasian male born on January 29, 

1899 at Era, Texas and presentiy reside at 3429 , 

Southwestern Boulevard, Dallas, Texas. I have been 

employed by the Texas School Book Depository for the 

past twelve years and am now a supervisor in the 

Bookkeeping Department. 

®On November 22, 1963 at the time the 

Presidential Motorcade passed tne Texas School 

Book Depository Building, i was standing on the top 

step against the railing on tne east side of the 

steps in front of the building. I do not recall who 

Was standing at either side of me but I do know that 

Mrs. Robert E. Sayjders, also an employee of the 

Texas School Book/Depository, viewed the motorcade. 

“Just after the Presidential car passed 

the building and went out of sight over the Elm "Shae 

treet embankment I heard three loud blasts. I 

Thought these blasts or snots came from the direction 

,of the viaduct which crosses Elm Street. I did not 

then know that President John F. Kennedy had been 

shot. I remained momentarily on the steps and then 

returned inside the building. 

*T do not recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald 

on November 22, 1963. I may have seen him at 

sometime in the Texas Sshocl Book Depository Building, 

but I cannot specifically recall any exact day this 

might have been, Also I do not recall seeing any 

strangers in the Texas School Book Depository on the. 

morning of the day President Kennedy was assassinated.
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G 

: "I, Mrs. R. A- Reid, make the following statement 

: to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr-. who has identified himself 

cioot as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi- 

ay gation. I presently reside at 1914 Elmwood Blvd., 

boosts Dallas, Texas. I was born on August 24, 1912, at 

Cedar Hill, Texas and am a member of the white race. 

I am employed as a Clerical Superv sor at the Texas 

School Book Depository Building ard was 60 employed 

on 11-22-64. When President John F. Kennedy was shot 

I-was standing in front of the Texas School Book De- 

pository Building with Mr. ©. V. Campbell and Mr. Roy 

+- pr. Campbell resides at 7120 Twin Tree Lane, 

Truly: 
Dallas, and Mr. Truly resides at 4932 Jade, Dallas, 

the Texas 
Texas - Both of these men are employees of 

ma School Book Depository. Tf did not see Lee Harvey 

° Oswald ‘when the President was shot. I cannot recall 

geeing any person in the Book Depository Building on 

the morning of 11-22-63 who was & stranger to me. 

-®J left the Texas School pook Depository Building 

on the afternoon of 11-22-63 between 2:00 pm. and 2:30 

pm. 

| 
i 
j 

i 

a of the information previously 

and it is an accurate account 

11-22-64. 
"Tt have been advise 

furnished to the F.B.I. 

of my activities and impressions on 

zy have read the above statement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge. 
Pad 
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A “pallas, Texas 
March 20, 1964 

  

oO 

"Z, Madie Belle Reese, freely make the following . : 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond 
i 

Switzer, who have sdentified themselves to me &5 Special 

Agents of the Federal Burem of Investigation. 

P
e
 
M
E
S
 

ae 
F 

oe "ry am a female caucasian, born January 13, 1903; 

- near Cherokee, Texas, and now reside at 704 North Madisn 

- Bvenue, Dallas, Texas. 

  

"7 have been employed by the MacMillen Company, 

having offices on the third floor of the Texas School Book 

Depository puilding located at 411 Elm Street 4n Dallas, Texas, 

for the past nineteen and one-half yea 8 and now hold the 

.. position of office manager and administrative 
secretary. - 
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oe "at approximately 12:10 PM, on November 22, 1963, 

I, accompanied by Mrs. Ruth Hilliard Dean, left the ; 

os Depository building by the main entrance and took up & position 

7 . on the second step from the pottom to the right or west 

side of the main entrance of the Depository building. Mrs. 

Dean was standing directly to ny Jeft at the time of the 

assassination of President Jonn F. Kennedy and we poth heard 

the three shots. 

  

*rpollowing the shooting, I and Mrs. Dean remained 

4n front of the pbuilding for about five more minutes and then 

walked up to the National Bank of Commerce, gi4 Elm Street, 

where I completed some personal business and then returned to 

the Depository building. We were escorted to the third fioor 

address to officers md left the but 

“87 do not recall having ever consciously seen Lee 

Harvey Oswald in the Texas School Book Depository puilding 

pror to or on the morning of November 22, 1963, nor’ do I recall 

having noticed a,stranger din the building on the morning of - 

November 22; 1963. 
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ie. “Dallas, Texas 
of $ ¢ +7 March 18, 1964 

"T, Roy Edward Lewis, make the following voluntary“ 

statement to J. Hale McMenamin who has identified himself to 

me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"7 ama male Negro, and was born September 18, 1946 

at Carthage, Texas. I presently reside at 5906 Woodville, 

Dallas, Texas, and am em loyed in the warehouse of the Texas 

School Book Depository, 11 Elm Street. 

. “On November 22, 1963 at approximately 12:25. PH 

<x gtood by myself on the inside of the front entrance of the 

Texas School Book Depository Building to watch President 

John F. Kennedy come by the pbuilding in a motorcade. ‘I heard 

.three shots fired: from somewhere above me, but was unabe to see 

the person who fired then. 

"I was acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, but he was 

not with me at the time I heard the shots. 

"During the morning of the assassination of 

“+ president Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School 

. Book Depository who. were not known to me to be employees. 

"Following the assassination, all employees were 

_, @ismissed from work, and I left the building about 1:15 P.M. 

“x have read this statement, and it is true and 

" eorrect to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Roy Edward Lewis 

"Witnesses: 
"/s/3 Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, ‘Dallas, Texas 3/18/64. 

'/a/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/18/64." 

ay



‘EJR:vm , 
DL 100-10461 ,     
te pe. "Dallas, Texas 
Pet March 18, 1964 

Jf ~~ "I, Mrs. Geneva L. Hine, hereby freely and voluntarily” “— 

: make the following statement .to E. J. Robertson who has_ 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the EBL. 

  

"My name is Geneva L. Hine and I reside at. 2305 

, .  Qakdale Road, Dallas, Texas. I am 52 years of age, . 

ef EF born October 4, 1911, at- Martinsville, Ind. I am a white 

em female, and am employed at the Credit Desk, Texas School ~ - 

on Book Depository. 

  

"ar the time President Kennedy was shot I was on the 

second floor of the Texas School Book Depository Building, 

in my office. Iwas alone at the time. I,@id not see 

Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy was shot. 

“"J do not remember seeing any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building on the morning of 

November 22, 1963 who was a stranger to me. 

= "J left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

‘about 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963. All employees on the 

second floor working for. the Texas School Book Depository 

left at the same time. - 

  

es - "YT have read the above statement consisting of one and 

one-fifth pages and it : is true and correct to the best of 

. ty knowledge. 

  

'/s/ GENEVA L. HIDE 

_..’ “Witnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, F. B.I., Dallas, 

I Pt Texas 3/18/64 
So - THOMAS T. TRETTIS, Jr., Special Agent, F.B.TY. 

Dallas > Texas, 3/19/64." "4 ee 
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_ "x, Gloria Jeanne Holt, freely furnish 

the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. — oo 

Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer who have identi- © . 

fied themselves to me as Special Agents of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
= 

"T am a caucasian female and reside at . 

2521 Pleasant Drive, Dallas, Texas. I was porn 

on March 27, 1945 in Dallas, Texas, and have . 

been employed at the Texas School Book Depository, 

All Elm Street, Dallas, a8 a clerical employee in 

the billing department since the middle of July, 

"at approximately 12: 10 P.M. on November 

22, 1963, I left the Depository building and - 

Walked down toward the Stemmons expressway urdere= 

pass west of the building approximately fifty 

yards and tock up a position on the curb on the 

Bouth side of Elm Street to await the presidential 

procession. I was accompanied by Sharon. Simmons, 

now Mrs. Nelson, and Stella Jacob, both employees 

of the Texas School Book Depository. 
. 

. “I was still standing on the curb at the 

time the president was shot. I do not recall 

seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time on November 

22, 1963, and did not see him at the time of the 

assassination. — an 

. "Z aid not observe any strangers in the 

puilding on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

| “Pollowing the assassination of President 

John Fitzgerald Kennedy I tried to return to work 

_4n.the Texas School Book Depository but was told : 

by other employees that no one would be allowed 

4n the building so I did not return to work that..-. 

day. +. 
: 

- "J aid not personally know Lee Harvey Oswald - 

5 "1. qlthough I recall seeing im on several occasions - 

* 
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“J, Mrs. Charles Thomas (avery) Davis, freely 

furnish the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. 

Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves 

to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

 “y am a Caucasian female born April 13, 195 at 

Thomaston, Texas and I-réside at 902 Westmount, Dallas 11, 

Texas. I am presently employed as Office Service Representa- 

tive by Scott, Foresman, and Company with offices located on 

the fourth floor of the Texas School Book Depository Building, 

fat ion Dallas, Texas d was so employed on November 

Pa . 

"at about 12:15 PM on November 22, 1963, I left 

the Depository Building and took up a position on one of the 

lower steps of the building entrance to view the Presidential 

Motorcade as it passed by on Elm Street. I recall that 

Judy McCully, also an employee of Scott, Foresman and Company, 

was standing by me, I believe, on my left. A moment after — 

the car in which President John F. Kennedy was riding passed, 

I heard three explosions. At first I did not realize that 

these explosions were gun shots, but when I saw a policeman 

running in’ the direction of the President's car I surmised 

that someone had shot at the President. I did not kow from 

, which direction the shots had come, but thought they were from 

the direction of the viaduct which crosses Elm Street west from 

where I was standing. I, along with others, started to move 

‘forward in the direction of the President's car, but after 

moving about fifteen feet I turned and returned inside the 

Depository Building. , 

"Ty do not ever recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald until 

I saw him on television following the assassination of President 

Kennedy, nor do I recall seeing any strangers in the . 

Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

“I left the Depository Bulling at about 2:30 PM on - 

the afternoon of, November 22, 1963 and returned to my residence 

by bus leaving Main Street westward. . TO
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‘ , Passipent’s Commission 
On THE 

Assassination or Parsipsnt Ken gapy 

200 Maryland Ave. NE : 

EARL WARREN, Washington, D.C. 20002 . L.LEE RANKIN, 

/ RICHARD B. RUSBELL ‘Telephone 543-1400 2 » 

JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 

%, 

HALE BOGGS . 
‘ 

GERALD K. PORD 
. 

JOHN ae 

: 

Hiss Holm MAR 26 1964 

Miss Gandy_._.__ 

‘Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 

Director, Federal Bureau oo 
im 

. of Investigation 
s. 7 

J Department of Justice 
0 

Washington, D. C. 
' 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 
O 

a 

We have been informed by Mr. Sebastian F. Latona that the 2 

cartons found near the sixth floor window of the TSHD wuilding 

at which the assassin apparently stood, bore nineteen identifiablex & 

latent fingerprints end six Sdentifiable latent palmprints, in addition *§ 

to the prints of Oswald. Could you please determine, a5 far as map 5 

be possible without the taking of new fingerprints, whether any ‘ma 

of these latent prints were made by persons employed in the TSED & 

‘building on November 22, 1963. ps = 

We would appreciate it if you could furnish us with this hel g, 

information by March 31, 1964. a 

Sincerely, 

0 Be Kark~—    
     

  

XN 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

morn tac, mee 

\ 41 MAR 27 1964 
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Yr, Roson - -  Mareh 87, 1964 

R. I. Bhroder - 

PRESIDENT 'S COuHISSION 

  

is The President's Comuission by letter dated 3-25-64, 

requested we determine, if possible without taking new fincer- 

prints, if certain identifiablo fingerprints and palm prints . 

which appeared on cartons near wWicre the assassin stood in the 

Toxz2es School Book Depository (7520) building can be identified 

with persons employed in the Tasb building on 11-22-63, Tic 

Commission desires this information by 3-31-64, 

A chock was made with SA fk. BD. Rogge and other 

personnel in the General Investigative Division familiar with 

this case, as well as Sebastian Latonn and other porsonnel in 

tho Identification Division, as to wiotber elimination prints 

bad been taken and/or recoived on these TSUD building enployecs 

with negative results. 

  

co SA Kenneth Howe, Dallas Office, was telephonicslly 

“4 7 contacted at 10:15 p.n., this date, by Extra-Duty Supervisor 

E, J. McDonough and advised of the Co:nmission's request. SA 

Eove advised that he did not beiievo such elimination prints 

had been taken by the Dallas Oifice but appropriate check 

would be made with the Dallas Police Department and any other 

agency which may have taken such prints, If such prints 

are not available, BA Howe was instructed to furnish adequate 

‘{dentifying data on the appropriate TOLD building exployec= 

in order that the Identification Division could make a check 

of ite files on the basis of this descriptive data in ordor 

to possibly locate prior fingerprint turds on these individuals 

‘for comparison purposes. \ 

BA Howe was advised that the Bureau 4s already in 

possession of 70 pigned atatements taken fron such employees, 

and in the event necessary identifying data-on these porsons 

4s contained in their respective statemonts, it would not be 

necessary. to reiterate this inforuation but tho Bureau should 

Q) ~ Identification Division 
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Hemorandum to Mr. Rosen 

RE: PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION _ 
st
 

=. 

  

be advised of those on whom this data has already besn submitted. 

It was ampressed upon SA Howc that no investication 

should bo conducted to develop further background data on these 

persons and absolutely no efforts should be made to 4ndependently ._ 

ebtain now fingerprint impressions from then. . 

- 

  

ACTION: 

Upon receipt of the necessary material, the Idontificatioa 

Division will handle the Commission's request in this matter. 
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"338-64 
~ Dallas, Texas .---.- ee oe a cee 

"I, Eddie Piper, make the following statement 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself as 

a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

..I presently reside at 1507 McCoy Street, Dallas, Texas. I 

- yas born on January 23, 1908 at Travis County, Texas, and 

  

I am a member of the Negro race. I am employed as a janitor 

-at the Texas School Book Depository Building and was 50 

_ employed on 11-22-63. When President John F. Kennedy was shot 

' Iwas sitting on a box on the Tirat floor of the Texas School 

Book Depositery watching the parade from the window. TI 

could not. see the President's car from. where I was sitting but 

wt heard three shots ring out and saw people looking up at 

the building. It seemed to me that the shots came from inside 

. the Texas School Book Depository. I was sitting by myself 
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during all this time and I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald. At 

no time during the morning did I see any person in the building 

. who was a atranger to me. 

"that afternoon abow 2:00 PM we were told the 
building was to be closed and we could go home. I got my 

‘pat and coat and left for home a few minutes after this 

. time e 
. 

"T have read the above statement consisting of 

“two pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Eddie Piper, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas 

‘Witness: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64, 
Dallas, Texas.
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 19, 1964 - _- os cee eee we cence ene cee en 

"I, Carol Reed, hereby freely and voluntarily make 

the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. : 

“My name is Carol Reed and I am married to Delbert 

-; B. Reed and reside with him at 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, 

Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years of age, born November 26, 1943, 

- at Dallas, Texas. I am a white female and am employed as a 

secretary for Southwestern Publishing Company. ~ , 

’ "at the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing 

‘+ on the curb of Elm Street about mid-way between the Texas School 

Book Depository Building and the Elm Street Railroad . 

' overpass. I was with Mrs. Karan Hicks, 926 North Marsalis, 

Apt. N, Dallas; Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 Atha, Dallas; and 

Mrs. Gloria Calvery, 1023 Hurwitz, Apt. 120, Irving, Texas, 

  

-. + of November 22, 1963. 

  

at the time the President was shot. 

- "I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time, 

‘| President Kennedy was shot. 

. "I did not see any person who was a stranger to me 

in the Texas School Book Depository Building on the morning 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Bulking 

- at about 1:45 PM on November 22, 1963. 

.o “] pave read the above statement consisting of 

- 14 pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Carol Reed 

nt "witnesses: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI Dallas 

eee vresae a meevein, ar. Spsctet hoes! Fe bettas, 
_"/g/Thomas fT. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent , 

. ’ me  Bexas, 3/19/64." 
Pad



  

"Dallas, Texas 
“March 19, 1964 

the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. 

Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified 

themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 

_ "TZ am a caucasian male born on January 29, 

1899 at Era, Texas and presenviy reside at 3429 . 

Southwestern Boulevard, Dallas, Texas. I have been 

employed by the Texas School Book Depository for the 

past twelve years and am now a supervisor in the 

Bookkeeping Department. . , 

"On November 22, 1963 at the time the 

, Presidential Motorcade paseed the Texas School 

a - Book Depository Building, = was standing on the top 

os ' gtep against the railing on the east side of the | 

- - gteps in front of the building. I do not recall who 

Was standing at either side of me but I do know that 

Mrs. Robert E. Saxyjders, also an employee of the 

‘Yexas School Book Depository, viewed the motorcade. 

  

  

“Just after the Presidential car passed 

mo the building andi went out of sight over the Elm “e. 

ne treet embaniment I heard three loud blasts. Tf L 

Thought these blasts or shots came from the direction 

.of the viaduct which crosses Elm Street. I did not 

‘then kmow that President John F. Kennedy had been 

so - shot. I remained momentarily on the steps and then 

lea . . returned inside the building. 

"I do not recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald 

on November 22, 1963. I may have seen him at 

sometime in the Texas School Book Depository Building, 

but I cannot specifically recall any exact day this 

might have been, Also I do not recall seeing any 

. ‘strangers in the Texas Sohool Book Depository on the 

. morning of the day President Kennedy was assassinated. 
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"I, Otis Neville Williams, freely make ~~ 7° 
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Dallas, Texas 

    

"J, Roberta Parker, make the following voluntary 

statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified hin- 

. self to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau 

, of Investigation. 

"~ am a white female, born 6/23/08, and I reside 

mae] at 5916 Ellsworth, Dallas, Texas. I am employed as a 

vl os secretary for the Gregg Publishing Division, McGraw 

Hoo Hill Book Company, room 305, Texas School Book De- 

' pository Building, Dallas, Texas. My husband is 

William V. Parker. 

. “On November 22, 1963, at the time the motorcade 

- was passing the Texs% School Book Depository Building 

and President John F. Kennedy was assassinated, I was 

standing across the street from the Texas School Book 

Depository Building entrance with Delores Kounas and 

ot Lloyd R. Viles, who are also employees of McGraw-Hill 

\ Book Company. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the above time. 

|Z @id not see any strangers in the Texas School 

Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

1963. 
. 

“I was not allowed back inside the building until 

about 3:30 pm and then only in the company of a police- 

_ man who escorted me to my office, allowed me to gather 

| personal items and escorted me out of the building. 

a 

 



    

  

“DE 7200-10461 
 TEM/cms 

“Dallas, Texas 
_ March 18, 1964 

“T, Harold Dean Norman, make the following free 

and voluntary statement to Raymond J. Fox and J. Hale > 

| McMenamin, who have identified themselves to me as Special ‘ 

“. Agents, Federal BuréBu of Investigation. 

  

7 "I am a male Negro born July 6, 1938 at Clarksville, 

_exas. I currently reside at 4858 Beulah St., Dallas, Texas. 

“on November 22, 1963, I was on the fifth floor of 

. the Texas School Book Depository building where I was employed 

at that time. At about 12:10 P.M. or 12:20 P.M. I was with 

James Jarmon and Bonnie Ray Williams watching the motorcade 

bearing President John F. Kennedy pass the Texas School Book 

_ Depository Building when I heard three shots fired from, I 

believe, the floor directly above me. At this time I did not 

. , see Lee Harvey Oswald, and during the morning of November 22, 

' 1963 I saw no strangers in the building. 

  

: "y left the building on November 22, 1963 at about . 

- 2:00 PM, , 

od oo “yith regard to James Jarmon and Bonnie Ray 

fat Williams, I mew them to be employees of the Texas School Book 

4 Depository, but do not know their residence addresses. 

  

"T nave read this statement off this and one other 

‘page and it is true and correct. . ” 

"/a/farold Dean Norman 

  

_. "Witnesses: 
| 8/g/3, Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas 3/29/88. 

+ “/s/Raymond J. Fox, SA,FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/1 Jo." | 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 23, 1964 

"I, Victoria Elizabeth Adams, freely make the 

. following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

eet _ Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me as 

oe ’ Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

. “7 am a Caucasian female, born February 8, 1941 at 

*. San Francisco, California and I presently reside at 4906 

- Wenonah, Dallas, Texas. I am employed as an Office Service 

.” Representative by Scott, Foresman and Company, Room 401, 

. . fexas: School Book Depository Building, 411 Elim Street, Dallas, 

-- Pexas- and was so employed on November 22, 1963, the day . 

- 7 President John F. Kennedy was assassinated. 

  

“on November 22, 1963 at about 12:20 P.M. I was 

in my-office and I went to the sixth window from the left 

to watch the Presidential Motorcade. Also viewing the 

- parade with me were Elsie Dorman, Sandra Styles and Dorothy 

_ @arner, all employees of the Scott, Foresman and Company. 

recall that at about 12:30 PM, just after the.“car carrying 

President Kennedy had passed on the street below, I heard three 

loud reports which I first thought were firecrackers. But, 

when I saw all of the confusion on the street below I knew 

they must have been shots. After the third shot I observed 

the car carrying President Kennedy speed away. Sandra Styles. 

and I then ran.out of the building via the stairs and went in 

the direction of the railroad where we had observed other 

people running. -We had not gone Yas’ when a Police officer 

stopped us and instructed us to return to the building, which 

we did. . 
. 

. "I never knew Lee Harvey Oswald, but I believe I: did 

: *gee him on one occasion intthe Depository Building about two weeks 

.. before President Kennedy's assassination. I did not see him 

-: on the day President Kennedy was assagsinated, nor did I 

_"* observe any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository 

‘ Building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

me UD. "I believe I left the Texas School Book Depository ~ 

cael 77 Badlding between, 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963 and 

—  . % XX went home. - oo wo 
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. 
March 20, 1964 

  

i *z, Haddon Spurgeon Aiken, hereby freely and 

we voluntarily make the following statement to EB. J- 

Robertson who has identified himself as a Special 

Agent of the F.B.I. 

"My name is Haddon Spurgeon Aiken and I reside 

at 302 South Houston Street, Dallas, Texas. I am 

69 years of age, born September 3, 1894, at Lipan, 

gexas. I am a white male and am employed as @& 

warehouseman for Texas gchool Book Depository. 

  

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 

at the Texas School Book Depository warehouse: 

. located at 1917 North. Houston Street, Dallas, Texas. 

ae m I was with Franklin Wester who also works at this 

oy warehouse at the time the President was shot. 

“~ did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 

President Kennedy was shot. 

  

"At no time on Wovember 22, 1963, was I in the 

Texas School Book Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, 

Dallas, Texas. 

  

*I have read the above statement consisting of 

this and one other page and it is true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge. 

wd ws 
_ #/g/ Haddon Spurgeon Aiken 

  

*witnesses: /8/ E. J- Robertson, Special Agent, F.BelLoe 

- Dallas, Texas, 3-20-64 

. . «/sa/ Alfred D. Neeley, special Agent, F.B.Ie. 

| . Dallas, Texas. 3-20-64" 
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Dallas, Texas . 
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oe "Z, Danny Garcia Arce, make the following statement 
|, to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.; who has identified himself as a 

‘ Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

Bo - "ZY presently reside at 1502 Bennett Avenue, Dallas, 

mis _ : fexas. I was born on September 14, 1945, in Dallas, Texas. 

., I am a member of the white race. At present X am employed 

. as an order filler at the Texas School Book Depository 

_*, Building and was so employed on 11-22-63. When President 

‘John F. Kennedy was shot I was standing on the grassy area 

' directly in front of the Depository Building approximately 

. thirty feet from the President's car. Powever, I could not 

. gee the President's car when the shots rang out. To the 

- pest of my knowledge there were three shots and they came from 

the direotion of the railroad tracks near the parking lot at 

- the west end of the Depository Building. I was alone 

., When the shots were fired and I @iinot see Lee Harvey Oswald - 

-. at that time. 
‘ 

    

“on the morning of 11-22-63 about forty-five minutes 

_ =: before the arrival of the President's Motorcade I met an ‘ 

.. elderly white man at the entrance of the building who asked 

me to direct him to a rest room. I helped this man up the 

. steps of the Depository Building and showed him a public rest 

room. The man was very old and feeble and could hardly make - 

. . 4t up the steps. About five minutes later I saw this man 

- leave the‘ building and enter an old Buick automobile with ; 

fate . three elderly white women. The Beick then drove north on the. 

tos service street in front of the Texas School Book Depository 

oe ' Building, made a right turn on Elm Street, and drove west 

_ through the underpass. 1 would describe this man as a white 

* male, approximately 80 years old, white hair, and wearing & 

brown suit and light colored western-style hat. He had a 

- thin build and was about five feet nine inches in height. I 

.. never saw this man before 11-22-63 and have never seen him since 

* that day. : , 

: “after the President was shot I entered the Texas 

School Book Depository Building and we were questioned by some 

': Dallas police officers. At about one o'clock in the afternoon 
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DL 1400-10461 

“Dallas, Texas 

o "I, Mes. R. E. (Carolyn) Arnold, hereby freely and voluntarily 

‘5. make the following statement-to E. J. Robertson who has identified 

_» ‘himself as a Special Agent of the F.B.I. . 

4 "My name is Carolyn Arnold and I am married to R. E. Arnold. 

‘I reside at 3325 South Tyler Street, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years 

‘of age, born June 1, 1943, at Memphis, Tenn. I ama white female, 

and am employed by the Texas School Book Depository as a Secretary. 
{ 

: . . ~ 

ta "on November 22, 1963, at the time President Kennedy was shot, 

Pe. I was standing in front of the Texas School Book Depository Building. 

a° was with Mr. 0. V. Campbell, 7120 Twin Tree Lane,'Dallas; Mrs. L. C.. 

(Bonnie) Richey\, 220 South Marsalis, Apt: 117, Dallas; Mrs. Barney 

_@etty) -Dragoo, 2705 West Brooklyn, Dallas; Mrs. Don (Virgie) Baker 

“nee Rackley, 36004 Live Oak, Dallas; and Miss Judy Johnson, 915 

Sunnyside, Dallas, at the time President Kennedy was shot. 

"J did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy 

s ok was shot. 

"On the morning of November 22, 1963, I do not remeuber seeing 

"TY left the Texas School Book Depository Building at about _ 

12:25 AM, November 22, 1963, and never returned to this building. 

on that date. ot , ‘ - 

* 

“I have read the above statement consisting of one and one-half 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

i . . 

-"{s/ irs. R. E. (CAROLYN) ARNOLD 

™ttnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 

= . 3/18/64 ne 
ae THOMAS T. TRETTIS, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

My Texas, 3/18/64" . eee, 

‘w
th
 

|| .any stranger in the building housing the Texas School Bppk Depository. " 

=
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March 19, 1964 — c i 

  

“7, Mrs, Donald Sam Baker, formerly Miss Virgie =  —~ 

: Rackley, freely make the following voluntary statement to 

:  . . Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Rey mond Switzer who have identified 

themselves to mé && Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 
, 

“rz am a caucasian female born on September 7, _ 

1945 at Ennis, Texas and presently reside at 3600% Live Oak 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I am employed hy the Texas School 

#85 Depository a8 a clerk and was 50 employed on November 22, 

  

“at approximately 12:15 PM on November 22,: 1963, 

I left the second floor of the Texas School Book Depository 

and went out the south door of the puilding to watch the 

Predidential Motorcade which I knew was due to pass at 

about 12:30 P.M. I was accompanied by Betty Dragoo, Carolyn 

Arnold, Judy Johnson and Bonnie Richey all of whom are 

likewise employed by the Texas School Book Depository. . 

and the above mentioned girls then stat toned ourselves on the 

edge of the pedestrian parade line at & point approximately 

thirty feet directly in front of the main entrance to the 

- "7 recall that moments after the Presidential car 

passed I heard three loud reports which I first thought to be 

& prankster throwing firecrackers. As soon as we realized 

shots had been fired at President John F. Kennedy we. ran in the 

direction of the Presidential car, which I estimate to be about 

fifty yards from where we were standing, but when we. got there 

the Motorcade had already driven away. We stood there for 

. . several minutes trying to find out what happened and then 

-. returned to the Depository Building entrance. We were told 

' Dy another building employee that if we went in the building 

_.. we would not be able to get out again 60 I did not re-enter 

. the building at that time. 
. 
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"March 23, 1964 

-Dallas, Texas 

"I, Lloyd R. Viles, make the following voluntary statement to 

“R, Neil Quigley, who has identified himself to'me as & Special Agent .._.. . 

| of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
_ 

5 

: 

: 
3 - 

ve "y am a white male and was born September 2, 1922. 1 reside at 

* 3210 St. Croix St., Dallas, Texas, and am employed in the College . 5 

_.; Division of McGraw Hill Book Company, with offices in room 305 of > 

| the Texas School Book Depository pbuilding, Dallas, Texas. 
; 

"on November 22, 1963, at the time Prevident John F. Kennedy 

was assassinated, I was gtanding across Elm Street from the main 

entrance of the Texas School Book Depository building with Mrs. 

Delores Koungs and ‘Mrs. Roberta Parker, both of whom are employed 

with McGraw Hill Book Company, Inc. 

or "J did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 1963, and 

-did not see any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository build-. 

ing on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

“| “or ME left the Texas School Book Depository building at about 

3:00 pm on November 22, 1963, after only being allowed to re-enter 

obby of the building after the assassination.
 

|”. ¢he main 1 

"Z have read the above statement of this page and one other 

and find them‘ true and correct to the best of wy knowledge. 

"J/s/ LLOYD R. VILES 

‘imgtnesses: oR. NEIL QUIGLEY, Sp- Agt., FBI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex. 

ROBERT J. DENEEN, Special Agent, FBI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex." 
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"Dallas, Texas _ . . 

March 18, 1964 cee ene cena atte ee cee enn 

"Y, Mrs. Sharon Nelson nee Simmons, hereby freely and 

voluntarily make the following statement to E. J. Robertson 

who has identified himself as a Special Agent of the F.B.I.° 
f : 

"My name is Sharon Nelson nee Simmons,’ and I reside at 

409 East 9th Street, Apt. 202, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years 

of age, born February 24, 1944, at Abilene, Texas. I ama 

* white female and am employed as a Clerk for the Texas School 
Book Depository. 

"At the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing 

on the sidewalk on Elm Street about midway between the 

Texas School Book Depository Building and the underpass 

on Elm Street. 

"y was with Jeannie Holt, 2521 Pleasant Drive, Dallas, 
and Stella Jacob, 508 South Marsalis, Dallas, at the ime; 

the President was shot. , . . © 

"IZ did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time’ President 
Kennedy was shot. 

"I do not remember seeing any person in the Texas School 

Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 1963, 

who was a stranger to me. . . ; 

"J Jeft the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

about 12:20 PM on November 22, 1963, and never returned to this 

building on that date. - 

_ “I have read the above statement consisting of one and 

one half pages and is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge. - a 7 

"/s/ Mes. SHARON NELSON (SIMMONS) 

"Witnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas; Texas, 

3/18/64 , 
THOMAS 
Texas, 

TEETH Jr:, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

. or



            

_ "/s/aitred D. Neeley, Special Agent, “FBL, Dallas, Texas, 3/20/64." 

2 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 20, 1964 

"1, Mrs. Helen L. Palmer, make the following 

- yoluntary statement to Alfred D, Neeley who has identified .-° 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

; Investigation. 

"r am a white female, age ho and reside at 2802 

’ Larry Drive, Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the McGraw-Hill . 

Book Co., Room 305, Texas School Book Depository Building, 

- hil Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

“on November 22, 1963, ‘Z did not come to work. 

- Instead my son Foster Evans, Jr., 2802 Larry Dr. and I, droves: 

to Love Field to be present when President John F. Kennedy *. 

. arrived there. When the Presidential Motorcade had left the 

Airport, I returned to my car woich was parked on one of the 

_‘ parking lots. By the time I could get to my car and get the 

‘ear radio turned on I heard a radio announcer describe the 

* . events of the Motorcade. Shortly thereafter I heard the 

‘-padio announcer say that President Kennedy had been shot and = 

- . that the shots were believed to have been fired from the Texas 

“School Book Depository Building. 

“"y a@rove to the vicinity of the Texas School Book 

. ‘Depository Building and walked to the front door. I was 

‘not able to get inside as the door was locked. 

“zy did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 1963. 

I do not know Oswald but I. had seen hin several times in the 

' | bydiding prior to November 22, 1963. 

"r remained in the area near Texas School Book 

Depository Building until about 3 P.M. when I left and 

-peturned to my home. 

"T have read this statement consisting of this and 

" one other page and it is true. 
: , 

“/e/aelen L. Palmer 

, . “witnessed: (s/Bugene F. Petrakis, Special Agent, FEI, Dallas, 

Texas, 3/20/64 

ce an nee ~~ 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

"I, Mrs. Geneva L. Hine, hereby freely and voluntarily . 

make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the EBL. 

"My name is Geneva L. Hine and I reside at. 2305 

Oakdale Road, Dallas, Texas. I am 52 years of age, 
born October 4, 1911, at Martinsville, Ind. I am a white 

female, and am,employed at the Credit Desk, Texas School ~ — 

Book Depository. 

"Ar the time President Kennedy was shot I was on the 

second floor of the Texas School Book Depository Building, . 

in my office. Iwas alone at the time. %,@id not see 
Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy was shot. | 

""J do not remember seeing ‘any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building on the morning of 

November 22, 1963 who was a stranger to me. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

about 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963. All employees on the 

‘second floor working for. the Texas School Book Depository 

left at the same time. 

"I have read the above statement consisting of one and 

one-fifth pages and it is true and correct to the best of 

my knowledge. 

"/s/ GENEVA L. HINE 

"Witnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, F.B.I., Dallas, 

* Texas 3/18/64 - 

THOMAS T. TRETTIS, Jr., Spagial Agent, F.B.1, 

Dallas, Texas, 3/18/64." é . . . 

¢ 

.
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"March 18, 1964. 

“Dallas, Texas 

"I, Gloria Jeanne Holt, freely furnish . 

  

een 
Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer who have identi- 

cep 
fied themselves to me as Special Agents of the 

ft Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Sos 
“T am a caucasian female and reside at 

See h toy 2521 Pleasant Drive, Dallas, Texas. I was born 

fo on March 27, 1945 in Dallas, Texas, and have . 

Hoe 
been employed at the Texas School Book Depository, 

h11 Elm Street, Dallas, as a clerical employee in 

the btlling department since the middle of July, 

1963. 

  

"at approximately 12:10 P.M. on November 

22, 1963, I left the Depository building and * 

Walked down toward the Stemmons expressway under
= 

. ‘pass west of the building approximately fifty 

+ yards and took up & position on the curb on the 

Bouth side of Eim Street to await the presidential 

procession. I was accompanied ‘by Sharon. Simmons, 

. now Mrs. Nelson, and Stella Jacob, both employees 

. of the Texas School Book Depository. — 

: "J was still standing on the curb at the 

- "> time the president was shot. I do not recall 

_. geeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time on November 

22, 1963, and did not see him at the time of the 

assassination...
 , 

. 

  

| ®y aid not observe any strangers in the 

puilding on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

. 
_ "Following the assassination of President 

: John Fitzgerald Kennedy I tried to return to work 

_4in.the Texas School Book Depository
 but was told 

. by other employees
 that no one would. be allowed 

Se in the building 50 I did not return to work that 

day. * 
r 

.. 
- ®z did not personally know Lee Harvey Oswald 

e .- githough I recall seeing him on several occasion
s 
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“Dallas, Texas 
March 19, 1964 

"I, Mary Madeline Hollies, make the following 

wiluntary statement to J. Hale NcMenamin, who has identified 

himself to me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 

"I em a white female, born on March 25, 1939 at 

Montreal, Canada. I currently reside at 242 West Davis, 

Dallas, Texas and am employed in the mailing Department of 

the Scott-Foresman Publishing Company, Fourth floor, Texas 

School Book Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M. 

I was standing at the window of the Scott-Foresman offices 

overlooking Elm Street with Alice Foster, also an employee of... 

Scott-Foresman, to watch the motorcade bearing President John 

_ F. Kennedy pass by the building. As the motorcade passed by 

    

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in 

the automobile in which he was riding. 

"I was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, 

although after viewing photographs of him in the newspapers 

and on television, I recall having seen him in the past in 

“the lunchroom of the Texas School Book Depository Building. At 

the time the shots were fired, I did not see Oswald or know of 

hig whereabouts. 

“During the morning of the assassination of President 

Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School Book 

Depository who attracted my attention in any way. 

"Following the essassination, all employees at 

., Scott-Foresman were dismissed, and I left the building at 

+ ay” 

- 

      

approximately 2:30 P.M. 

"I have read this statement as true and correct. 

“/s/Mary Madeline Hollies’ 

- wyttnesses: /s/J- Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas 3/19/64 

"/s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64. 
wt. 
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— . ey, Mes. James Daniel (Karan) Eicks, make the 
‘ 

vac : following statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has 
, 

: identified himself as a special Agent of: the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 

*z am of the Caucasion racc, 19 years of age 

and reside at 926 North Marsalis St., Apt. HN, Dallas, 

Tex. I am employed by the South-Western Publ
ishing 

co., Room 203, Texas school Book Depository Bldg.,. 

411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. , 

  

“On November 22, 1963 I left my office about 

, 11:30 A.M. to see the presidential Mctorcade which 

was to pass along Elm Street in front of the building. 

. ZY was with Mrs- Gloria Calvery. Apt. 120, 1023 Hurwitz 

- Rd., Irving, Texas. Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon 

prive, Dallas, Texas and Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 

Atha Drive, Dallas, Texas. We walked to Elim street and 

stopped at & point on the north.edge of Ein street 

about halfway between Houston Street and the Triple 

Underpass. We were standing at this point when presi-~- 

dent John F. Kennedy was snot. The car he was in was 

almost directly in front ef where I was standing when 

I heard the first explosion. I did not immediately 

recognize this sound as & gunshot. 

      

i "x did not see fee Harvey Oswald at any tine 

- during the day of Hovenber 22, 1963- I do not know 

Oswald but I had seen him geveral times in the 

puilding. I do not recall seeing any strangers in the . 

pbuilding on November 22, 1963. 

  

"after President Kennedy wes ghot, I returned to 

_ wy office. f stayed there a-ehert time_ then retur
ned 

to the front entrance of the building. 1f could not 

get out of the building as the door was locked so I" 
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"Dallas, Texas 

-March 24, 1964 

"J, Miss Georgia Ruth Hendrix, freely furnish the following 

voluntary statement to Eugene ¥. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer 

who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 
. 

BS, *"y am a caucasian female born March 24, 1912, at Dallas, Texas, 

‘and I reside at 2011 North Prairie S{reet, Dallas, Texas. I am 

employed as Office’ Manager and Accountant by Allyn and Bacon, Inc., 

Room 301, Texas School Book Depository Buifding, 411 Elm Street, 

teOn Texas. I have been employed by Allyn and Bacon, Inc., since 

* “at approximately 12:15 pm on November 22, 1963, I left the 

Depository Building and took:up a position along the parade route on 

Elm Street about 150 feet west from the Depository Building entrance 

and viewed the Presidential Motorcadé in company with Mrs. Mary Lea 

Williams, Mrs. Herman M. (Billie P.) Clay and Mrs., Sue Dickerson,. all 

employees of Allyn and Bacon, Inc., Dallas, Texas. Also in our group 

was Mrs. John Hawkins, wife of an agent for Allyn and Bacon, Inc., and 

her son, Jpbn, age 4. Mrs. Hawkins resides at 2719 Cumberland Drive, 

Mesquite, Texas. 
- : 

"J recall that just seconds after the car an which President John 

¥. Kennedy was riding passed the position where I was standing, I 

heard a shot. At first I thought it was a salute to the President, 

but when the second shot was fired and I sav the President fall down 

$n the car I knew someone was shooting at him. When I heard the third 

phot I turned and fled back into the Depository Building and immediately 

weat to my office on the third floor, According to the clock on the 

‘office wall the time was 12:34 P.M. : 

"J do not recall ever seeing Lee Harvey Oswald nor do I recall 

seeing any strangers jn the Texas School Book Depository Building on 

the morning of November 22, 1963. 
’ 

+ ©] left my office at 2:00 P.M. on November 22, 1963, went down- 

stairs and after being checked out by the police, I left the building 

at about 2:20 PM and went directly home. 
ot
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r 

"J, Vida Lee Whatley, make the followlig-, 
wee 

statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has idenvtfied 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 
: 

_-*I am a white female and was born on 4-25-18 

at Van‘Alstyne, Texas. I presently reside at 3426 Lawnview, 

Dallas, Texas. I am presently unemployed but on 11-22-63 

"was a secretary for Lyons andCernahan Publishing Bompany 

with the branch office at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building, Dallas, Texas. 
. ’ 

"On the morning of 11-22-63 I arrived at the 

lyons and Carnahan Office at approximately 8:15 AM. Iileft 

the Depository puiiding about 12:15 that day for my lunch 

break. -At no time during that morning did I see anyone in 

the Texas School Book Depository Building who was a stranger 

to me. When President John F. Kennedy was. shot I was 

shopping on Elm Street and was walking between the Moses and 

Kress Stores when 1 heard a pedestrian remark that the : 

President had been shot. I was alone at the time and did not 

~ gee Lee Harvey Oswald. I cannot say for sure if I have ever 

seen Lee Harvey Oswald at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building at any time. . . 

"y returned to the Depository building about one 

o'clock.on 11-22-63 and the police told me I could not enter 

the building. The police checked my 4dentification outside 

the: bullding and about an hour later I left for home. 

"I nave read this two page statement and it is 

correct to the best of my knowledge. DO 

"/s/Vida Lee Whatley, 3/23/64,Dellas, Tex. 

“ystnessed: -"/s/Thomas T. Trettis, JP.» special Agent, FEL, 

3-23-64, Dallas, Texas. 

- */s/8. J. Robertson, Special agent, FBI, 3-23-64, Dallas, Texas.” 

fs
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“y : ' : 

~ ee . “March 19, 1964 

a
 

Dallas, Texas ~ . 

"I, Mrs. Yola D. Hopson, nee Dixon, make the following ..... 

voluntary statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified  - 

himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 
. , 

"Tl reside at 417 South Waverly Drive, Dallas, Texas, 

| and am employed in the mailing department of Scott, - - 

. Foresman and Company, room 401, fourth floor of the Texas 

: School Book Depository Building, Dallas, Texas. 

"Z am a white female and I was born Feb. 16j..1899. 

My husband is Oliver Hopson. - . 

+, "On November 22, 1963, at the time President John F. 

Kenriedy was assassinated I was at the middle double window 

on the fourth floor office of Scott, Foresman and Company, 

at the Texas Book Depository building which overlooks the 

Elm Street area near Houston Avenue. aa 

- "] was with Mrs. Ruth (Cleve) Nelson, home address, 

6118 Goleid, Dallas, when I heard an unrecalled number of 

loud noises which I thought sounded like firecrackers. TI ve 

could not view the position of Prefiident John F. Kennedy due .- 

to the trees in front of the building. , 

"ZI did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that tine and have 

. 2. never seen hin. 

"Z did not see any strangers in the building on the 

morning of Nov. 22, 1963. -.. _ 

"YT left the building between two pm and three pm to 

the best of my recollection. 
i: 

  
a 

  
  

  

  

qr Dallas, Texas ite # _DU_200-10461 

by Special Agent _R» NEIL QUIGLEY: vm pete dictored 3/29/64" 

This 4 fas neither dations scr conclusions of the FRI. It is the property of the FBI end ie loaned to 

your ageacy; it ead ite contents are not te be dintributed outside your cgeacy. 
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"Dallas, Texas ’ 
k 

March 20, 1964 

  

  ms nr, Mrs. John L. (Carol) Hughes make the follow 

os voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

Reaed | himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

. "J am of the Caucasian Hace, 27 years of age and 

-peside at 510 Glenfield St.,; Garland, Texas. I am employed 

by the South-Western Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School 

.-| ++ Book Depository Building, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

"on November 22, 1963 I went to south window near 

my desk which overlooks Elm Street to watch the Presidential 

Motorcade pass along Houston and Elm Streets. I. was’ standing 

- ooking out this window when President John F. Kennedy was shot. 

{ was alone in the office as all the other people had gone to 

-the street to watch the Motorcade pass. 

  

, "I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that time. I do 

«not know Oswald but I had seen him in the building several 

_ times prior to this day. I do not recall seeing any strangers 

_ 2'4n the building on November 22, 1963. 

ae “7 remained in my office until about 1:30 P.M. when 

="Z left for the day and went home. 
. , 

: "r nave read this statement consisting of this and one 

 ; other page, and it is true. 

"S . '  §/g/Carol Hughes 

" 3-tyttnessea: /8/E. Je Robertson, Special Agent, FEI, Dallas, 

a 
Texas, 3-20- 

' 8/s/aitred D. Neeley, Special Agent, FEI, Dallas, Texas, 3-20-64." . 
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OT . - “March 18, 1964 

me 
“Dallas, Texas 

"1, Stella Mae Jacob, freely furnish the 

following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis 

and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified them- 

selves to me a& Special Agents of the Federal Bureau 

of Investigation. , . 

      

"7 am an Indian female and reside at 508 - 

So. Marsalis, Dallas_Texas. I was born on May 31, 

1943 in Wright City, Oklahoma, and have been @m- . . 

ployed at the Texas School Book Depository, All ..- 

Elm, Dallas, Texas as typist in the billing depart-. 

ment since the lst of July, 1963. 

  

. "At approximately 12:00 p.m. on November 

| 22, 1963. I left the Depository building & walked 

‘ down toward the Stemmons expressway underpass west 

of the building approximately fifty yards and took 

up a position on the curb on the south side of Elm 

Street to await the presidential procession. I was 

. accompanied by Sharon Simmons, now Mrs. Nelson, and 

cp Jeanne Holt, both employees of the Texas School 

; Book Depository. I was still standing on the curb 

. at the time president John F. Kennedy was shot. I 

do not recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time =-, 

on November 22, 1963 and did not see him at the time 

of the assansinction,. 

    

eee ne "I dad not observe any strangers ‘in the. 

Mae building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

“Pollowing the assassination of the president. 

I'tried to return to work in the Texas School Book ~ 

Depository, but was told by other employees that no 

one Would be allowed in the building s0 I did not 

return to work that day. 

.- oo I did not personally know Lee Harvey Oswald - 

ae althought I recall seeing him on several occasions - 

SY in the, lunchroom. 

me . "YT have read this ‘two page statement, initialed ° 

. each page and each correction and find it true 

correct to the best of my knowledge. 

ows ea */s/ Stella Mae Jacob - 
it ssed: . . 

a5 eoecne F. Petrakis, Spec.Agt.,FBI,Dallas, Texas 18/64 
4e/ A. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FBI, sae ea 

ny
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"Dallas, Texas. 
March 18, 1964 

"7, James Earl Jarman, hereby freely and voluntarily 

make the following statement to E. J, Robertson who has 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

"My name is James Earl Jarman and I reside at 

- 4930 Echo, Dallas, Texas. I am 34 years of age, born. 

December 21, 1929, at Dallas, Texas. I am a Negro male 

and am employed by the Texas Schgol’ Book Depository as 

a checker. *. 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 

at the third window from the east side on the fifth floor, 

Texas School Book Depository Building. 

"y was with Harold Norman, 4858 Beulah Street, 

Dallas, and Bonnie Ray Willams, 1502 Avenue B, Apt. B, Dallas, 

at the time President Kennecy was shot. I did not see 

Lee Harvey Oswald at the time the President was shot. 

. “J saw no person in the Texas School Book ee 

Depesitory Building during the morning of November 22, 1963, 

that was a stranger to me. 

“tT left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

between 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM on November 22, 1963. 

"I have read the above statement consisting of 11/3 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

%/ james Earl Jarman - 

“witnesses: /8/E. J. Bbertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas,. 
Texas, 3/18/64. 

“/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., FBI, Special Agent, Dallas, 

Texas, 3/18/64." 

4
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"Dallas, Texas: 
| i 

‘March 23, 1964 

  

_ "JZ, Biss Judy Marie Johnson, make the following voluntary 

statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified himself as a 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
: 

i 
i 
{ 
( 

. "rT am of the Caucasian race, 20 years of age and reside at 

915 Sunnyside St., Dallas, Texas. I am erployed by the Texas School 

Book Depository, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 
, 

"On November 22, 1963 I left my office, Room 200, Texas School 

Book Depository Building, about 12:15 P.M. to go outside the building 

to watch the President's Motorcade pass which was to pass along Elm 

Street in front of the building. I was with Miss Jeannie Holt, 2521 

Pleasant Drive, Dailas, Texas, and Miss Stella Jacob, 508 South 

‘Marsalis St., Dallas, Texas both employees of the Texas School Book , 

‘Depository. We walked to the southwest corner of Elm and Houston ° 

Streets and were joined by Mrs. Bonnie Richey, 220 South Marsalis, 

Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas, Mrs. Carolyn Arnold, 3325 South Tyler St., 

Dallas, Texas and Mrs. Betty Dragoo, 2507 West Brooklyn St., 

pans Dallas, Texas. I was standing at this point on the sidewalk near 

a the edge of Elm Street at the time President John F. Kennedy was 

" shot. IL heard three explosions which sounded to me like fire- 

crackers. I did not immediately recognize these sounds as gun 

‘shots. 

  

"After President Kennedy was shot I returned to the pbuilding 

but was unable to get inside as the front door of the building was 

locked. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at anytime this day. 1 - 

do not know Oswald and do not recall ever having seen hin. _ 

"z do not recall seeing any strangers in the building on 

‘November 22, 1963. TI remained in the area just outside ‘the building 

until approximately 2 P.M. when I left to go to my home. - 

4% 
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"Dallas, Texas : 

March 19, 1964 . : 

"7, Mrs. Lupe Whitaker, hereby freely and voluntarily _ 

make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has — 

identified himself as & Special Agent of the FBI. 

"My name is Lupe Whitexer but I am also known here 

4n the office and in my family as Lucy Whitaker. I reside 

at 1035 Glen Park Drive, Dallas, Texas. IJ am eh years of age, 

born March 28, 1939, at Grand Saline, Texas. I am @ white 

female and am employed as & stenographer for the Macmilian 

Company. 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was 

standing on Elm Street directly south of the main entrance 

of the Texas School Book Depository Building. I was with 

Patricia Ann Lawrence, 302 N. Windomere, Dallas, Texas, at 

the time the President was shot. 

"y did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 

President Kennedy was shot. 

- "IT do not remember seeing any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

1963, who was a stranger to me. 

"J left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

between 2:00 PM and 2:30 PM in the afternoon of November 22, 

1963. 

"r have read the above statement consisting of 14 

pages and it 4s true and correct to the best of my kmowledge. 

. "/s/Lape Whitaker 

Witnesses: 
. 

“/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Daliass oye 

"/e/thomas T. Trettis, Jr. Special Agent, FBI, Dallas Texas, 
/e/ 

» » 2 * 3/19/6h.* ? 

a
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"3-23-64 
Dallas, Texas 

"I, Mrs. Ronald @. (Sandra Sue) Elerson, make the 

. following statement to Thomas T.- Trettis, Jr.> who has 

. ddentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 

"I am a white female and was born on 8-14-41 at 

- Dallas, Texas. I presently reside at 2901 W. Northwest 

. Highway, Dallas, Texas. I am presently employed by Goodbody 

and Company, Box 1677; Southland Center, Dallas, Texas. 

..: 11-22-63 I was working as & secretary for the Kelly Girl 

,'..Service of Dallas, and was assigned to the MacMillan Publishing 

- Company, Texas School Book Depository Building. 

“ynen President Kennedy's motorcade passed the Texas 

.. School Book Depository Building, I was looking out the third 

“floor window trying to get a view of the President's car. 

am nearsighted and I_am not sure if I sav the President's car. 

However, I did see a car turn down Elm Street from Houston 

- Street that may have been the President's car. I was standing 

at the window with an elderly woman from the MacMillan Company 

"+ office. I cannot recall her name. I did not hear any shots 

or any loud sounds that sounded like rifle fire. 

"J nave never met Lee Harvey Oswald and would be 

_ unable to identify his photograph. I have been shown a photograph 

. of Lee Harvey Oswald and I cannot recall having seen him at 

‘ the Texas School Book Depository Building at any time. Xr did 

morning of 11-22-63 who was & stranger to me. 
not see any men in the vicinity when we were watching the 

parade. I did not see any person in the building on the 

+ 

"I learned that President Kennedy had been shot after 

I returned to my.desk. I left the Texas School Book Depository 

‘Building at approximately 2:00 PM on the afternoon of 11-22-63. 

“7 have read this two page statement and it is 

correct to the best of my knowledge. 
. 

° “/s/sandra Sue Elerson 
March &3, 1964 
Dallas, Texas 

- '
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"3-19-64 
Dallas, Texas =~ UCT 

"y, Betty Alice Foster, make the following 

statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified 

himself as a Speeial Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. 

"I presently reside at 5337 Lewis Street, Dallas, 

Texas. I was born on 12-30-35 at Columbia, Tenn. I am 

a white female and am employed as a clerk at the Scott, 

Foresman and Company offices in the Texas-School Book 

Depository Building, Dallas, Texas. I was 80 employed in 

this building on 11-22-63. When President John F. Kennedy 

was shot I was standing in the stockroom on the fourth floor 

@atching the motorcade. I was with Mary Hollies, eho W. 

Davis, Dallas, Texas. I heard something that sounded like 

fireworks after the President's car turned down Elm Street 

but I wasn't sure what it was. I did not know what had 

happened. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that time or 

anyone who looked like him. I have never met Lee Harvey 

Oswald and cannot recall seeing him in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. I did not see any persons in the 

building on the morning of 11-22-63 who was a. stranger to 

me. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

about two o'clock in the afternoon of November 22, 363. 

. "/e/Betty Alice Foster 

"J have read the above statement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

“/s/Betty Alice Foster, 3/19/64, Dallas, Texas. 

“witnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., 3-19-64, Dallas, Texas, 

, FBI Special Agent 

"/3/8. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3°19-64, 

, Dallas, Texas." 
r-
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"Dallas, Texas ° . | 

March 18, 1964 

"J, Buell Wesley Frazier, hereby freely and 

- voluntarily make the following statement to E. J. Robertson 

. who has identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

- "My name is Buell Wesley Frazier and I reside at 

9439 West Fifth Street, Irving, Texas. I am 19 years of age, 

> porn June 4, 1944, at Highlands, Texas. I am a white male 

> and am employed as an rder filler by the Texas School Book 

Depository. ; 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was © 

standing on the front aeps of the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. I was with William H. Shelley, 126 

South Tatum, Dallas, and Billy Lovelady, 7122 Hume Drive, 

Dallas, when the President was shot. 

: "J did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President 

- Kennedy was shot. 

ne "on the morning of November 22, 1963, I did not 

., Bee any person in the Texas School Depository Building that 

~ was a stranger to me. 

"I left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

- gometime between 1:00 PM and 2:00 PM on November 22, 1963, 

. and went directly home. 

. “J have read the above statement consisting of one 

and one-third pages and it is true and correct to the best of 

. my knowledge. 
. 

"/s/Buell Wesley Frazier 

“Witnesses: 3/E. J. Robertson Special Agent FBI, Dallas 

*/o/t a ! texas,’ 3/18/64. patie 
s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr. Special Agent 8 

, , Texas, 3/18/64." , 
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"I, Dorothy Ann Gerner, freely furnish the 

following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and 

A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 

as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

- "T am a caucasian female anc reside at 911 Royal 

_: .. Street, Forney, Texas. I was born on August 30, 1928, in 

| randfield, Oklahoma, and am employed as office supervisor 

-- for Scott, Foresman and Company, located on the fourth floor 

aa _ of the Texas School Book Depository building, 411 Elm Street, 

4 _|* Dallas, Texas. I have been employed for Scott, Foresman 

and Company for ten and one-half years. 

  

“on November 22, 1963, at the moment of the 

assassination of President John F. Kennedy, I was seated 

at a desk in the fourth flosr offices of Scott, Foresman 

and Company and was watching the Presidential Motorcade 

through a window located on the south side of the Texas 

- School Book Depository building and I know this window to be 

oo ” the fifth window from the east end of the building. I 

aoa] “  pecall that Mrs. Elsie Dorman was sitting next to me at that 

4 of time looking out the sixth window end chat Victoria Adams 

st _ and Sandra Styles were both standing next to Mrs. Dorman and 

be myself looking out the fifth and sixth windows. Styles, Adams 

i and Dorman are all likewise employees of Scott, Foresman and 

Company. 
. 

a8
 . "J recall that moments following the passing of 

the Presidential car I heard three loud reports which I first 

thought to be fireworks but oniy seconds iater realized 

something had happened on the street below although at the 

time of the shots, the Presidential car was out of view behind 

a tree. I thought at the tine the shots or reports came 

from a point to the west of the building. : 

  

. _ “I do not recall ever having seen Lee Harvey Oswald By 

“: gat any time prior to the asnassination ef? President Kennedy - ae 

, and am positive I did not have ovcasion to see Oswald on the - 

morning of November 22, 1963. Further I do not recall observing 

   



            

  

"3-18-64 
/ - Dallas, Texas 

"7, Charles Douglas Givens, make the following 

"" statement to Special Agent Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.» who has 

. 

vom, 
-. 

- 
* 

oe « 

“witnessed: /s/Thomas 7. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, 

- . qdentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau 

1 of Investigation. 

"I presently reside at 4208 First Avenue, Dallas, 

Texas. I was born on May 16, 1925, and I am a member of the 

Negro race. I am employed as a wrapper and order-filler at 

the Texas Schcol Book Depository Builiding,and was 80 enployed 

on November 22, 1963. When Preegident John F. Kennedy was shot 

I wae standing at the corner of Record and Elm Streets after 

having watched the parade on Main Street. I was accompanied 

by Edward Shields of 416 Cleve Street, Dallas, an employee of 

the Texas School Book Depository Building, and a man I know 

only as James' who was employed at the Classified Parking Lot 

on the corner of Record and Elm Streets. I do not know James! 

home address but I believe he is still employed by Classified 

in one of their downtown lots. 
. 

"I did mt see Lee Harvey Oswald when the President 

was shot. I do not recall seeing any strangers in the Texas 

School. Book Depository Buile@ing on the morning of November 22, 

1963 e 

"after the President was spot I returned to the 

Texas School Book Depository Building, and was told by a 

Dallas policeman that I could not enter the building. About an 

hour later I went to the Dallas Police Department and was — 

questioned by the police for about forty-five minutes. Then 

I returned to the Book Depositcry Building about five o'clock 

that same afternoon to pick up my hat and coat. I left the 

pbuilding a few minutes after I picked up my hat and coat. 

“7 have read the above stdement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

. "/s/Charles Douglas Givens 3-18-64 

° Dallas, Texas : 

. 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas 

“/a/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent; FBI, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas."
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"Dallas, Texas 
_ March 19, 1964 o 

aa "I, Miss Karen Westbrook, make the following volun ary 

' ‘ptatement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified himself as a 

- Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigat ion. 

a "7 am of the Caucasian race, eighteen years of age 

. and reside 6606 Atha Drive, Dallas 17, Texas. 

Sk “on November 22, 1963, I left my office, South-Western . 

. Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School Boolc Depository Building, - 

4°, about 11:30 AM to see the Presidential Motorcade which was 

4 _ to pass along Elm Street in front of the building. I was with 

“| ' Mrs. Gloria Calvery, Apt. 120, 1023 Hupwitz Ra., Irving, Tex.; 

: " Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, Dallas, Tex. and 

Mrs. Karan Hicks, 926 North Marsalis St., Apt. N, Dallas, Tex. 

- We walked to Elm Street and stopped at a point on the north 

edge of Elm Street about halfway betwezn Houston Street and the 

friple Underpass. We were standing at this point when 

President John F. Kennedy was shot. The car he was in was 

‘almost directly in front of where I was standing when I heard 

the first explosion. I did not 4mmediately recognize this 

sound as a gun shot. , 

    

. "I @d not see Lee Harvey Oswald at any time during . 

-. the day of November 22, 1963. I do not know Oswald but I . 

‘had seen him several times in the building. I did not see any 

.gtrangers in the building. . 

  

- “arter President Kennedy was shot I returned to 

‘my office. I stayed there a short time then returned to the 

_ » front entrance of the building. I could not get out of the 

‘building as the door was locked so I returned to my office. — 

_I left my office for the day at about 1:30 PM and went home. 

  

  
" "7 have wad this statement consisting of this and one 

‘other page, am it is true. — 
. "/e/Karen Westbrook 

. "> Syatnessed: /s/Bugene F. Petrakis, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

oo * - Tex. 3/19/64 

. "/e/aifred D. Neeley, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 

: ” 3/19/64." 

   



    

.. the second floor. 

        

‘yarch 19, 196} 

Dallas, Texas 

"7, Ochus Virgil Campbell, freely furnish the ~T 

’ gollowing voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have 4dentified themselves to me &5 

. Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

: "7 am a. Caucasian male and reside at 7120 Twin Tree 

Lane, Dallas, Texas. I was born on November 26, 1908, Ada, 

_» , Oklahoma. I am the Vice President of the Texas School. Book 

Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. My office 4s on 

“at approximately 12:15 pm on November 22, 1963 I 

.. left the Texas School Book Depository puilding en route to & 

luncheon: engagement in compapy with Roy §.- Truly, Director 

-. of Warehouse Personnel at Texas School Book Depository. As 

Mr. Truly and myself left the building we observed throngs 

‘of people lining both sides of Elim Street and recalled the 

presidential motorcade was scheduled to pass py the puilding 

‘- in a few minutes. Mr. Truly and I decided to view the motor- 

cade and took up & position next to the curb on Elm street 

adjacent to the street signal light. I. recall that at the 

time of the ssassination of President Jonn F. Kennedy, Texas \ 

School Book Depository employees, Mrs. Bonnie Richey, Mrs. _ 

- Carolyn Arnold and Mrs. Jeraldean Reid were standing at my 

elbow and likewise witnessed the assassination. 

*I recall that shortly after the car in which the 

President was riding passed the Texas School Book Depository 

- puiléing 1 neard shots being fired from a point which I 

.. thought was near the railroad tracks located over the viaduct 

on Elm street. T definitely did not see Lee Harvey Oswald 

at that time and in fact nad no occasion to look back at the 

.' fexas School Book Depository putiding as I thought the shots 

- had come from the west. I have had occasion to view photographs 

of Lee Harvey Oswald and to the best of my recollection never 

saw him while he was employed by the Texas School Book Depository. 

Also, according to ny recollection, 
I did not observe. any strangers 

-. $n the Texas School Book Depository puilding on the morning of 

-. November 22, 1963. 

Lee 
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yO 
“Dallas, Texas 

me March 19, 1964 

“y, Jane Berry, make the following voluntary | 

_ statement to J. Hale McMenamin, who has identified himselP == = = 

to me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"7 am a white female, born on February 5, 1940, ~- , 

- gt Jacksonville, Florida. Tf currently reside at 3718 Binkley, 

‘ Dallas, Texas, and am employed by the Scott -Foresman 

* . Publishing Company, fourth finor, Texas School Book Depository 

Buliding, 411 Elm Street, Delles, Texas. 

oo "on November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M. 

I was standing on Elm Street in front of the Texas School Book 

-. Depository Building with Betty Thornton, also an employee at 

Scott-Foresman, to watch the motorcade bearing President John 

F. Kennedy pass by. As the motorcade passed by the building 

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in the 

automobile in which he was riding. 

  

  
"Y was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, altmpugh 

after viewing photographs of him in the newspapers and on 

television, I don't recall having seen him around the Texas 

School Book Depository Building. At the time I heard the shots 

fired, I diinot see Oswald, or know of his whereabouts. 

_ “During the morning of the assassination of President 

Kennedy, I saw no {individuals in the Texas School Book 

Depository who attracted my attention in any way. 

  

py - “Rollowing the assassination, all employees at Scott- 

Be Foresman were dismissed, and I left the building at 

approximately 3:00 P.M. 

"os "7 have read this statement and it is true and 

correct. 

"/s/Jane Berry 

“witnesses: /s/J. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas 3/19/64 

"/s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64." - 
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“March 19, 1964 

t 

as 
7 - Dallas, Texas — 

ae _ "J, Miss Doris Fay Burns, make the following 

od voluntary statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified ~ 

-) . + himself to me as & Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of . 4 

_- Investigation. 
: 

"I reside at 2617 Shelby, Dallas, Texas, and am 

employed as a correspondent for Macmillan Company who have 

offices on the third floor of the Texas School Book 

+ ‘Depository puilding, Dallas, Texas. 

  

"J am a white female and I was born June 12, 1907. 

. "on November 22, 1963, at the time President John 

F, Kennedy was assassinated I was walking from my office 

. at Macmillan Company on the third floor of the Texas 

School Book Depository pbuilding to the office of Allyn and 

: ’ Bacon, Inc., also on the third floor of the Texas School 

vs Book Depository puilding. The Allyn and Bacon office fronts 

ed on the Elm Street area where the assassination occurred. 

While walking I heard one loud noise which sounded like @ 

shot. 
, 

oe ™z was alone at the time and after entering the 

. W°erTice of Allyn and Bacon spoke with Mr. Wilson, Manag@s- 

of Allyn and Bacon, who advised there had been & pho oting. 

  

"7 did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22; 

"1963. I did not see anyone in the Texas School Book Depaitory 

puiiding on the morning of November 22, 1963,. who was a 

stranger. 
. 

- "r left the Texas School Book Depository about 

. 2230 PM on November 22, 1963. 

- 7 "rt nave read the above, cofsisting of this page and 

- two others and find them to be true and correct. . 

  

. 
o 

eee 
"/s/Doris Fay Burns 

Witnesses: /a/R. Neil Quigley, Special Agent, FEI, 2o/eu Texas, 

Co "/s/h. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Teen. 
' 
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"Dalilas, Texas , ; 

March 19, 194 

"I, Virginia H. Barnum, make the following free and 

- voluntary statement to J. Hale McMenamin and Raymond J. Fox, 

: - who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents, Federal 

‘| Bureau of Investigation. . 7 . 

  

. "[ am a white female, born March 8, 1917 at Fort 

_* Worth, Texas, and am employed in the office of the McGraw-Hill 

- . Publishing Company located in the Texas School Book Depository 

‘ Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

wae “on November 22, 1963, I was having lunch with my. 

“. Fusband Sheldon Guy Barnum at Sonny Bryan's barbecue stand, 

_ Inwood Road at Harry Hines Boulevard, Dallas, Texas at the 

- t4me President Kennedy was assassinated. I had left the 

.- budlding where I am employed at about 11:45 A.M. and returned 

- to work at about 12:40 P.M. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald 

at the time the President was shot, and did not know tim as an 

employee at the building. 

    

. “T do not recall seeing any strangers in the Texas 

te Book Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 

1 . , 

  

“when I returned to the building at 12:40 P.M. I 

- was not permitted to enter, and consequently went home. 

  

"J have read the above statemsat and it is true and 

correct. -   "/s/Virginia H. Barnum 

  

_ : “witnesses: , 

_. */s7Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64. 

. + %g/3, Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64." 
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Dallas, Texas , 5 
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io  "], Proy Eugene West make the following statement 

“- "to Thomas ~,. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself asa 

| Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

- _ . "I am a Negro male and reside at 5314 Colonial 
'. Street, Dallas, Texas. I was born on 3-11-07 at Leon County, 

‘Texas. I am employed as a wrapper at the Texas School Book 

.. Depository Building and was so employed on 11-22-63. When 

“President John F. Kennedy was shot I was on the first floor 

making coffee for the employees. I was alone at the time and 

did. not know at the time that President Kennedy had been 

chant shot. I was walking toward the front of the building when 

mo people rushed in the building and told me that someone had 

phot- President ‘Kennedy. I do not recall seeing Lee Harvey 

Oswald at any time on 11-22-63. Further, I do not recall seeing 

anyone in the building on the morning of 11-22-63 who was a 

stranger to me. 

    

. "after the President was shot I was questioned in 

_ the building by the police. 

8] left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

about 2:00 PM that afternoon. . 

"IT have read the above two page statement and it is 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

“/s/troy West, 3-18-64, Dallas, Tex. 

  

_ “witnessed: "/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr-., Special Agent, FBI, 

. 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas. 

, "/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas." 
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; March 19, 1964 == 2 

7-0.) Z) Mrg. Robert R. (Gloria) Calvery, make the “ 

: following voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has 

 * “ggentified himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Busau -—-- =~ 
’ .of Investigation. 

  

"x am of the Caucasian race, twenty-one years of 

‘age and reside at Apt. 120, 1023 Hugwitz Rd., Irving, Texas. 

. "on November 22, 1963 I left my office, South-Western 

- "Publishing Co., Room 203, Texas School Book Depository Building 

about 11:30 AM to see the Precidential Motorcade which was 

to pags along Elm Street in front of the building. I was 

with Mrs. Carol Reed, 6428 Silvery Moon Drive, Dallas, Tex., 

Mrs, Karan Hicks, 926 North Mersalis St.,Apt N., Dallas, 

. fex., and Miss Karen Westbrook, 6606 Atha St., Dallas, Tex. . 

'.. We walked to Elm Street and stopped at a point on the north 

-edge of Elm Street about halfway between Houston Street and 

_. the Triple Underpass. We were standing at this point when 

. President John F. Kennedy was shot. The car he was in 

- was almost directly in front of where I was standing when I 

. Reard the first shot. 

7 "I aid not see Lee Harvey Oswald. I do not know 

; - Oswald, however, I had seen himinths building. I do rot 

; ‘"\ pecall seeing any strangers in the. building on the morning of 

Levi ": "November 22, 1963. 

a _ “gtter President Kennedy was shot, I returned to my 

con : ‘office. I stayed there a@ short time then returned to the front 

— . ’ entrance of the puilding. I remained there only two or three 

et minutes and then came back.to my office. I left my office for 

the day at about 1:30 PM and went home. . 

"I have read this statement consisting of this and 

two other pages, and it is true. : 

"/s/Gloria Calvery 

‘ "witnessed: /s/Eugene F. Petrakis, Spec. Agt.,FBI, Dallas, Tex. 

. . 3/19/64 
cot, "/s/alfred"D. Neeley, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Tex. 3/19/64.* 

-
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“Dellas, Texas , . 

March 19, 1964 

"I, Ruth Dean, make the following voluntary statement . 

to Raymond J. Fox and J. Hale McMenamin, who have identified 
: 

themseives to me as Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investiga- 
: 

tion. 

. . 

"7 am a white female, born June 24, 1915 at Little 

Rock, Arkansas. I presently reside at 7727 Bearden Lane, 

Dallas, Texas, and am employed as & receptionist by the 

Macmillan Publishing Company» third floor, Texas School Book 

Depository building, kil Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

®on November 22, 1963 at approximately 12:35 PM. 

I was standing on the front steps of the Texas School Book 

Depository building with Mrs. Madie B. Reese, also an employee 

of Macmillan, to watch the motorcade bearing President John 

_ #, Kennedy pass by the building. As the motorcade passed py 

I heard three shots and observed the President slump over in 

the autmobile in which he was riding. a 

. "J was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, and , 

paw no individuals in the Texas School Book Depo sitory who 

attracted my attention in any way. 

"Following the assassination, I left the building at 

about 2:00.P.M. 
a 

"zy nave read the above statement and it is true: 

and correct. 
- 

"/s/Ruth Dean 

“witnesses: /e/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas Texas. 19/64. 

“/s/3. Hale oenenin, Sh, FBI, Dalles, Texas, 3 zeree
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"March 19, 1964 
Dallas, Texas 

“I, Mrs. Mary Sue Dickerson, make the following ‘ 
voluntary statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identifi ed 

es himself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

. Investigation. 

"Tt reside at 7310 Brierfield Drive, Dallas, Texas, 

.. and am employed with Allyn and Bacon, Inc., room 301, Texas 

> School Book Depositcry, Dallas, Texas. OS i 

"I am a white female and I was born November 3, 
_ 1931. My husband is Albert D. Dickerson. 

“on November 22, 1963, at the time President John 

¥. Kennedy was assassinated I was standing at the curd on 

_the north side of Elm Street about equal distance between 

the point where the President was shot and the west end 

of the Texas School Book Depository building. I was with 

. Mrs. Billie Clay, who is also employed with Allyn and Bacon, 

Inc. Mrs. Clay was on my right as best I can recall. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 

1963, and I did not observe any strangers in the Texas School 

-. Book Depository building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"I returned to the building within five minutes after 

, ehe shooting and left the building about two PM on November 22, 

. 1963. ; 

"TJ ‘have read the above statement consisting of 

this page and two others and it is true and correct to the 

", best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Mary Sue Dickerson 

“yitnesses: /s/R. Nell Quigley Special Agent, FBI, Dallas 

/s/ *  gexas, 3/19/64 7° *- 

". "/e/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/19/64." 

oa
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"Dallas, Texas . 
March 20, 1964. 

_ "ry, Mrs. John T. (Elsie) Dorman, make the following | 

‘voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

- Himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

. "r am of the Caucasian race, age 57 and reside at 1233 

East Louighnna St., Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the 

-’ ° §Scott-Foresman Co., Room 401, Texas School Book Depository 

. , Building, 41] Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

. “on November 22, 1963 I went to a window near my desk 

to view and photograph the Presidential Motorcade as it passed 

- along Houston and Elm Streets. I was using my husband's : 

camera and was not too familiar with its operation. As the 

Motorcade turned on to Houston Street from Main Street, I 

started taking photographs. I was seated on the floor with 

- the camera in the window. The window was raised. I continued 

‘. taking photographs but as the Motorcade turned from Houston 

Street on to Elm Street I became excited and did not get any 

more photographs. 

  

  
"y was at this window attempt ing to photograph the 

Motorcade when I heard a noise like gunshots. I did not see 

Lee Harvey Oswald at that time. I do not know Lee Harvey 

Oswald and have no recollection of having seen him. I do not 

recall seeing any strangers in the building on the morning of 

. November 22, 1963. 
, 

"at the time the Motorcade passed by tke building, Mrs. 

- Dorothy Ann Garner, 911 Royal St., Forney, Texas, Miss Victoria 

. Adams, 4906 Wenonah, Dallas, Tex. &id-Miss Sandra Styles, 2102 

' Granwyler St., Irving, Texas, all employees of Sagtt-Foresman 

_Co., were in the office with me. oo , 

  

"] pemained in the building until about 2:20 P.M. 
when I left for the day and went to my home. oo. 

m "I have read this statement consisting of this and 

two other pages and it is true. . ° 

"/s/Mrs. Elsie S. Dorman ° 

. “witnessed: /8/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, - 

. . - 3- O- 

_ "/s/alfred D. Neeley, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/20/64." 
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~ "Dallas, Texas , ee 

March 18, 1964 

"I, Jack Edwin Dougherty, freely and voluntarily” 

‘make the following statement to E. J. Rebertson who has . 

identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

"My name is Jack Edwin Dougherty and I reside at 

1827 South Marsalais Street, Dallas, Texas. I am 4O years. 

of age, ,born Avgust 12, 1923, at Dallas, Texas, I am a 

white nate and am employed as a stock clerk for the Texas School 

Book Depository. — : 

"at the time President Kennedy was shot I was at a ‘ 

point about 10 feet from the elevator on the fifth floor of 

the Texas School Book Depository Building. I was alone at 

this time. : 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oskald at the time 

President Kennedy was shot. . 

"On the morning of November 22, 1963, I saw no 

_ person in the Texas School Book Depository Building that was 

a stranger to me. 

"y left the Texas School Book Depository Building at 

about 1:30 PM and went to the Dallas Police Station. TI returned 

to the Texas School Book Depository Building to get my coat. 

at about 4:30 PM and left this building just shortly thereafter 

and didn't return again that day. 

“IT read the above statement it is true and correct 

through the best of my knowledge. 

"/a/Jack Edwin Dougherty 

"witnesses: /s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
Texas, 3/18/64. 

"/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

. Se Texas, 3/18/64." 

- 
: * * 

  leone een nomen ee ee ee



DL’ 100-1046 : - 

ADN/cms : : : . . . “es 

  

. FL, . "Dallas, Texas 
March 20, 1964 - 

   

  

- voluntary statement to Alfred D. Neeley who Ins identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

: "T am a white female, age 27 and reside at 2507 

+ West Brooklyn St.,; Dallas, Texas. I am employed by the ~ 

‘+: Bexas School Book Depsitory, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas, 

Lor "on November 22, 1963 I left my office located on 

«fhe second floor of tte Texas School Book Depository Bldg. 

: ‘and walked to the front entrance of the building about 

12:20 PM, to watch the Presidential Motorcade which was to 

pass along Elm Street in front of the building. I was with 

- Hrs. Bonnie Richey, 220 South Marsalis, Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas, 

+ Mrs. Carolyn Arnold, 3325 South Tyler St., Dallas, Texas, Nrs. 

“Virgie R. Baker, 36004 Live Oak, Dallas, Texas, and Miss Judy 

- "Johnson, 915 Sunnyside St., Dallas, Texas, all employees of the 

. Texas School Book Depository. 

  

: 3 "Y walked just across the street in front of the | 

. “puilding entrance. I was standing at this point when President 

‘John F. Kennedy was shot. I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald. 

‘oni . + I do not know Oswald but I had seen him in the building several 

“4 times prior to November 22, 1963. I do not recall seeing any 

strangers in the building on November 22, 1963. mo 

  

"“arter President Kennedy had been shot, I stayed, : 

_ outside the building and when I tried to get back inside the 

" --door was locked. Later one of the ladies from my office brought 

.” ‘my coat and purse to me. I left the area about 2:30 P.M. and 

>. went home. . 

  

) "T have read this statement consisting of this and 

_ one other page and it is true. 

. "/s/Betty Jean Dragoo 

.- , “Witnessed: |, "/8/&. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FEL, Dallas, Texas, , 

' * alfred D. Healey, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/20/64." 
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* 3-18-64 
Dallas, Texas 

"I, Carl Edward Jones, make the following state- 

ment to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified 

3 himself as a Special Agent of the Feceral Bureau of: 

Investigation. I presently reside at Apartment 204, 

“te 3709 Spring Avenue, Dallas, Texas. I was born on 

a 1-1-30 at Winoa, Texas. I am a Negro male and am 

employed as an order filler at the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. 

ae “When President John F. Kennedy was shot I was 

ot sitting on the front steps of the Texas School Book 

. Depository Building. With me were Mr. Roy Truly, 

‘ Mr. O. V. Campbell, Mrs. R. A. Reid and Billy Love- . 

. , lady, all employees of the Texas Schoel Book De- . 

ot pository. I do not know their home addresses. T 

heard three shots just after President Kennedy passed 

by in his car and I saw him slump in his seat. I did 

not see Lee Harvey Oswald at that time. 

L “J did not see any strangers in the Texas School 

, Book Depository Building on the morning of 11-22-63. 

"r left the building about 2:30 that afternoon 
after being questioned by the police. 

. “t have no idea where the shots came from that 

killed President Kennedy. 

“tT have read this two page statement and it is 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
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"3/20/64 
Dallas, Texas 

“1, Spaulden Earnest Jones, make the following 

statement to Thomas T. fTrettis, Jxr., who has 

identified himself as a Special Acent of the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. I am a white male and was 

born on 1-22-24. I reside at 7723 Deer Trail, Dallas, 

Texas e 

“when President John F. Kennedy was shot on. 

11-22-63 I was having lunch at the Blue Front Rebtaurant, 

1105 Elm Street, Dallas, with one of my sales representa- 

tives, Herbert Junker. I am the manager of the Macmillan 

Company, with offices at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building, and was -s0 employed on 11-22-63.. Mr. Junker 

and I left the Texas School Book Depository Building about 

12:00 noon for lunch and planned to see part of the oO 

parade. We were sitting at a teble in the Blue Front ; 

waiting for our order when the owner told us the President 

had been shot. If have ss6en photographs 'of Lee ‘Harvey . 

Oswald and to the best of my knowledge he was not at the / 

Blue Front Restaurant where I had lunch on 11-22-63. 

“J cannot recall seeing any person in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building, on the morning of 11-22-63 

who was a stranger to me. 

“After finishing our lunch Mx. Junker and I returned 

to the Texas School Book Depository Building. It was then 

about one o'clock. We were permitted to return to the 

MacMillan offices where we were questioned by the police. 

I left the building about 3:30 that afternoon with the | 

other employees. 
e 

"To the best of my knowledge I have never met Lee 

Harvey Oswald at the Texas School Book Depository ° 

Building. 
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3-19-64 “ 
Dallas, Texas Se 

  

"I, Herbert L. Junker, make the following 

statement to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified 

himself as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. , 

    

"I presently reside at 3965 Sumner Street, 

Shreveport, JFouisiana. I was born on July 17, 1921, at 

So . Emery, South Dakota. I am a white male and employed as a 

foes . sales representative for MacMilian Company, Dallas, Texas. 

... “When President John F. Kennedy was shot on 

11-22-63 I was having lunch at the Blue Front Restaurant 

at 1105 Elm Street, Dallas, with the MacMillan Company 

Manager, S. E. "Bad™ Jones. We heard of the assassination 

while at the Blue Front Restaurant. I do not recall ever 

seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any time on 11-22-63. I did 

not know Lee Harvey Oswald and cannot recall seeing him at 

the Texas School Book Depository Buiding. 

~ 

  

oo "I came to work at the Texas School Book Depository 

Building at about 9:30 on the morning of 11-22-63. I left 

the building about 11:00 AM to go to lunch. I did not see 

any person in the building that morning who was a stranger 

to me. After lunch I returned to the building at about 

12:35, a few minutes after the assassination. I was — 

‘permitted to enter the Texas School Book Depository Building 

‘and remained there until five o'clock that afternoon. 

mo, ."Z  have read the above statement consisting of 

| ° @ pages and 4t is true and correct to the. best of my knowledge. 

"/s/ferbert L. Junker 

  

3-19-64 

m Dallas, Texas . 

, "Witnessed: /s/Thomas fT. Trettis, Jr.; Special Agent, FBI, 

3-19-64, Dallas, Texas. : 

"/a/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-19-64 
‘Dallas, Texas" on. 
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‘.Z left the Depository building at about 12:15 PM in anticipation 

  

eee "March 23, 1964 
4 Dallas, Texas 

mo, "I, Mrs. George Andrew (polores Ariene) Kounas, 
freely furnish the following voluntary statement to Eugene Fo 

- -Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves 

: %o me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

iy - ®] am a Caucasian female, born October 16, 1931, in 

. ' Sioux City, Iowa, and presently reside at 825 Arpege Circle, 

> Dallas, Texas. . . 

"J am presently employed as a clerk-typist by 

" .«, MeGraw-Hill Publishing Company, third floor of the Texas 

= ‘School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, and 

_Was so employed on November 22, 1963. 

, "J yecall that on the afternoon of November 22, 1963, 

of viewing the Presidential Motorcade which I knew was 

scheduled to pass the Depository pbuilding. I was accompanied 

by Mrs. Roberta Parker and Mr. Lloyd Viles, both employees of 

McGraw-Hill and we took up a.‘position along the parade route which 

- I recall to be about fifteen feet west of the southwest corner 

- of Elm and Houston Streets. oo : 

7. ®E peeall that moments after the car bearing President 

‘John F. Kennedy passed my position, I heard a loud report which 

-.-I first thought to be a firecracker. Following the second shot, - 

_ + however, I then heard screaming and sex people running and I 

then believed the reports I head heard were gunfire. Although 

I was across the street from the Depository building and was 

looking in the direction of the building as the motorcade passed 

and following the shots, I did not look up at the building as 

-X had thought the shots came from & westerly direction in the 

' vicinity of the viaduct. . 

"I recall that, following the shooting, we crossed the 

. . street to the Depository building and stood in front of the 

-building listening to radio reports coming over a motorcycle 

' .patrolman's police radio. I stayed in the vicinity of the ee 

' Depository building until about 3:00 PM, and then we entered 

‘the building to get our coats and I 4mmediately left the building 

’ +and went home.
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“Dallas, Texas 
March 20, 1964 

"T, Mise Patricia Ann Lawrence, freely furnish the . 

following voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

- Raymond Switzer, who have identified themzeives to me a& 

. Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

* "J am a caucasian female born March 8, 1943 at 

NeKinney, Texas and I reside at 302 North Windomere, Dallas, 

Texas. I am a stenographer for the MacMillan Company in the. 

Texas School Book Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, 

Texas and was so employed when President John F. Kennedy was 

assassinated on November 22, 1963. 

"At approximately 11:30 AM on November 22, 1963 I 

left the Texas School Book Depository Building and went shopping 

t Sanger-Harris Department Store returning to the front of 

the building at approximately 12:15 PM to view the Presidential 

Motorcade. I took up @ position along the parade route on Elm 

srees about seven feet west of Houston Street and viewed the 

Mctorcade in company with Lucy Whitaker, also an employee of 

the MacMillan Company in the Texas School Book Depository 

Building. 

"y pecall that when the car in which the President 

was riding passed my position I was looking at Mrs. Kennedy * 

who was looking to the other side of the car. President Kennedy 

was looking in my direction ana r waved. A few seconds 

following this I heard a phot ard following this shot two 

‘additional shots. I thought tie shots hed come from right 

over my head, but I looked up end did not see anyone shooting. 

Along with others in the crowd, I moved in the direction of the 

President's car but turned anc returned Snside the Texas School 

_ Book Depository Building. 

"T pelieve I may have Beer Lee Harvey Oswald at 

sometie in the Texas School Bock Depisitory Building, but I did 

not see him on November 22, 1963 ncr adic I see any strangers in 

‘the building on that day. 

"I left my office at about 2:00 P.M. on November 22, 

- 1963, went downstairs and after peing checked out by the police, 

I left the building at about 2:15 P.X.
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"Dallas, Texas 

_ "Marck 19, 1964 

"ZT, Bonnie Ray Willjem3, Hreely furnish 

the following voluntary statemens to Eugene Fe - 

- Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identi- 

fied themselves to ms as Special Agents of the. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"I am a negro male ani I was born 
September 3, 1943 at Carthage, Texas. I reside 

-. at 1502 Avenue B, Apestient B, Dallas, Texas and 

I have been employed «8 a sheskas by the Texas 

School Book Depositery s2rsé soerivy September, 1963. 

"On Nevember 22, 1962 7, along with 

Harold ‘Hank! Norman and James Zari Jarnan, Jr, 

both of whom az also employed by the Texas School 

Book Depository, were on the fifsa floor of the - 

Depository Bullding locking owt the windows waite 

ing for the presidential motare de, We were at 

the windows which are incates about the center 

of the building on ths gcuvn 51%:. As the prgsi- 

dential motorcade passei by tre building on Ein 

Street below I heard three shots wkich sounded 

4 like they came from directly above me. At first 

: . I thought the noises I hserd were firecrackers. 

, I looked up when little pieces of cement hit me 

on the head, but I sew ms Creo. T aid not know 

that President John F. Kermuscy hei been shot. 

When I saw all of the confusion on the street 

below I ran toe the west end of tie building to 

get a better view. Hank and Junior who were on 

the floor with me also ran to the west end of the 

building. While we were standing at the west end- 

of the building on the fifth floor, a police offi- 

cer came up on the elevatcr and looked all around 

the fifth floor and left the fiocr. I did not , 

see anyone come down from the sixth floor via the 

stairs. 
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“me last time I saw lee Harvey Oswald . 

on November 22, 1963 was at abcut 11.40 am. At 
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Dallas, Texas 
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i “I, Mrs. R. A. Reid, make the following statement 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself 

. as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi- 

eet gation. I presently reside at 1914 Elmwood Blvd., 

- i Dallas, Texas. I was born on August 24, 1912, at 

ok . Cedar Hill, Texas and am a member of the white race. 

nea te I am employed as a Clerical Supervj/s>r at the Texas 

ees School Book Depository Building and was so employed 

on 11-22-64. When President John F. Kennedy was shot 

I was standing in front of the Texés School Book De- 

pository Building with Mr. O. V. Campbell and Mr. Roy 

Truly 7- Mr. Campbell resides at 7120 Twin Tree Lane, 

Dallas, and Mr. Truly resides at 4932 Jade, Dallas, 

Texas. Both of these men are employses of the Texas 

School Book Depository. I did not sse Lee Harvey 

Oswald when the President was shot. I cannot recall 

seeing any person in the Book Depository Building on 

the morning of 11-22-63 who was a stranger to me. 

    

*~t left the Texas Schcol Book Depository Building 

on the afternoon of 11-22-63 between 2:00 pm and 2330 

pm. 

  

"I have been advised of the information previously 

furnished to the F.B.I. and it is an accurate account — 

of my activities and impressions on 11-22-64. 

“T have read the above statement consisting of two 

pages and it is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge. 
, 
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aed "warch 19, 1964 
Dallas, Texas 

"I, Mrs. Robert E. (Pauline) Sanders, Sr., freely © 
_ furnish the following statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have 4dentified themselves to me as 

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

“Tt am a Caucasian female employed as a clerk- 

accountant at the Texas Schocl Book Depository, 411 Elm 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I have been 50 employed for the past 

63 years. I reside at 4226 Delmar Street, Dallas, Texas, and 

was born November 6, 1908, Moran, Kansas. 

"At approximately 12:20 PM on November 22, 1964, 

I left the lunchroom on the second floor of the building and 

went out the. front entrance to await the arrival of the Presi- 

dential Motorcade which I imew was due to pass the Depository - 

puillding at about 12:30 PM. I took up a position at the top 

of the front seps of the Depository building facing Elm Street. 

To the best of my recollection I was standing ‘on the top step © 

at the east end of the entrance. 

"T recall that while standing there I noticed Mrs. 

Sarah Stanton standing next to me, but I am unsure as to the 

others. Mrs. Stanton is likewise an employee of the Tex<cs 

School Book Depository. 

"To the best of my recollection I did not see Lee 

Harvey Oswald at any time on November ez, 1963, and although 

I knew him by sight as an employee of the building I did not 

know him by name and had never spoken to him at any time. 

"I do not recall seeing any strangers in the Texas 

School Book Depository building at any time on the morning 

of November 22, 1963. 

"after the motorcade car carrying President John F. 

Kennedy passed, I remained a moment on the steps, then walked 

out to the concrete island in front of the Depository building 

to see what had happened. I remained there a moment and then 

returned to the Depository building through the main entrance. 

I then walked to’ the second floor where I usually work. 
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"Dallas, Texas 
; March 20, 1964 

_ "J, Madite Belle Reese, freely make the following 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymend 

Switzer, who have identified themselves to me as Special 

Agents of the Federal Burem of Investigation. 

"ry am a fenale caucasian, born January 13, 1903, 

near Cherokee, Texas, and now reside at 704 North Madisn 

Avenue, Dallas, Texas. 

"Tl have been employed by the MacMillen Company, 

having offices on the third floor of the Texas School Book 

Depository building located at 411 Elm Street in Dallas, Texas, 

for the past nineteen and one-half yeas and now hold the 

position of office manager and administrative secretary... 

"At approximately 12:10 PM, on November 22, 1963, 

I, accompanied by Mrs. Ruth Hilliard Dean, left the 

Depository building by the main entrance and took up a position 

on the second step from the bottom to the right or west 

side of the main entrance of the Depository building. Mrs. 

Deen was standing directly to my left at the time of the 

assassination of President John F. Kennedy and we both heard 

the three shots. : 

“Following the shooting, I and Mrs... Dean remained 

in front of the building for about five more minutes and then 

walked up to the National Bank of Commerce, 914 Elm Street, 

where I completed some personsl business and then returned to 

the Depository building. We were escorted to the third floor 

offices of MacMillen Company where we remained for some time. 

Sometime between 2:00 PM and 3:00 PM, I furnished my name and 

address to officers md left the building for my home. 

"Tl do not recall having ever consciously seen Lee 

Harvey Oswald in the Texas School Book Depository building 

pror to or on the morning of November 22, 1963, nor'do I recall 

‘having noticed a stranger in the building on the morning of 

November 22, 1963. 

1
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

"T, Martha Reed, make the following free and 

voluntary statement to J.. Hale McMenamin and Raymond J. Fox, 

who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigaticn. 

“ry am a white female, born August 11, 1923 at 

Plymouth, Pennsylvania and reside at 333 West 10th Street, 

Dallas, Texas. I am employed as a Biller in tre office 

cf the Texas School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, 

Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963, I was on the sidewalk on 

the north side of Elm Street about halfway between Record 

and Houston Streets at about 12:30 Pi when I heard what I 

thought.were shots. I was alcne at this time and did not 

know where the shots came from. 

"ty knew Lee Harvey Oswald by sight but did not 

see him at the time these shots were fired, and cannot recall 

having seen any person who is a stranger to me at the 

building where I work on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"J left the Texas School Book Depository Building 

when I was finally permitted to do so by officers at about 

'2:30 PM. 

"T nave read the above statemen> and it is true 

and correct. 

*/3 Martha Reed 
. n . . 

"Witgesses: /s/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, Qin ot 

'/s/3. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/1 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

"Y, Bonnie Richey, hereby freely and voluntarily make the 

following statement to E. J. Robertson who has identified himself 

as a Special Agent of the F.B.I. 

"Ny name is Bonnie Richey and I reside at 220 South Marsalis, 

Apt. 117, Dallas, Texas. I am 20 years of age, bo#n August 27, ~" 

1943, at Dallas, Texas. I am a white female, and am employed as 

a Secretary for the Texas School Book Depository. 

"At the time President Kennedy was shot I was standing in the 

roadway directly south of {the Texas School Book Depository Building. 

I was with Mr. 0. V. Campbell, 7120 Twin Tree Lane, Dallas; Mrs. 

Carolyn Arnold, 3325 South Tyler, Dallas; Mrs. Virgie Baker, 3600% 

Live Oak, Dallas; Mrs. Betty Dragon, 2507 Brooklyn, Dallas; and Miss 

Judy: Johnson, 915 Sunnyside, Dallas; at the tire the President was 

shot. . 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time President Kennedy 

was shot. 

"J do not remember seeing any person in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building wha was ’, stranger to me on the morning of 

‘November 22, 1963. . . 

"y left the Texas School Book Depository Building at about 

12:15-PM on November 22, 1963, and never returned to this building 

on that date. 

"“T have read the above statement consisting of one and one-half 

pages, and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

s. _"Js/ Bounie Richey 

Myitnesses: E. J. ROBERTSON, Special Agent, F.B.I., Dallas, Texas, 

3/18/64 
: 

THOMAS T. TRETTIS, Jr., Special Agent, F.B.I., Dallas, 

- Texas, 3/18/64" , a
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“Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

"7, William H. Shelley, make the following 
voluntary satement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified 

hinself to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation. . 

"J am of the Caucasian race, thirty-seven years 

of age and reside at 126 South Tatum St., Dallas 11,.Texas. 

"on November 22, 1963, I left my office in the 

Texas School Book Depository and walked just outside the 

front entrance of the building to watch the Presidential 

Motorcade pass. This was about 12:15 PM. I recall that 

as the Presidential Motorcade passed I was standing just . 

outside the glazs doors of the entrance. At the time 

President John F. Kennedy was shet I was standing at this 

same place. Billy N. icvelady who works under my 

supervisicn br the Texas Sshool Book Depository was seated 

on the entrance steps just in front o> me. I recall that 

Wesley Frazier, Mre. Sarah Stanton and Mrs. Carolyn Arnold, 

all employees of the Texas School Book Depository, were 

also standing in this entrance way near me at the time Pres. 

Kennedy was shot. I dic nct see Lee Harvey Oswald at the. 

time Pres. Kennedy was enhct. 

"I did not observe any strangers in the building 

at any time during the morning of November 22, 1963. 

oo, “Immediately following the shooting, Billy N. 

Lovelady and I accompanied some uniformed police officers 

to the railroad yards just west of the building and returned. 

through the west side door of the pbuilding about ten minutes 

later. I remained in the building until about 1:30 PM when 

I wes asked to go to the Dallas Police Dept. to furnish an 

affidavit. I returned to the Texas School Book. Depository 

Building about 5 PM. I did not leave the building until 

about 7 PM that day. 

4s
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"March 19, 1964 
Delias, Texas 

"T, Billy Nolan Lovelady, freely furnish the ~~ 

following statement te Eugene F. Petrakits and A. Raymond 

Switzer, who have identified themseives tc me as Special 

Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"I ama Caucasian male and reside at 7722 Hume Drive, 

4 apartment C, Dallas, Texas. Iwas born en February 19, 1937, 

in Myrtle Springs, Texas. 

"at approximately 12:25 PM, Novemzer 22, 1963, 

I walked out the front entrance to the Texas School Book 

Depository where I am employed as a stock clerk on the 

first floor. I have been so employed since December 16, 1961. 

I walked out in front of the building to await the Presidential 

Motorcade which I knew was due to pass the Depository building 

about 12:30 PM. ° 

"at the time the Presidential Nctereade passed the 

“Depository building heacing west ai Elm Street, I was standing 

_( on the top step to the far right against the wall of the 

-entranceway to the Texas School Book Depository building. 

At this time I recall that William Hu. Shelley, who resides at 

128 South Tatum, Dalles; and Mrs. Sarah Stanton, also of 

Dallas, Texas, both of whom are likewise employed by the 

Texas School Book Depository, were zteniing next to me. 

"I recall that following the passing of the Presidential 

Motorcade, as the car in whch the President was riding traveled 

down the Elm street extension, I heard several ‘loud reports which 

I first thought to be firecrackers and which appeared to me to 

'. be dn the @irection cf Elm Street viaduct just ahead of the 

Motoreade. I did not at any time believe the shots had come — 

from the Texas Schcol Book Depository butlding. I am acquainted 

with Lee Harvey Oswald as a fellow employee only and I recall 

that on the morning of November 22, 1963, I was on the sixth 

floor of the Texas School Book Depositcry putting down a new 

wooden floor when Oswald came over to mé and asked where a 

certain book was stored. I don't recail name of book but told 

him that book was out of stock. That is the last time I saw 

Oswald prior to the assassination of -Pres2dent John F. Kennedy.
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““pallas, Texas - 

March 25, 1964 

  

"J, Joe R. Molina, freely furnish the following 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 

moe as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investi- 

gation. 

  

an "I am a white male, born June 18, 1924 at 

“ Dallas, Texas and presently reside at 4306 Brown 

Street, Dallas, Texas. I am presently employed as 

a Bookkeeper at Neuhof£ Employees Credit Union, 2821 

Alamo Street, Dallas, Texas. Prior to this employ- 

ment I was employed as Crecit Manzger by the Texas 

Schcol Book Depository and was so employed on No~ 

vember 22, 1963. 

“At approximately 12:20 PM on November 22, 

a 1963 I left my office on the second ficor of the 

: Texas School Book Depositozy and took up a position 

| on the top step at the entrance of the Texas School 

Book Depository for the purpsss of wetching the 

Presidential Motorcade, Waich I knew was due to pass 

the building momentarily. Ctis Williams, another 

employee of the Texas School Book Depository and 

Mrs. Pauline Sanders likewise employec were also 

viewing the motorcade with me. I recall that Roy 

fruly, Director of the werenouse perscanel, Texas 

School Book Depository, anc O. V- Campbell, Vice 

President of the Texas School Book Depository were 

also viewing the motorcade. 

“At approximately 12:30 pm the car in which 

President Kenfiedy was riding passed the building 

, going west on Elm Street. Just after his car 
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= "March 23, 1964 
Dallas, Texas 

"] Ruth Smith Nelson, make the following voluntary statement ——.--.. 

to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified himself to me as a Special 

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. , 

"J am a white female and was born 2/14/97. I reside at 6118 - 

Goliad, Dallas, Texas, anc my husbend's name is Cleve Clark Nelson. 

"yl was formerly employed at Scott, Foresman and Company, 

Room 401, Texas School Book Depository Building, Dallas,.Texas, and 

was so employed on November 22, 1963. 

_ “On November 22, 1963, at the time President John F. Kehnedy 

was assassinated I was viewing the motorcade from the fourth’ witidow 

on the east side on the fourth floor along with Mrs. Yola Hopson,’ 

who is employed by Scott, Foresman and Company. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswsid ac this time and have not 

to my knowledge ever seen Lee Harvey Oswald. . 

_ "YZ @id not see any stranger in the Texas School Book Depository 

Building on the morning of November 22, 1963. : 

- "I left the Texas School Book Depository Building on 

November 22, 1963, between two PM and three PM to the best of ny. 

recollection. 

"At the time President Kennedy was shot I was viewing the motor- 

cade behind the President's vehicle. y 

"T have read the above statement of this page and two others 

andithey are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/\ RUTH SMITH NELSON 

"Witnesses: R. NEIL QUIGLEY, Sp. Agt., FEI, 3/23/64, Dallas, Tex. 

ROBERT J. DENEEN, Special Agent, F.B.I., 3/23/64, . 

Dallas, Tex.‘



1 

DL 100-10461 
EFP/cms 

  

= "Dallas, Texas” 
March 20, 1964 

"I, Mary Lea Williams, freely furnish the following 

voluntary statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond 

Switzer, who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

an “Tt em a female caucasian, born in Ennis, Texas, 

- on October 9, 1904,, I presently reside at 3718 Inwood Road, 

Dallas, Texas, and-have been employed by Allyn and Bacon, 

Incorporated, having offices on the third floor of the Texas 

_ School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas, for the 

last fifteen years. I now act in the capacity of receptionist 

‘. for that firm. 

"on November 22, 1963, I left the Depsitory building 

at approximately 12:20 PM to view the arrival of the Presidential 

_ Motorcade. I was accompanied by Mrs. Sue Dickerson, Billie 

Clay, Ruth Hendrix, all employees of Allyn and Bacon, Inc.,;° 

and Mrs. John Hawkins and her four year old son, John. Mrs. 

Hawkins is wife of John Hawkins, an agent for Allyn and 

Bacon, Inc., and resides at 2719 Cumberland Drive, Mesquite, 

Texas. Our group took up a position along the motorcade route 

about halfway between the first and second light poles on the 

curbside slightly west of the Depository buiiding. We were on 

the north side of Elm Street as it leads into the underpass. 

Following the shooting of President John F. Kennedy, we continued 

to stand in that area for another five to ten minutes and then 

returned to the Depository building and stood in the lobby of 

the building where we could hear a radio report of the condition 

of the President. After several minutes in the lobby, ZI 

returned to the Allyn and Bacon, Inc. offices where I remained 

until about 2:00 PM at which time I left the building and went 

directly home, 

      

"I do not recall ever having seen Lee Harvey Oswald 

at any time on or prior to November 22, 1963, and to the best 

of my recollection have never spoken to hin. ‘ 

ces ' “Further, I do not recall observing any strangers in 

es . the Depository building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 18, 1964 

"ZY, Roy Edward Lewis, make the following voluntary 

statement to J. Hale McMenamin who has identified himself to 

me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. . 

"7 ama male Negro, and was born September 18, 1946 

at Carthage, Texas. I presently reside at 5906 Woodville, 

Dallas, Texas, and am employed in the warehouse of the Texas 

School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street. 

. "On November 22, 1963 at acproximately 12:25.Th 

I stood by myself on the inside of the front entrance of the 

Texas School Book Depository Building to watch President 

John F. Kennedy come by the building in a motorcade. -I heard 

three shots fired from somewhere above me, but was unabb to see 

the person who fired them. 

"TI was acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, but he was 

not with me at the time I heard the shots. 

"During the morning of the assassination of 

President Kennedy, I saw no individuals in the Texas School 

‘Book Depository who were not known to me to be employees. 

"Following the assassination, all employees were 

Gigmissed from work, and I left the pbuilding about 1:15 P.M. 

"T have read this statement, and it 1s true and 

correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/s/Roy Edward Lewis 

"Witnesses: . 

"/s/J. Hale McMenamin, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas 3/18/64. 

‘/a/Raymond J. Fox, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/18/64." 

4s
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On March 19, 1964, Miss JUDITH LOUISE McCULLY furnished the 
following voluntary signed statement: 

"Dallas, Texas 
March 19, 1964 

"I, Judith Louise McCully, make the following voluntary 
statement to J. Hale McMenamin, who has identified himself to 
me as a Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"I am a white female, born on Angust 13, 1943 at Tulsa, 
Oklahoma. I currently reside at 4144 Emerson Street, Dallas, 
Texas, and am employed by the Scott-Forerman Publishing 
Company, fourth flocr, Texas School Book Depository me 

, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texa:. 

"On November 22, 1963 at approximately 12:35 P.M. I 
was standing on the front st2eps ct tre Texas School Book 
Depository Building with Mre. Charic: Dervis, also an employee 
cf Scott-Foresman, to watch the mt-reace bearing President 

John F, Kennedy pass by the f:ilidi- i. 4 the motorcade passed, 
I keard some shots fired, bu: cia moi knew the direction from 
which they came. 

"I was not acqueinted with ixa Harvey Oswald, although 

after viewing. photographs of him in the newspapers and on 

television, I recall having essen him in the pest in the lunch- 

room of the Texas School Boos Depository Building. At the 

time the shots were fired, I did nc= sse Oswald or know of 

‘ his whereabouts. 

esinetion of President 

Texas School Book 

m in any way. 

. "During the morning of the ass 
. Kennedy, I saw no individua s in ae 
Depository who attracted my 2 Tee 3

 
th
 

yo
 

"Following the assassination, 411 exployees at Scott- 

Foresman were dismissed, and I left the building at approxi- 

  
——_mately 2:00 P.M 

* 

  
  

  

on 3/19/64 ___ 4, Dalles, Texes Fite ¢ DE_100-10461 

by Special Agent 0° HALE McMENAMIN: va "_ Dete dicteted 2/19/64 

This d taine neither dations nor conclusions of the FBI. lt is the property of the FBI end is loaned to 
  

- Your agency; it end its contents are sot to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dallaz, Texas —

_
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_..- "J, Edward Shields, make the following stebement. 

to Thomas T. Trettiz, Jr., who has Zdsntified himself as a 

Special Agent of the Feéerai Bareau of Inveatigation. 1 

reside at 414 Cleaves Street, Dallas, Texas. I am a Negro 

male ané@ was born on September 17, 1922. 

“When Presicent.ja.n F. Kennedy was shot I was 

atanéing in front cf Mullendore's Cafeteria, 601 Main Street, 

watching the President's mosorsade. Standing there with me 

were Charlies Givens, 4208 Pirst Avenue, Dallas, an employee 

of the Texas School Book Depository Building, and James Lacy, 

an attendant at the Classified Parking lot on Main and Record 

Streets. I had left the Texas School Eook Depository Bulliding 

warghouse, 1917 North Houston Street, at about twelve o'clock 

noon to watch the parade. I an employed at the warehouse 

az a skipping clerk and wae 80 employed on 11-22-63. I was 

asill standing in front of Mullendone's Cafeteria when I 

heard three loud sounds which I thought was a truck engine 

bacefiring. Lacy redown to the ecvository building and he 

came back with the word the Prezident had been shot. I did 

nos} 60Bee Lee Harvey Oswald at the sims the shots were fired. 

I did not see Lee Harvey Oswaid at any time on November 22, 

1953. I recall seeing Oswald several weels before the 

azsassination at the warehouse parking lot, however, I never met 

him end he never spcke to ne. I was mot tn the Texas School 

Book Depository Balleing at any tis during the day of 

Kovember 22, 1963. 

"T have read this o> paze statement and it is true 

and correct to the best of my kmowledge 

8 /g/Bawesd Sivieli3- 3/23/64, Dallas, Texas 

tyitnessed: /e/Thomas @. Trettis, Ix.. Special Agent, FEI, 

3-23-64, Dailas. Texas " 

"/s/E. J. Robertson, Specie Agent, FSi, 3-23-64, Dallas, Texas.
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2 “"“Nnallas, Texas 
March 24, 1964 

"rT, Joyce Maurine Stansbery, freely furnish the following 

statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, 

who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents 

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"7 am a female caucasian, born Noverber 14, 1920, 

in Little Rock, Arkansas. I presently reside at 

4344 potomac Avenue, Dallas, Texas, and am employed 

as assistant purchasing agent for Dihigren Manufacturing 

Company, 2451 Stemmons Freeway, Dallas. 

  

"puring November, 1963, I was employed for American 

Book Company having offices on the third floor of the 

Texas School Book Depository, 41] Elm Street, Dallas. 

"on November 22, 1963, I-recall I left the Depository 

. pbuilding at approximately 12:15 PM and took up a 

positiordn the curbside on the north side of 

Elm Street leading into the triple viaduct about thirty 

oe feet west of the corner. I recall that T left my office 

tes A 7 alone to view the Presidential Motoreade and although 

oy . I know there were other employees of the Depository 

building nearby, I am unable to spezifically recall who - 

was at my elbow. 

"rt don't recall having ever observed Lee Harvey Oswald 

in the Texas School Book Depository nor can I recall 

a etranger in the building on the morning of November 22, 

1963. 
, 

"Pollowing the. shooting of President John F. Kennedy, 

I retruned to the Depository pbuilding and remained in 

the building until approximately 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM 

when I left the building as officers were clearing 

the building. 
* 

  

ate not return to the building on November 22, 

963. . 
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™ "3-18-64 
Dallas, Texas 

. "I, Sarah D. Stanton, make the following statement si. 

to Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., who has identified himself as @ 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I 

presently reside at 227 North Ewing Street, Dallas, Texas. I 

wes porn on 6-9-22 at Grand Prairie, Texas. I am a white 

female and am employed as a clerk at the Texas School Book 

Depository Building. 

"When President John F. Kennedy was shot I was 

standing on the front steps of the Texas School Book Depository 

- Building with Mr. William Shelley, 126 South Tatun, Dalias, 

Mz. Osis Williams, 3429 Southwestern, Dallas, Mrs. R. E. Sanders, 

4226 Delmar, Dallas, and Billy Lovelady, 7722 Hume Drive, 

D2lias. All of the above are employed at the Texas School 

Book Depository Building. TI heard three shots after the 

President's car passed the front of the building but I could 

not see the President's car at that time. I cannot say 

positively where the shots came from. I ditinot see Tee Harvey 

Oswald at that time or at any time during that day. 

"T did not see any person in the Texas School Book 

Depository Building on the morning of 11-22-63 who was a 

stranger to me. ; 

. "ET left the Depository building about 2:20 on the 

afternoon of 11-22-63 after giving the police our names and 

addresses. 

- "rT nave read the above two page statement and it is 

true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

"/a/Sarah D. Stanton, 3/18/64, Dallas, Texas 

"witnessed: /s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr.; Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64 
Dallas, Texas 

"/s/E. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, 3-18-64, Dallas, Texas."
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"Dallas, Texas 
- March 19, 1964 ce cee ere 

_ "I, SANDRA K, STYLES, make the following free and 
Voluntary statement to J. HALE MC MENAMIN and RAYMON J. FOX, 
who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. ’ 

"YT am a white female, born February 6, 1940, at Dallas, 
Texas and reside at 2102 W. Grauwyler, Irving, Texas. I am ~ 
employed as Office Service Representative at Scott, Fa: esman 
and Company located at room 401 in the Texas School Book 
Depository Building, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963 I was in my office at a window 
facing Elm Street watching the Presidential motorcade at 
the time President Kennedy was shot. ‘180 present at this 
window with me were DOROTHY: GARNER, ELSIE_GORMAN, and 
VICTORIA ADAMS all of whom are employed at Scott, Foresman and 

Company. 

"Tt never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD, not even by sight 

as “an employee at the building, and did not see him at the 

time the President was shot. I do not recall seeing any — , 

strangers in the building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

. "I recall that on the afternoon of November 22, 1963, 
while watching the motorcade at sometime between 12:15 PM and 

12:30 PM, possibly about 12:20 I heard srts but thought at the 

time that they were fireworks. -I was unaware of the place 

the shots came from. I saw people running and others lie down 

on the ground and realized something was happening but did not 

know exactly what was Imppening. VICTORIA ADAMS and I left the 

office at this time, went down the back stairs and left the 

pbuilding at the back door. We then went around to the side of 

the building where we saw a policeman talking to someone whom I 

did not recognize. I was told by a policeman to go around to the 

front of the building and cit of that area. I then re-entered 

the building through the front door, took the elevator to the 

fourth floor and returned to my office. I did not see any 

strangers or LEE HARVEY OSWALD between the time I left my office
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, | "Dalias, Texas oe te 
‘March 23,°1964 . - 

“--""]T Betty Jean Thornton, make the following voluntary statement to 
-Raymond J. Fox and.J. Hale McMenamin, who have identified themselves to 
‘me as Special Agents, Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"T am a white female, born at Graham, Texas on November 13, 1929. 

‘I presently reside at 3807 Rolinda and am employed by the Scott-Foresman 

Publishing Company, fourth floor, Texas School BSok Depository, Building, 

411 Elm Street, Dallas. 

"On November 22, 1963, at approximately 12:35 P.M., I was standing 

with Jane Berry, another employee of Scott-Foresman, on Elm Street in 

front of the Texas School Book Depository Building to watch a motorcade 

| bearing President John F. Kennedy pass by. 45 the car in which the 

| “President was riding passed by, I heard what I thought were firecrackers 

_ ‘being discharged, but I did not actually see the President hit with any 

shots. , 

  

+ "T'was not acquainted with Lee Harvey Oswald, and saw no individual © 

fitting his description at the time the President was shot. I also saw 

no strangers in the Texas School Book Depository building on the morning 

of November 22, 1963 who aroused my suspicions in any way. 

' "Eollowing the assassination of the President, I left the Texas 
School Book Depository building at approximately 2:00 P.M. 

"I have read this statement and it is true and correct. 

  

"/s/ BETTY JEAN THORNTON 

"Witnesses: | 
“RAYMOND J. FOX, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/23/44 
"J. HALE McMENAMIN, SA, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 3/23/64" 

wy i : : = ae 
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"Dallas, Texas 
March 19, 1964 

. "I, Roy Sansom Truly, make the following voluntary 
statement to Alfred D. Neeley who has identified himself as 

— a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"I am of the Caucasian race, fifty-six years of 
age and reside at 4932 Jade Drive, Dallas, Tex. I am 
employed as Superintendent of the Texas School Book 
Depository, 411 Elm St., Dallas, Texas. 

. “On November 22, 1963 I left my office with Mr. 
>... ©. B. Campbell, Vice President, Texas School Book Depository, 
ne residence address,7120 Twin Tree St., Dallas, Texas about 

12:10 P.M. for lunch. On leaving the building entrance, I 
noticed a large crowd of people standing along the street 
and decided then to wait and watch the President's Motorcade 
pass which was to pass on Elm Street in front of the 

‘ building. 

  

“At the time President John F. Kennedy was shot 
I was standing with Mr. Campbell in the street just in front 
of the building entrance. I heard three shots fired and 
moments later I accompanied a uniformed officer from the 
Dallas Police Dept. to the second floor of the building. 
This officer looked in the lunch room located in the back part 
of the building about 20 or 30 feet from the stairway. Just 
inside the lunch room door, Lee Harvey Oswald was standing 

. facing the officer. I identified Oswald as an employee and 
the officer and I then proceeded on to the roof of the 
building. We made a quick examination of the mwof area and. 
then I returned to the first floor amea and started to account 
for the location of each of my employees. I was not abie 
to locate Oswald. I did not see Oswald outside the building 
at the time President Kennedy was shot. I recall seeing Oswald 
about 8 A.M. when I came to work. He was going about his work 
of filling orders at that time. I did not see him, as I 
recall, any more until the moment z saw him in the lunch room. 
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“March 20, 1964 “0S 
Dallas, Texas 

"I, Edna Case, furnish the following voluntary 

statement to R. Neil Quigley, who has identified 

Kimself to me as a Special Agent for the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation. 

®t am a White female, born on November 20, r 

1909, and presently reside a= 1903 South Vernon, 

Dallas, Texas, with my husband Carl H. Case. Tf 

am employed as promotional manages for the Macmillan 

Company, room 302, Texas School Book Depository 

Building, Dallas, Texas. 

"On November 22, 1963, at the time the motorcade 

was passing the Texas Schcol Book Derostory Building 

and President John F. Kennedy was ass2ssinated, I was . 

at my desk on the third floor leoking out the window 

located on the west side of the building. 

"J did not hear any shets and the only person 

in the same area with me was Mrs. Sandra Ellerson, 

who was a temporary employee from thé Kelly Girls 

organization. — . 

‘*y did not see Lee Earvey Oswald at this time 

and to my knowledge havé nevar séen Lee Harvey Oswald. 

“On the morning of November 22, 1963, I did not 

gee any strangers in the Texas School Book Depository 

Building. 

"I left the building between 2:30 pm and 3:00 pm 

| ‘on November 22, 1963, to the best of ny recollection. see
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Loy "Dallas, Texas. 

ep een ne oe = Mareoh 20, 1964 

ae . “I, Jack Charles Cason, freely furnish the following 

statement to Eugene F. Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who 

have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the ~ 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"Tt am a caucasian male, and reside at 4015 Druid 

Lane, Dallas, Texas. I was born Octobe> 6, 1907 at Cynthiana, 

Kentucky, and hold the position of President of the Texas 

School Book Depository, 411 Elm Street, Dallas, Texas. 

“on November 22, 1963 I left the Depository Building 

at approximately 12:10 P.M. and walked to the parking lot 

at the west side of the building and picked up my car. I 

then drove out Stemmons Expressway en route to my residence 

and while driving I heard that President John F. Kennedy had 

been shot near the Depository Building. I was alone in the. 

_ ear and drove directly home after making one stop at a store. 

  

 “[ do not recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald at any 

time before or subsequent to the assassination of the 

President, nor do-I recall observing any strangers in the 

building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

"r lave read the above statement and it is true > 

and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

“ . "/s/J. C. Cason 

\ 

\ 
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ve 
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+” witnessed: /s/A. Raymond Switzer, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 

: “/ me Texas, 3-20-64 

s/Bagene F. Petrakis Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, Texas, 

. - , "3/20/64." ” 
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“. 1 page and it 4s true and correct to the best.of my . ots 
knowledge. . : 3 

e 

  

"Dallas, Texas _ 
March 19, 1964 -.----—_--__-__._.__ 

"IT, Warren Caster, hereby freely and voluntarily 
. * make the following statement to E. J. Robertson who has 

 ¢ identified himself as a Special Agent of the FBI. 

"My name is Warren Caster and I reside at 3338 
. Merrell Road, Dallas, Texas. I am 45 years of age, born 

° July 15, 1918, at Mountainair, New Mexico. I am a white 
male, and am employed as District Manager of the Dallas 

, Office, South-Western Publishing Company . 

"At the time President Kennedy was shot I was at 
: North fexas State University, Denton, Texas. I was having 
lunch with Dr. Vernon V. Payne of this school at the time 

. the President was shot. 

"I did not see Lee Harvey Oswald at the time 
- President Kennedy was shot. I was not av any time on 
November 22, 1963, at the Texas School Book Depository 
Building. 

On 
"T have read the above statement consisting of ~ 

# 

"/s/darren Caster 

“Witnesses: /s/%. J. Robertson, Special Agent, FBI, Dallas, 
Texas, 3/19/64. 

“/s/Thomas T. Trettis, Jr., Special Agent» rete -Dal las, 
| _ Texas, 3/19/64 
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a - “J, Mrs. Herman M. (Billie P.) Clay, freely . . 

furnish the following voluntary statement to Eugene Fo 

_ Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves 

, to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

"T am a Caucasian female born November 7, 1906 at 

. Dalles, Texas and I reside at 6934 Casa Loma, Dallas, Texas. 

I am presently employed by Allyn-Bacon, Inc., Room 301, 

. Gexas School Book Depository Building as a Sales Correspondent 

- 4n the Promotional Department. I heave worked for Allyn-Bacon, 

Inc., during the periods of 1926-1940 and 1950 to present. 

"At approximately 12:15 PM on November 22, 1963 I 

left the Depository Building and took up a position along the 

- parade route on Elm Street about 150 feet west from the 

Depository Building entrance and viewed the Presidential 

" Motorca@e in company with Mrs. Mary Lea Williams, Miss Georgia 

‘" Roth Hendrix and Mrs. Sue Dickerson, all employees of Allyn-Bacon, 

.Inc., Dallas, Texas. Also in our group was Mrs. John Hawkins, 

wife of an agent for Allyn-Baccn, Inc. and her son John, age 

4. Mrs. Hawkins resides 
‘| Texas. 

"Just a few se 

standing, I heard a shot 
firecracker or a motorcy 

at 2719 Cumberland Drive, Mesquite, 

conds after the car in which President 

. John F. Kennedy was riding passed the position where I was 

. At first I thsught it might be a 

cle backfire, bus when I heard the 

"second and third shots I knew someone was shooting at the 

. I knew something was wro 

'. Kennedy was in slowed and I, along with others, moved toward 

. the President's car. As 

_ stayed at this spot monentarily and then I returned to the Texas 

School Book Depository 

. President. I did not know if the President lead been hit, but 

ng. At this point the car President 

we neared the car it sped off. We 

Building. 

"y believe I have seen Lee Harvey Oswald in the Texas 

School Book Depository Building at some time in the past, but 

I do né& recall seeing him in the building on November 22, 1963 

. mor do I recall seeing any strangers in the Depository Building 

on the morning of November 22, 1963. - 
~ te 
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"Dallas, Texas o | 
March 20, 1964 - . re TA , 

"J, Mrs. Charles Thomas (Avery) Davis, freely ~~~ 
furnish the following voluntary statement to Eugene F. ; 

Petrakis and A. Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves 

to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

. “I am a Caucasian female born April 13, 195 at 
Thomaston, Texas and I réside at 902 Westmount, Dallas ll, . 
fexas.- I am presently employed as Office Service Representa- 
tive by Scott, Foresman, and Company with offices located on 
the fourth floor of the Texas School Book Depository Building, 

Aut ion Dallas, Texas and was so employed on November 
3 . 

"at about 12:15 PM on November 22, 1963, I left 

the Depository Building and took up a position on one of the 

lower steps of the building entrance to view the Presidential 

Motorcade as it passed by on Elm Street. I recall that 

Judy McCully, also an employee of Scott, Foresman and Company, 

was standing by me, I believe, on my left. A moment after — 

the car in which President John F. Kennedy was riding passed, . . 

I heard three explosions. At first I did not realize that a 

these explosions were gun shots, but when I saw a policeman 

running in’ the direction of the President's car I surmised 

that someone had shot at the President. I did not kow from 

which direction the shots had come, but thought they were from 

the direction of the viaduct which crosses Elm Street west from 

where I was standing. I, along with others, started to move 

forward in the direction of the President's car, but after 

moving about fifteen feet I turned and returned inside the 

Depository Building. 

“I do not ever recall seeing Lee Harvey Oswald until 

I saw him on television following the assassination of President 

Kennedy; nor do I recall seeing any strangers in the . 

Depository Building on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

“Y left the Depository Building at about 2:30 PM on - 
the afternoon of November 22, 1963 and returned to my residence 

by bus leaving Main Street westward. “ 

Re ee Bee ee Ge ee
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"March 24, 1964 on 
- : Dallas, Texas Toy 

  

_ “YZ, Franklin Emmett Wester, freely furnish 

the following statement to Eugene ¥. Petrakis and A. 

Raymond Switzer, who have identified themselves to me 

as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

  

"7 am a male Caucasian and was born on October 

11, 1941, in Dallas, Texas. I presently reside at 201 

East Oak Street, Lancaster, Texas, and have been employed 

in the warehouse of Texas School Book Depository located 

at 1917 Norts Houston Street, Dalles, Texas, a5 a stock=- 

man since January, 1963. 

, "T recall that on November 22, 1963, I was 

‘working in the warehouse all morning and at the time.. 

of the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, ZI 

was on my lunch hour. I ate lunch in the warehouse 

To and did rot leave the warehouse at any time prior to 

To the assassination. I did not view the Presidential 

. Motorcade as it passed down Elm Street, a distance of 

about two blocks from the warehouse, and I first learned 

of the assassination when I received a telephone call 

. at about 1:00 PM from my wife who advised me the Presi- 

‘dent had been shot. I remained at the warehouse until 

—_- about 3:00 PM to 3:30 PM, when-I left and drove home. 

. I did not enter the main building located at 411 Elm 

Street at any time on November 22, 1963. , 

  

"fo the best of my recollection I had never 

-peen Lee Harvey Oswald prior to tke shooting of Presi- 

dent Kennedy. 

. "“y do not recall observing any strangers in 

or around the Texas School Book Depository building or: 

the warehouse on the morning of November 22, 1963. 

  

_ "I Rave read this statement consisting of this 

and one other page, initialed each page and each core 

rection and find it true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge. 
"/s/ PRAXKLIN EMMETT WESTER 

Say 

we "Witnessed: 
. . 

"/s/ EUGENE F. PETRAKIS, Special Agent, FBI, pean 

. . 
. 2 . 

"/3/ A. RAYMOND SWITZER, Special Agent, FBI Dallas - Texas 

“+f . ° ": 3/24 76k" 
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_..... Boneral Investigative Division advised 11/28/63. 

Re 

4. 

7 

  

«participated im conference with Rankin. Rankin stated he -... 

“ 

Four cartons sate near sixth floor window of Texas Schodi - Book ; 

«Depository Building were received in Latent Fingerprint Se te 

* Section, evening of November 27, 1963, and processed a - 

‘‘fmmediately. Twenty latent fingerprints and seven latent. 

“palm prints developed. ie 

   

  

Movember 28, 1963, one fingerprint and one palm priat ea 

Box “A" identified as prints of Lee Harvey Ooewald. 

General Investigative Division advised 11/28/63. 

November 28, 1963, fingerprints of Jack Rubensteia (Ruby), 

FBI #6930832, compared - no identification. 

General Investigative Division advised 11/28/63. 

November 29, 1968, major case prints of Jack Leon Ruby 

received and compared - no identification. . 

General Investigative Division advised 11/29/63. 

March 30, 1964 - At request of President's Commission, 

Identification Division's files checked for fingerprints 

of employees of Texas School Depository. Sixteen possibles 

located and compared - no identifications. Ho palm prints 

available. Conumission requested that we do this without 

attempting to procure new fingerprints. 

General Investigative Division advised 3/30/64. 

June 17, 1964 - Major case prints of twelve employees of 

Texas Bchool Depository present November 22, 1963, received 

from SAC, Dallas in compliance with further Commission 

request. Compared - no identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 6/18/64. 

(Note Bulet 6/16/64, to Commission atated Warehouse Superia- 

tendent of TSBD. strongly objected to fingerprinting of all 

employees of building snd atated ony about twenty would 

have had occasion to handle cartons. 

August 28, 1964, ~ Conference - Latona and Malley with 

members of Comission - J. Lee Rankin requested Bureau to 

recontact TSBD to obtain fingerprints of all their employees 

to prevent speculation that unidentified prints belonged to 

“co-conspirator.” 

-Beptenber 1, 1964 - GoOwWA/A) Latona, and B. A. Frasier (Lab) _.-.    

  

“would request by letter comparison of prints on cartons with 

Pallas Police Officers, Secret Service agents, and TSED ;>.’ 

employees. . 
ene 

riod os 

 



  

9. September 2, 1964 - Major case prints of five employees 
our Dallas Office received for elimination: 

‘tibh,. Wive fingerprints and one pals print identified as 

:.- prints of Forest L. Lucy (Clerk = Dallas Office) *""~- 
. : ‘General Investigative Division advised 9/2/64. Ta 
ee 10. September 4, 1964 - Received major case prints of four... 

employees of TSED for elimination from Dallas. Mo 

identifications, 
General Investigative Division advised 9/4/64. 

11. September 8, 1964 - Received four sets of major case prints 

- @f Dallas Police Officers from FBI, Dallas. 

Fourteen latent fingerprints and four latent palm 

prints identified as prints of Detective R. L. 

Studebaker, Dallas PD, Crime Laboratory. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/9/64. 

4 12. September 10, 1964 - Received major case prints of Dallas PD 
Detective Bobby Gene Brown from Dallas FBI. Ko identifica- 

: tion. . 

General Investigative Division advised 9/10/64. 

18. September 9, 1964 = Telephone call Malley and SAC, Shanklin. 

Malley said Dallas should continue to obtain palm prints from 

all logical individuals, including FBI personnel. Shanklin 

stated several employees of Sheriff's Office, Dallas stated 

that they may have touched cartons. 

14. September 17, 1964 - Dallas subsaitted palm prints SA Ivan D. 

Lee. No identification. 
General Investigative Division advised 9/17/64. 

  

15, September 16, 1964 - Received palm prints of Detective C. KM. 

Dhority from FBI, Dallas. Mo identification. . 

General Investigative Division advised 9/16/64. 

16. September 16, 1964 - Received finger and palm prints of six 

_ Geputies, Dallas County Sheriff's Office, from FBI, Dallas. 

No identifications. | . . 

General Investigative Division advised 9/16/64. 

17. September 19, 1964 - Received palm prints ef four employees 

ef TSBD. Mo identifications. : ; 

. General Investigative Division advised 9/19/64. cae! 

a 

  

geet he 

we
 

ee
e 

e
e



  

i'geptember 21, 1964 - Received palm prints ef nine employees 2°; 

‘of FRI, Oklahoma City, from SAC, Oklahoma City. Mo identi- 

Zications. a . 

. pperal Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. vg 

39, -Beptember 21, 1964 - Received palm prints of eighteen 

Bpecial Agents of Dalles who were On duty when cartons = = 850———~ts 

were in Dallas Office. No identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

20. September 21, 1964 - Received palm prints ef seven New Orleans 

Li; q@aployees assigned to Dallas Koveuber 26 - from SAC, Mew Orleans. ~~ 

_* + Yo identifications. , 

_ General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

21. September 21, 1964 - Eeceived palm prints of ten Houstoa 

- @mployees assigned Dallas Bovenber 26, 1963 - from Houstpna. 

, Ko identifications. 
eet bet ; 

General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

* 99, September 22, 1964 - Received palm prints six San Antonio 

. employees assigned to Dallas Novenber 26, 1963 - from 

Ban Antonio. Wo identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 0/22/64. 

$3. Septenber 23, 1964 = Received P lm prints ef five euployees 

Of Little Rock from Little Rock. Mo identifications. 

- General Investigative Division advised . 9/23/64, 

ve g 4 24. September 23, 1964 - Received palm prints of Janes Herbert 

Sawyer, Inspector, Dallas PD - from Dallas FBI. Mo 

   

    

ase    
    ris fp oee Ow 

. woe 

  

ee Adentification. 
ea! General Investigative Division advised 0/23/64. 

‘98. Beptember 28, 1964 - Received alm prints of twenty enployees 

_ @f Dallas Office on duty Novenber 86, 1963 and Novenber 27, 

1963. No identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 0/28/64. 

   



        

i... 

2. 

3. 

4. 

7. 

8. 

: would request by letter comparison of prints on errtons vith 

‘Your cartons found sear sixth floor window of Texas : 
-. Pepository Building vere received in Latent Fingerpriat 2< 

_ + Section, evening of Movember 27, 1963, and processed = “71% . 
‘ Gmmediately. Twenty latent fingerprints and seven latent wae dy 

“Beptenber 1, 1964 -- Gow) Latona, and R. A. Frasier (Lab)® - 
, participated’ in conference with Rankin. Rankin stated he <<. 

    

      
~y 

palm prints developed. 

General Investigative Division advised 11/28/63, ——--—-—---—-- ~ 

November 28, 1963, one fingerprint and ene palm priat es 

Box "A". identified as prints of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

General Investigative Division advised 11/28/63. 

November 28, 1968, fingerprints ef Jack Rubenstein (Ruby), 

FBI #693083E, compared - no identification. 

General Investigative Division advised 11/28/63. 

November 29, 1963, major case prints of Jack Leon Ruby 

received and compared - po identification. 
General Investigative Division advised 11/29/63. 

March 30, 1964 - At request of President's Comnissioa, 

Identification Division's files checked for fingerpriats 

of employees of Texas School Depository. Sixteen possibles 

located and compared - no identifications, Ko palm prints 

available. Commission requested that we do this without 

attempting to procure new fingerprints. 

General Investigative Division advised 3/30/64. 

June 1, 1964 —- Major case prints of twelve employees of 

Texas Bchool Depository present November 22, 1963, received 

from SAC, Dallas in compliance with further Commission 

request. Compared - no identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 6/18/64. 

(iote Bulet 6/16/64, to Commission stated Warehouse Superin- 

tendent of TSBD strongly objected to fingerprinting of all 

employees of building and stated onl about twenty would 

have had occasion to handle cartons.) . 

August 28, 1964, - Conference - Latona and Malley vith 

members of Commission - J. Lee Rankin requested Bureau to 

recontact TSBD to obtain fingerprints of all their employees 

to prevent speculation that unidentified prints belonged to 

“co-conspirator.” Oates 
Beebe men 

   

  

Tie gee 

r Pallas Police Officers, Secret Service agents, and TEED ee, 

employees. .



- «© e-# 

  

10. 

  

ll. 

  

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

    

16. 

17. 

    

- September 4, 1964 - Received major case prints of four 

September 2, 1964 - Major case prints of five employees er. : 

our Dallas Office received for elimination: JRO. 

_- ¥iawe fingerprints and one pals priat identified as =< 9;.> 

prints of Forest L. Lucy (Clerk - Dallas Office) 

General Investigative Division advised 9/2/64. 

employees of TSBD for elimination from Dallas. Wo 

identifications. 
General Investigative Division advised 9/4/64, 

September 8, 1964 - Received four sets of major case prints 

of Dallas Police Officers from FBI, Dallas. 

Fourteen latent fingerprints and four latent pain 

prints identified as prints of Detective R. L. 

Studebaker, Dallas PD, Crime Laboratory. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/9/64. 

September 10, 1964 - Received major case prints of Dallas PD 

Detective Bobby Gene Brown from Dallas FBI. No identifica- 

tion. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/10/64. 

September 9, 1964 =~ Telephone call Malley and SAC, Shanklin. 

Malley said Dallas should continue to obtain palm prints from 

all logical individuals, including FBI personnel. Shanklin 

stated several employees of Sheriff's Office, Dallas stated 

that they may have touched cartons, . 

September 17, 1964 - Dallas submitted palm prints SA Ivan D. 

Lee. No identification. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/17/64. 

September 16, 1964 ~ Received palm prints of Detective C. M. 

Dhority from FBI, Dallas. No identification. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/16/64. 

September 16, 15964 ~ Received finger and palm prints of six 

deputies, Dallas County Sheriff's Office, from FBI, Dallas. 

No identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/16/64. 

September 19, 1964 - Received palm prints of four employees 

ef TSBD. No identifications. 

General Investigative Division advised 9/19/64. 
“ * 

~



  

oww-e 

7 

18. September 21, 1964 — Received palm prints of nine employees 5.:..'- 

       

  

“S'@f FBI, Oklahoma City, from SAC, Oklahoma City. Wo identi<. 
-* fications, ae 
General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

~19. September 21, 1964 ~- Received palm prints of eighteen —-...- -- 
Special Agenta of Dallas who were on duty when cartons 
were in Dallas Office. Wo identifications. 
General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

20. September 21, 1964 —- Received palm prints of seven New Orleans =. 
L employees assigned to Pallas November 26 - from SAC, New Orleans. 
~ Wo identifications, 

General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

21. September 21, 1964 ~ Received palm priats of ten Houston 
employees assigned Dallas Movember 26, 1963 ~ from Housteén. 
No identifications, 
General Investigative Division advised 9/21/64. 

22. September 22, 1964 - Received palm prints six San Antonio 

employees assigned to Dallas November 26, 1963 - from 
San Antonio. Wo identifications. 
General Investigative Division advised 9/22/64. 

as 23. Septeaber 23, 1964 - Received palm prints of five employees 
m4 of Little Rock from Little Rock. Mo identifications. 

i General Investigative Division advised. 9/23/64. 

24. September 23, 1964 ~ Received palm prints of Janes Herbert == 

Bawyer, Inspector, Dallas PD - from Dallas FBI. Ho 
identification, 4 : 
General Investigative Division advised 9/23/64. 

25. Septenber 28, 1964 ~ Received palm prints of tventy euployees 

of Dallas Office on duty November 26, 1963 and November 27, 

1963. Mo identifications. . 

General Investigative Division advised 9/28/64. 

        

     

 



            

  

FD-96 {Dows 12-12-56) ( cee 

FBI 

Date: 9/14/64 

the — Tronsmit following in [Typ ia plain text or code] 

  

Is - R - CUBA 

Jatent fingerprints and palm prints found on four cardboard 

cartons (Exhibit C40) near the sixth floor window of the Texas 

Bchool Book Depository (TSBD) immediately after the assassina- 
tion of President. KENNEDY. In addition to one latent finger- 

of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, there were 19 additional identifiable 

fingerprints and six additional identifiable palm prints. 

“ The Bureau has instructed that palm prints be taken 

of all FBI employees who were assigned to Dallas on special 

assignment at the time the Dallas Office came into possession 

of the four cardboard cartons, which was 11/26/63. 
Cc. 

Therefore, each office receiving copies of this 

airtel is requested to immediately obtain the palm prints of 

and submit same to the Latent Fingerprint Section of the 

Identification Division: . 

2 - Houston (105-1091) a 6 \ 
2 - Little Rock (105-406) 16 SEP 16 1964 
2 - Kew Orleans (100-16601) . _- aw 

2 ~ Oklahoma City (105-783) 0 = ee DO 
2,- San Antonio €105-2909) ee 
2 - Dallas 
RPG: pa ,      

  

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) 

| : BAC, DALLAS (100-10461) — 

on LEE HARVEY OSWALD aka SF AATOM 

Exhaustive efforts are being made to identify the Ee 

print and one latent palm print which were identified as those — 

Investigation to date has identified all of the latent finger- a 

prints. There remains to be identified one latent palm print. | 

the employees listed below which are assigned to their division, 

Gd Bureau eee eee ee il , a ;   
  

  

Approved: . . Sent 
Special Agent in Charge 

am
e,
 

_



DL 100-10461 

  

HOUSTON DIVISION 

Special Agents 

EDMOND C, HARDIN 
a KENNETH B. JACKSON 
a WILLIAM O, JOHNSON 

| JAMES WEIR 

  

Clerks and Stenographers 

DORANN P. CASSATA 
MAGDALEN DEMOURELLE 
MARY R. GILMORE 
JACQUETTA JORDAN 
JUDY G. McCORMICK 
JOYCE A. NERREN 

  

LITTLE ROCK DIVISION 

Special Agents 

LOUIS M. KELLEY 
HENRY J. OLIVER | 
RALPH E, RAWLINGS 
PAUL L, SCOIT 

Stenographer 

GLADYS A. MANAHAN 

  

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION 

Special Agents 

ROBERT BE. BASHAM 
WARREN C. DE BRUEYS 
JOSEPH G. PEGGS 
ALVIN J. ZIMMERMAN 

  

ad 

    

t
r
e
y
 

 



  

DL 1000-10461 

  

  

a Oo Clerks and Stenographers 

EVELYN A, HERZOG Ce ete eels 
MARTHA ANN McBRIDE | Let 
CAROLYN VAUGEN = . 

  

OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION 

Special Agents 

DAVID H. BARRY 
JOHN J. FLANAGAN 
J. CALVIN RICE 
ALBERT SAYERS 

  

“|” @lerks and Stenographers 
  

HELEN MARIE BROWN 
MARIAN LANETTE KOCH ot 
VIRGINIA G. McGUIRE m4 
J. WAYNE STURDIVAN 
JERRY G, WEST 

SAX ANTONIO DIVISION 

Special Agents 

GEORGE W. H. CARLSON 
med ARTHUR E, CARTER 
ve JAMES C. KENNEDY 
- JACK B, PEDEN 

  

Clerks and Stenographers 

- CAROL SUE HARDIN 
JAMES E. HASSMAN 

In the event any of these employees have been transferred 

~ or have resigned, their palm prints must be immediately obtained. 

The Bureau has instructed that this matter receive priority atten- . 

tion, and in the event the one remaining unidentified palm print — 
is identified, all offices will be immediately notified to 
discontinue. : : 

  

- 3e-. 4 

\ . oO : 
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DL 100-10461 

. The Dallas Office will immediately begin taking the , 

paim prints of employees whose palms prints have not previously 

  

a4 

          

been submitted. : —— ee .
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Ce. 6-17 (Rev. 3-2-645 } zi 

Ce . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : 

; CRIMINAL SECTION i 

4 
EG, 

| = Mr. Rosen Mr. Marshall : a | | 
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} Please See Me 

Please 
Note 

Please 

Please 

Call Me 

& Return 

Handle 

Initial 

Place on Record 

and Return 

__Please Redate 
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MR. ROGGE 
    (wy) SUPERVISOR “ROOM 5730 

< 

__Mr. Malley __Mr. Mullery 

;  _ Mr. Shroder __Miss Toby 

} ___Mr. McGowan ___Miss Watson 

__Mr. McGrath __Mr. Whitaker . 

t 
~_Mr. Scatterday . we i 

| | Le SL kn aA i" 

j Room 6/356  __ Miss Dougherty er 

16 __ Miss O'Brien z. 

__Mr. Benjamin ~ Miss Roach, 2706 B 

| __Mr. Besley ___Miss Sohn z" 

“ ~__Mr. Conley ~_Miss Walsh, 2704 Bs 
___Mr. Curran ___Miss Wright 3 
~_Mr. Deery: oh 
__Mr. Faulkner __ JI. Cavanaugh 4239 cf. 

~_Mr. Gallagher ___R.R. Beaver 4535 E. 

; ___Mr. Grampp ____S.B. Donahoe 5736 Ss 

.  ___Mr. Huppert ___D.C. Morrell 4722 : 

;  TMr. Jacobson _ Extra Duty Supv. 5710 | 
~_Mr. Light ~_ A.B. Eddy 1509 " 

t ___Mr. McInerney ___Foreign Liaison fe 

f | Mr. O'Keeffe _ Ident Division a 

f "Mr. Raupach Laboratory ‘ 
, __Mr. Rogge ___ Mechanical Sec. ne 

- Mr. Schmidt ___Records Branch * 

, | Mr. Schutz __Stat. Section 2 

___Mr. Thompson __ Mrs. McGrath 6523 ¥ 
(NSPT) ° 

 



  
 



  

. : November 26, 1963 

The following personnel are at DALLAS on special 

ansiunmient regarding the assassination of President Kennedy. 
* 

  

NAME (AGENTS) OFFICE | ARRIVED DALLAS 

Barry, David He” Oklahoma City -~-- ~ - 11-23 - 

Flanagan, John J. Oklahoma City 11-230 20—t*S 

Rice - 3+ Calvin-———_-__—------. Oxlahoma-City eH - 23 

  

Sayers, Albert Cklahoma City 11-23 

chews [-t/ | 
ob he. ? | a 

DeBrueys, Warren C. New Orleans — 11-23 

: “ Peggs, Joseph G. New Orleans 11-23 

_Zimmerman, ‘Alvin J..-~-~ - ~~ “New Orleans 11-23 

Carter, Arthur E. San Antonio 11-23 - 

  

Carlson, George W. H. "~~~ San Antonio 1t=23 lee 

Kennedy;-James C. pee San Antonio 2 

  

. Peden;-Jack-B:--° °° 777 ~~ ~~—s« San Antonio -- sone 1 1-23-——— 

ond 
Hardin, Edu: C. - Houston 11-22 

net . os 
Jackson, KB. - -= 777" Houston --- = 11+22~-: 

Jonnson, -William. O.—--~--~---- Houston... -—__--——- 1.-22-— 

Weir, Jamez S. Houston 11-22 

KelJ, Louis M. Litte Rock 11-23 

Scott, Paul L. Little Rock 11-23 

= sictcher p-—L "Gene b srai-invest> Dive 2 
& a > #40 . 

° « ww 

s gp——_l- © ge t _Divs teas 
Rogge, Richar3-3- ner: invest. ; 

TOONS ? PUTT TT Ta ts = STs tf 
  

 



GLERKS 

  

Koch, .Marian LaNette 

. facde 
i MeGuine,Varcinia 

  

Stursivan, J. Wayne 

West, Jerry G. 

Cassata, Dorann P. 

Demourelle,--Magdalen--.- ----- 

    

.Gilmore, Mary R. 

8 q& 2 
re Sic rdan, Jacquetta 

_ McCormick, Judy G. 

Nerren, -Joyce A. N 0 pu - ws 

—_ sr 
7 

| s _Hassmann, James E-——— 

LLz v 
z 2 

—-telrZ vg, Evetym Fi. 

McBride,-Martha -A.- 

  

| Vaughn, Carolyn 

Manahan, Gladys - 

    

TOTAL - #86 

Field Agents 18 

SCG Agents 2 
Clerks 8 . 

Stenos 8 ° 

  

Brown,Helen-Marte—/2--" ——-- Gxlahonia City 

  

  

1I-24- 7 

Oklahoma City 11-24 

Cklaho
ma-Cit

y 4-23 — 

Oxlahoma City ~--.-——-..11- 25. 
Tee 

Oklahoma City ----~-- - 11-25 7~-"~ 

Houston -———~~- -- .. ~~~. .~. 11-25 ~~ 

  

Houston~ 

Houston - rerree soe 92122500 7 

Houston o-~ oer 11-23 ~< 

Houston: - wees 11-25 ----- 

Houston 21-25 =~ 

San Antonio— "1 1=24-— 

New Cricans $+-25—. 

New Orleans: ~~ 7-77-77 11-257 

New Orleans wwn.-2- 11-25 -- 

Little Rock - 11-23 
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| |= 
APPLICANT — Lucy Forest 4 [_M 

. : —~ LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDOLE NAME VW/ 

. AGNATURE OF PERSON FINGERPR DB CONTRIBUTOR AND ADDRESS | COMPANY AND aDomess RT. iN.) | WT. 

DATE OF BIRTH 

5-15 -4/ 
HAIR Eves 

Beowa| Becu- 
NUMBER ‘LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK ‘ 

OR PRINT ALL REQUESTED DATA [DATE Fin PRINTED 

| Llrsfed cuss 
PLACE OF BIRTH 

CITIZENSHIP REF. 
  

  

    SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

2. RIGHT INDEX 3 Ragpys MIDOLE 
= rer 

-s * om “5 

  

a 

  

  
@. LEFT MIDOLE 

a> 
as 
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QZAVE Ths SPACE SLANK 

APPLICANT | 
ZENATURE OF PERSON FIRGERPRINTED , ae 72 _\|4o 

DATE OF BIRTH 

5- 15-4 
HAIR eYES 

Exown | Beguv 

LEAVE THIS SPACE OLANK   

  

Sa REVERSE SIDE FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS 

  

      

  

  

  

1. RIGHT THUMB 2 RIGHT INDEX 
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, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET 

Recorded: 12-17-63/11:00AM Reference No: 105-4467 a | 

FBIFile No: By=3e0080 /6S- 2555" || 

Received: 12-17-63/dab Latent Case No:47008 t 

iono——-~ Answer to:SAC, BUFFALO 

    

Examination requested by: Addressee 

  

Copy to: 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
Is - 8 

  

Date of reference communication: 12-14-63 letter. 

Specimens: 

Pala prints submitted for elimination: 

MELVIN REINHEIMER . 

  

Examination by: Latona 

Evidence noted by: 

2 4 
1 

t Result of examination: 

7 VA 

    

ee ceases: )7 Om! _— oe et Iatade 

 



Ce | OL : 1-36 (Rew. 11-86-63} € oO 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET 

  

Feewéet! 19.17-63/9:000n Pollen: (rime Received: 12-19-63 Jobe Latent Case No: 47008 

__ Answer to: SAC, BUFFALO : . . - ve ceee ence 

Examination requested by: addressee 

  

Copy to: 

RE: LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
Is-R 

Date of reference communication: letter 12-11-63 
Specimens: 

Palm prints submitted of 
ESTHER GOODMAN 

Result_of examination: | | Examination by: ‘EATONA 
6 Evidence npted by: 
Aree dey. CT ee Ew ‘itt Coe     

  

lus ge. ed 

wetiet all 

  

  

a CY 11 \ Ar a 

- wt Pe 2 Os Examination completed if ma > Dictated ' ’ - 
Time. 2. Pate Rata ; 

 



            

~ 30) prpmoror, Far (62- 
ATTN: Be er tOaston $0) er0M 

SAC, BUFFALO (105-4467) 

  

LEE-HARVEY OSWALD 
is oR 

Renrylet 29/63 anti Latent FL re 
12/5/63, ease het 1V29/ oned WASSASSTNAZION OF Pear 

J ¥. KENNEDY, 13703 /63, DALLAS, TEXAS", . 

There are transmitted herewith two prints 

each of right and left hands of Miss ESTHER DMAN, who 

stated that she was only one who handled anonymous éormrri cation. 

SA JOHN JOSEPH MULHERN, who received original 

commnication from Miss GOODMAN, immediately placed it in 

glassine envelopes, and his palm prints, which could not have 

appeared on the anonymous letter, have not been taken. 

It was difficenit to get clear palm prints of Piss 

GOODMAN because of the condition of her s, due to fluids 

used thereon in connection with her employment as Secretary 

of Anti-Defamation League. 

~- Bureau (Encs. 4) (RM) 
1 = Eiffalo 
JIM; dke 
(3) 

Rot 
wae



oer re “SEE HARVEY OSWALD ~~~ ~~ _ 

      

   

  

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109080) 

ATTN: IDEWIIFICATION DIVISION 

SAC, BUFFALO (105-4467) (xue 
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Remylet 12/11/63. 
gd 

There are transmitted herewith two palm prints ae \ 

each of the right and left hand ef MELVIN REINHEIMER, born um 

6/4 /ak, residing at 91 Nicholsen &t., Buffalo, @ student a 

at Bryant and Stratton Business College, who is employed = =. tt 

as a part tine elerk by the Anti Defamation League. . “A 

Miss GOODMAN advised en 12/12/63 that MELVIN 

. REINHEIMER had made autostats ef anonymous commmnication 

to be sent to headquarters of Anti-Defamation League in 

New York, but that this fact previously had slipped her 

recollection. ; 

advised 12/13/63 that he may have wade 

pea ts on the anonymous eomminication during the course 

of eutostating it. 
o 

tag ters oy 

Ca Bureau (RM) (Ene. 4) 
1 - Buffalo 

JIM; Suv - 
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